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December 16, 1963

¥r. J. B. Curry
Chief of Police

Swbjeoct: Investigation of the Operational Seourity
Involving the Transfer of Loe Harvey Oswald
on November 24, 1963.

Sirs

The investigative team which you appointed on November 29, 1963,
to make this investigation wishes to submit the following report:

Security was set up in the basement parking area of the City Hall
at approximately 9 a.m. on Sunday, November 24, 1963. (See
attachments)

The basement was searched and guards placed at all entrances.
All unauthorized personnel were removed from the area. Seocurity
personnel and news media wers then allowed to enter the basement.

An armored truck was ordered and arrived at the Commsrce Street
ramp at approximately 11:00 a.m. It was backed onto the ramp.
The truck did not have sufficient clearanca to be taken to the
bottom of the ramp. The driver believed the truck might stall
dus to the weight if it was placed on the incline. It was then
decided to leave the truck at the top of the Commerce Street
ramp with the rear wheels on the incline and the front wheels
on the sidewalk of the Commsrce Street side of the City Hall.

The Jail Office corridor outside the Jail Office and the ramp
area South of the Southeast comer of the Jail Office was
cleared of everyone except security officers.

Plans were changed and Lieutenant R. S, Pierce drove a squad

car out of the basament area and out the Main Street ramp. He
was accompanied by Sergeants J. A, Putnam and B, J, Maxey. They
made a left turn on Main Street, a left turn on Harwood Street
and a left turn on Commerce Streot. They wera intending to lead
the armored truck to the County Jail. The armored truck was to
be a decoy and the prisoner was to be transferred in a plain car.

Detective Charles Brown drove a plain car on the Commrce Street
ramp toward the armored truck. Detective C. N, Dhority then drove
another plain car on the remp behind Detective Charles Brown's car.

CoMmmissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued
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Detootive C, N. Dhority was in the process of backing the car he
was driving into position adjacent to the Jail Office entrance,
when the prisoner was brought out of the Jail Office by Detectives
J. R, Leavelle and L, C, Graves, preceded by Captain J. W. Fritsz
and Lieutenant R, E. Swain, They were followed by Detective L, D.
Yontgomery. The prisoner had taken a few stepa toward the car,

Jack Ruby apparently was standing about 10 or 12 feet from the
Southeast corner of the Jail Office, at the bottom of the iiain
Street Ramp near the pipe railing. Ruby lunged forward from &
position between acting Detective W, J. Harrison and Robert S,
Huffaker, Jr., a newsman for KRLD-TV. Ruby approached Lee Harvey
Oswald with a revolver extonded and fired one shot into Oswald
below the rib cage on the left aide.

The shot was fired at approximately 11;20 2.m, Ruby was immedi-
ately arrested. Lee larvey Oswald expired at Parklamd Hospital
at 1:07 p.m.

This group interrogated 123 persons during the course of this
investigation. This incluwied 20 patrolmen, 21 reserves, 30
detectives, 19 supervisors, 13 reporters, 11 cameramen and 9
civilians. Most of the officers were assigned to provide
security and the reporters and cameramen were in the basezent
at the time of the tranafer. Ouly one of the civilians inter~
rogated was in the bosement at tho time and this was Jack Rubye

We have obtained the names of 10 newsmen that were in the base-
ment that we have not been able to interview, We were able to
determine there were approximately 10 members of the news media

in the basement whose identity we have not been able to deter-

mine, It is belleved thess are newspaper correspondents repre-
senting publications from other areas of the country and even

other countries. Tims and money mads the running down of those
people inadvisable at this time, particularly since it is not be-
lieved that any of them could throw additional lizht on this matter.

Numsrous side investigations which grew out of this investigation
were also m:de. A separate report covering these incidents will
be submitted.

We are convinced that our investigation has established to a

reagsonable certainty that Jack Leon Ruby entered the basement
from the Main Street remp and that no oollusion existed between

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Page 44
him ard any police officer or member of the press; that his
entrance into the basement at this particular time was the C.
result of a series of unfortunate coincidences which caused
a momentary breakdown in the security measures adopted. We
are also cornvinced that Ruby was in the basement for a
maximum of 2 minutes. D,

The following evidence led us to the above conclusion:

I.

II.

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Exhibit BB

4.

Lieutenants Jack Revill and P. G, McCaghren inter-
viewed Mr, Doyal Lane of 6549 Lake Circle, TAL-0560
at the Western Union Telegraph Company located at
Main and Pearl Expressway in Dallas, Texas.

1.

Mr. Lane is a supervisor for the Western Union
Telegraph Company and was on duty at this
location on November 24, 1963. At 11:16 a.m.
Jack Ruby sent a $25.00 Money Order to an
employee, Karen Bennett, Ft. Worth, Texas and
was given a receipt which was stamped with the
time (11:16 a.m.)

Mr. Lane was shown several photographs and he
readily picked the photograph of Jack Ruby from
these and stated that he knew Jack Ruby inasmuch
as Ruby had sent several telegrams in the past.

Zxhibit DD

A. Shows a distance of 339'6" from the Westernmost
doorway at the Western Union Office to the center
of the ramp leading into the basement of the City
Hall 'from Main Street.

Shows a distance of 99' from the center of the
sidewalk down the Main Street Ramp to a line
running East from the Southeaat corner of the
Jail Office.

Ao

Shows & distance of 16' from the Easternmost point
of line mentionod in B above to point where Lee
Oswald was shot,

Total minimum distance Ruby would have to travel to
arrive at spot of shooting from doorway of Western
Union equals 454'6%,

IIl, Exhibit BB

Lieutenants Jack Revill and P, G. Hogaghren on
November 29, 1963, checked the time required to
walk from inside the leastern Union Office to the
#pot of the shooting in the basement of the City
Hall,

1, It takes ) minute and 13 seconds to walk this
distance to the entrance of the Main Street
ramp.

2, It requires r-other 22 sesonds to walk down the
romp from Main Street to the location whers
Oswald was shot.

3. Total tims required was 1 minute and 35 seconds.

Exhibit CC

A,

B,

Lieutenants C. C, Wallace and P. G, NcCaghren used
& stop watch checking time required to walk from
entrance of Western Union to location of Les Oiwald
at time of shooting. Time required was 1 minute
and 16 seconds.

It requires 10 seconds or more to go from the desk
in the Western Union Office to the sidewalk outside
the office.

Total time required was 1 minute and twenty-six
seconds,

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Ve Time of Shooting

A, Patrolman Willie B, Slack (Attachment 91) called
dispatcher for doctor and ambulance.

1.

2.

Dispatcher called O'Neal Funersl Home on
"Hot Line” for ambulance,

(a) Funeral home logged call ot 11i2) a.m.,
November 24, 1963.

(b) Funeral Home advised dispatcher to radio
Ambulance 605 who was on the air.

Dispatcher notified Ambulance §05 at 11122 a.m.
November 24, 1963. (Exhibit BB) (Exhibit EE)

t ts by Ruby - Attachment 90.

2

To Lieutenants Jack Revill and F. I, Cornwall
that he sent a telegram at 11:16 and did not
speak to anyone in the basement prior to the
shooting.

To Detective D. R, Archer (Attachment 2).

mAt this time P, T. Dean asked the suspeot,

Ruby, 'Jack, how did you get in the basement?'
Ruby replied, 'You guys'll never believe this,
but a little girl who works for me had called and
asked that I send her some money to Ft. Worth.

1 had left my apartment, gone to Western Unlon
at Main and the Expressway, and wired her $25.00.
I left there and noticed the crowd aroww the
City Hall, I walked up that way, thinking I
might got a chancs to ses Oswald, As I reached
the ramp that leads to the basement, I noticed
Sam Pierce pull up from the ramp in a black car,
The officer standing there turned to either
answer & question or say something to Sam.-1
don't know. As he did this, I walked down the
ramp'.”

Mr, Porrest Sorrells of the U. S. Secret Service
was believed to be present at the time this statement
was made to Surg.ﬂng Dean.

CommissioN ExHisrr No. 2002—Continued
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3.

b

5

6

To Detective B, S. Clardy (Attachment 17).

"Whon asked why he shot Lee Oswald, Ruby
replied, 'Somebody had to do it, Ya'll
couldn't'. He said it was a apur of the
momont thing and 1t was a milljon to one chance
that he got down there at the actual time Oswald
was brought down.”

To Sergeant P, T, Dean (Attachment 27).
#After Mr. Sorrells interrogated the subject 1
questioned Auby as to how ho had entored the
basement and the length of time he had been
thers. Ruby then stated to me in the presence
of Er, Sorrells that he had entered the base-
ment through the ramp entering on lain Street.
He further stated t!at he would estimate his
total time as about 3 minutes bsfore the
detectives brought Oswaid into his view, then
he immediately shot him (Oswald),*

To Detective T, D, Mclillon(Attachment 74).

"je talked to him when we got to the fifth
floor, On the fifth floor Ruby was asked how
he got to the basement., He replied that he
came from the Western Union Office where he
wired a girl in Ft. Worth some money. He sald
he saw Rio Pierce drive out of the basement.
He walked past the policeman standing there.
He eaid a policeman hollered at him, but he
dusked his head and kept going. He said that
he knew he could always act like a reporter,
He also said, 'Ya'll wont believe this, but I
didn't have this planned. I couldn'’t have
timed it so perfect.' He said just as he got
there, Oswald was coming out.”

To Patrolman W. J. Harrison (Attachment 45)
*ou all know me, I'm Jack Ruby'. One officer

asked him why he did it, and he answered 'I
hope I killed the S.0.B.7"

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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VI. Car driven wrong way up kain Street Ramp.

A,

B.

lieutenant R. S, Pierce, Sergeant Putnam and
Sergeant Maxey were in car. (Attachments 85, 86
and 69.)

1. All statements state shooting ocourred between
time car left Main Street Ramp and arrival at
Comuerce Street Ramp.

Lieutenants C. C. Wallace and P, G. McCaghren
I.iorviewed Mr., Fritz Kuler of KRLD=TV. (Attach-
ment 62) Mr, Kuler stated the video tape was
eontinuous. Tho time recorded on the video machine
of elapsed time from passage of Lisutenamt Fierce's
car in front of the TV camsra until the sound of the
shot was 56 d This was checked twice.

VII. Officer R. E, Vaughn - Attachment 102.

A,

C.

E.

F.

G.

Assigned to Main Street Ramp of City Hall.

Instructed by Sergeant P, T, Dean to guard the
North Ramp.

Officer Vaughn questioned several people and admitted
8 oity mechanio amd 1 reporter.

Stepped out inmto Main Street to stop treffic and
allow Lieutenaut Pieres to make left turn onto Main
Street.

Saw former Officer N. J. Danlels at Main Street Ramp.

Saw former shine-boy from locker room, Wilbert Ray
Jones at Main Street Ramp,

Polygraph test showed truthful answers on all pertinent
questiona.

VIII. Statemernt of N, J, Daniels - Attachment 23.

A,

Saw man enter Main Street Ramp.

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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X,

1.

B. Gave description of man,

C. 3aid man entered botween himself and Officor
Veughn and the officer looked at hin but did not
stop him.

D. Polygraph test showsd untruthfulness on all
pertinent questions that wore answersd.

Statement of Wilbort Hay Jones - Attachment 57

Had gone to parking lot at Commerce and Harwood at
time of shot.

Stateuent of Reserve Officer ¥, J. Hevoan -
Attachmont 79.

Resorve Officer Hewan saw someone rumning down the
Main Street Rump but could not definitely say the
tizo, He belisvos Lt was abouwt 1 minute before the
shooting.

Statenent of Reserve Officer Sergeant Kenneth Croy =
Attachaemt 21,

This officaer gives description of man he believes to
hve baen Jsck Ruby, that wos at foobl of Main street
Rarp a while bafore the shooting. (Investigating
Officors huve dotormined that ftobert Huffuker, KidD-TV
newozan wis in this area at the tims, and his clothes
wore identical to the clothing described by this .
officer.)

Statements of Detectives B. L. Beaty and J. D.
Hutchinson - Attachusnte &4 and 52.

These two dotactivas wers stationcd at tho double

doors leading into the City Hall fron tho basewent
psrking area for nore than 10 ninutes before the
shootinz. Thoy both knew Jack iuby and neither saw him
in the basanent prior to the shooting. They say Ruby

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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did not enter the basement crea from the double doors
from the Jail Office of the Police and Courts Building.

Statements of Sergeant Putnam, Reserve Captain Armett
and Reserve Lieut t MoCoy. = Att te 86, 3 and
72.

These officers statements are regarding the search of
the basement parking ares and ramps and ssreening aof
personnel in area,

Newspsper article in Dallas Times Herald, Sunday,
December 8, 1963. Statements of Darwin hym, vid
Hughes and Sergeant P. T. Dean. - Attachments 82A,
50A and 27.

The article alleged that a Dallas Police Officer saw
Jack Ruby as he came down the Naln Street Ramp.

Sergeant Dean denied the allegation and the stateamts
of the reporters and their notes show a presumption of
the faot not confirmed by the evidence.

Statenent of Officer W, J. Harrison - Attachments
45 and 84~B.

Jack Ruby came from this officer's left side when he
plunged forward to shoot Oswald,

Polygraph test by Detactive P. L, Bentley shows that
Officer Harrison did not ses Ruby prior to the exit of
Oswald from the Jail Office and did not recognise Ruby
until instant shot was fired.

Sscurity check of newsmen who etersd the basenent.

All mezbers of the press who wore interviewed stated
their credentials were shecked upon entering the base-
wment, or that they knew the officers personally that
aduitted them to the basexment.

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Use of Press Pass by Jack Ruby.

A, S8tatemsnt by Eva Grant that shs belisved her
brother had a Press Pass. See Exhibit 39-A.

B. Statement by Mr. Thad Risks (Attachment 90)
that no State Fair Pass was issued to Ruby.

C. Negative report from all officers and news
media regarding seelng Ruby with a Press Pass,

D. An introdustory card was found in Ruby's auto-
mobile glove compartmsnt froam former Judge Olen
Byrd introduoing the bearer as Jack Ruby and
uxprnli.n? appreciation for any help given
bearer. (In Property Room)

XVIII. Conolusion:

A, This investigative team believes that Jack Ruby
entored the Main Street ramp as the car driven by
Lieutonant Rio Pierce was leaving the basement.
Patrolman R, E. Vaughn was the only officer
guarding the Main Street ramp at this tims, and he
had stepped into Main Street to halt traffiec in
order that Lieutenant Plerce oculd make & left
tum onto Main Street.

B. We also feel it shauld be noted that no officer
interviewed knew the tixe that Oswald was to be
brought to the basement. The car that was $o be
used for the transfer was still in process of
backing into position when Oswald was led from
the Jall Office (Attachments 37 and 77)

C. The stil) pictures (Attachments 6-A and 53-A)
show many of the detectivas with their eyes on
Oswald at the moment of the shooting, and not
watohing the viewsrs who were asross the North
Remp and on the East side of the ramp

CommMissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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F.

The bright lights 1llunimting area for the IV
canores were centerad on tha area adjacant to
the Jall Office, moking it difficult for the
officers who were facing the lights and cameras
to obaerve any movemonts originating from the
lortheast side of the remp.

These officers had boen instructed to form two lines
from the Jail Office door to the vehicle to be used
for the trensfer and to close in behimd the pru-
oner. (See Attachments 4, 18, 18, A1, 52, 66, 87

and 104)

BExhibits 24-A, 43-A, GO & HH are sound filus takem
froa vidoo tape of the shooting.

Exhidbit 84 is & silent filx of the shooting.

Thn other mazbers of this Unit, Lieutonants C. C. Wallacs,
ack Revill, ¥, I, Cormaall, P, G. loCaghren and Detective
H. M. Hart consur with the statements in this report.

JuStrme

%K o
J/H.

Inlyoowr

w, l. \futhmok
Captain of Polise

<00 o
0. A,-Jones
Captain of Police
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1. ¥X. K. Andorson
2. D. &. Archer
3. C. vs Arnett
3-A Charles Datchelor
4. B. L. Deaty
5. E, R, Beck
6. Jack Beera
é-A Boers Photographs
7. D. G, Brentley
8. M. R, Brock Q~r = ‘
9. J. D. Brockaway
10. ¢. «. Brown
11, D, L. Eurgess
12, T. R. Burton
13. Georse Butlar
14. V. C. Campbell

. Capns
16. 4, B, Chazbers
17. B, 5. Clardy pw+ -y
18, B, H, Combest
19, R. A Cox
20. A, B, Craig
21, K. Croy
22, W, Jo Cutchshaw
23. H, J. Daniels gt W {
24, R, Davidson
24-A ABC-TV Sound Pilm
25. R, T, Davis
26. K. Dawson
27. P. 7. Doan twr WY
23, Nolan Dement
29. C. ¥, Dhority
30. J. B. inglish
31. D. k. drvin
32. ¥N. E, Farris
33. ‘larren Furgeson
34, Bodb Fealsy
35. L, & Fax
36. 4. B. Frazier
37. J. W. Frits
38, C. Goolsby
39, :<va Grant

«
.

INDEX

Patrolman
Dotoctive

Roserve
Supervisor
Deteotive
Detactive
PhotoRgrasher /

vetoctive
Reserve
Renerve
Detective
Detectiva
Patrolman
Supervisor
Letoctivo
Resorve
Detective
Detcctive
Dotective
Rosarve
Reserve
Reserve
Detostive
Civilian
Raporter .~

Resorve
Detective
Supervisor
Civilian
Detoctive

Detoctive
Civilian

39-A Sound Tape of Eva Grant Interview

40. L. C. Graves

41, C. A, Greeson

42, T. Re Cregory

43. R. Hankal

43-A KRLD-TV Sound Fila
43~B KRLD-TV S5till Pictures
bhe C. W Herrisom

Detactive
Dotoctive
Patrolman
Canevaman

Resorve

Blm & Field

Basaent

Bosenent

Baseuwont

Basenant

Bagamont

Basemant -

Separste Exhibit -
Basaaont

Bosement .
Basezmt G
Bssement

Basoment

Cocmarce & Cetral
Basenont

Basement,

Comerce Street Sidewalk
Lasexent

Busczont

Basenent

Coanerce Strest Ramp
Basement

Boseaent

Basecent

Cutside Main Street Ramp
Basensat

3eparate Exhibit
Coumerce & Harwood
Basomert,

Basement

Commerce St -om..m. Cit.y Hal)

Bageniont

Baseuent

Cocxerce & Pearl umu\ny
Eln & Lamar

Basenent

Basoment

Harwood & Zlm

Not at City Hall
Dasenent

Daseoent

lot prasent
Senarate Lxhibit
Baseuont

Basonent

Central & Kla
Basenent

Separate Exhibit
Separate Zxhiddt
Commerce Street Ramp
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45. W, J. Harpison Acting Datective Bagexent 88. J. Raz Patrolzan 2lm & Stone

46. H. B, Hatley Reaarve Houston & Elm 89. H. B, Neynolds Detective Basenent

47. M. E, Hibby Patroluan Akard & Elm 89-A Warren Richey Newsran v Truck on Commerce Street
48. H. B. Holly Reserve lain & iarwood-after shodkyg 90. Jack Ruby Civilian Basonent

49. Jo Re Houkins Reserve Conzorce Street Hamp 91. W, B.Slack Patrolman Joil Office

50. R. S. luffoker Reporter Basouant 92. J. D. 3locum Civilian Jail Office
50-A David ilughes Reporter ot Proasent 93. V., S. Smart Supervisor Basenent

51, J. C, Hunt Resarvo éla & Houston 93-A Niko Smith Roporter (Wot interviewed) ~~ Easenent

52. J. D. Butchinscn Detsctive Eagement 93~B Johnny Smith Nowsman 7 Truck on Commerce
53. HAoboert Jackson Photographer » Lagement 94. D. F. Steele Suporvisor Eln & Houston
53-A 5till Picturss by Robert Jackson Seoparate Exhibit 95. I, R. Stedhens Detective Basonent

54, L. Z. Joz Patrolman Bugsenernt 95-A ¥, W, Stevenson Supervisor Basenant

55, F. B. Johnston Cazoraman Basewent 96, R. B. Swain Supervisor Basement

55-A 5till Pictures by Johnston GSeparate Extdbit 97 « 2, Talbert Supervisor Basezent

56, 0. A. Jones . Supervisor Basezent 97-A John Tankersly Camcramsn Baserent

57. We R Jones gt - 3y Civilian Kain St.Ramp & Parking Lot 98. L. C. Taylor Patrolman Basenent

58, Seth Kmtorw Al . Reporter Basemont o Comnerce 99  obart Thornton Reporter e Basenent

59, J. Eastan Reserve Sidowalk-Commerce Ot 99-A Sound Tapo by R. Thornton Separate Exhibit
60. G. D, King Supervisar Busenent 99-B Tranacription of Sound Tape

61, H. Y, Kriss Resorve Bagement 99-C David Ticzoons Camorenan ¢~ Basenent

62, P. Kuler —_ Roporter o liot present 100 G, L. Tolbert atrolman Elm & Pearl

63, J. ite Loaville Detective Basenent 100-A Unknown Japanese Reporter (Not interviewed) -~ Basement

64, C. C. Lawis Satrolman Jall Hlevator 100-B Unknown Reporter (Mot interviawed) . Basezent

65. dJos Long Newszman Not prusent 100-C Jimmy Turner Camoraman +~ Bascment

66. i. L. lowery Detective Baoerent 101 I. F. VanCleave . Detcctive Bagenent

65-4 G, L. Lumpkin Suporvisor Basomont 102 R. &, Vaughn pv* = 3 Patrolman Main Street Ramp
67, R. H. Lunday Supervisor Not iresent 102-A Homer Venso Cameraman Basewent

68, F. M. ¥artin Supervisor Bagamernt 103, H. J. Vepes Patrolman tain & Cemtral
69. B. J. Maxoy Serpeant Car on ;ain & llarwood 104, R, C. wagner Cetective Basexent

70, % L. ¥ayo Roserve Cozxorce St.(South Side) 105. R. A, Watkins Patrolman Basement

71, J. C. Nelain Rencrve Coumarce St.(North 5ide) 106, J. C. ¥stson Detective Basezent

72. B, C. NcCoy Reservo Bagemant 107. W, Wiggins Suparvisor Dasement

73. He K. loGes Detective Basenent 108, M. L. wise Patrolman Eln & St. Paul
74. T. D, reifllon Detoctive Busement 109. G, E. “orley Wx - f Reserve Basenent

75« . Morrell Reserve Asseubly Room 110. Tony Zoppi Reporter Mot Present

76. L. D, Eiller Detoctive bancment 11}, Exhibit AA- Transcript of Chief Curry's Time of Transfer Statoment

77. L. D. Montgozery Doatectiva Busarent Exhibit AA Tape of Chief Curry's Statement Separate Exhibit
7¢. . C, elson Patrolzan Outolde Jasl Office window 112. ibit BB ¥r. Doyal Lane (Westorn Union)

7% . Jo idewzan Reserve Basenont Timo Telegram Sent

80. J. F, Nawton Civ: Jail Cffice 113. Timing of walk from Western Union and of Lt. Plerce's Squad Car.

£0-A Ike Pappas

11ian
Reporter (liot interviewed)~” Haseuent
1nsn

Exhibit DD

tap of Bagement

Separate Exhibit

€1, D, L. Pate Patro Lasemort 114. Radio Call sheet for Awbulance

€2, B. G. Pattorson Patrolman Basenent, 115, News redia prosent in basement but not interviewed

82-A Darwin iayno Boparter v lot Present Exhibit GG Sound Film from WOAP-TV Separato Exhibit
83, Frezncois Pelou Reportor Basemant Sxhibit HH Sound Film from WBAP-TV Separate Exhibit

83-A Tonm Petit

84 George Fhenix

El~A 3ilont Fila by Phenix

84-B £t111 Shots from Phenix Film

/
Reportor (N’ot/ 4nt erviewed)” Bas

Cansraman

enant
Bagenent
Soparate Exhibit
Separate Ixhibit

qs

85, R. 5, Plorce Suporvisor Car - ¥ain & Harwood
g6, J. A, inam Supervisor Car - Fain & Harwood
87. J. K, Hamsey Detective Buseawnt
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Noverber 26, 1963

¥r. J. B, Curry
Chief of Police

Subjects Assignment of Officer
K. K. Anderson, F1336
Sunday, Noverber 2L, 1963
Sirs

At approxinately 9100 A.M., November 2L, 1963, I roceived a Radio cald

to report to Patrol office. I arrived at about 9115 AM. I was instruoted

to remain there until I received other instructiors. A% about 9415 AN
I was instructsd to report to Sgte Dean in the basement,

I was thon assigned to Blm Street and Fleld Street by Sgt. P. 7. Dean
for traffic assigraont. I went tomediately to my sssignment.

At approximately 11135 A.M., I received s BRadio call to report to
Parkland Hospital. I arrived at 5200 block of Harry Hines Blwd, and
worked traffic at this location.

Respectfully subnitted,

XKA/ch
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Decamber 2, 1963

STATRGMT OF K. K. ANDERSON:

1 left the basemsnt of the City Hall about 10:15 A, M. for my
traffic assignment, and did not return pricr to the shooting.

I do not know Jack Ruby.

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

weotber 1, 1963

Je s Curry
Chicf of rolice

les ~hootin; of Laa “arvey Oswvald
Intorviev of -» . Archor

Sirs

Ye e Archor waz intorviewved by Lisutcnante C. Co ‘allaco and Fe O.
KeCoghron at 3100 gn Novonbor 30, 1963s Tho intorview wao cgien=
tfally the samo a3 hio original roport catal Novesbor 27, 1963, The
followin; vas addod by -« .le Archaert

I havo beon asked 4f I know Ji L and I o note Lo was rointod
out to mo by anothor officor. s SVodai Jears agoe

After sozioting in apprehondin  tile sublict and earryin. bim dircotly
to the 59 floor along vith Cartzin Kir:, etuctives Clirdy and te
1'11un, whore wo inzoliatuly toolk him back to an investigalive cection
of tha Jail, wo wvory c.rafully s:a-chcd tho sadjoct for any ¥>3pono,
n~% nocounarily poraonal proporty, tumin: it over to the jailor which
van Haaky, as wo vonts Thin we rosove! cll tlho elothing, leaving tho
oubjcet orly in hi. cho:ts with tho tho ght of keoping Mim fion harse
ing hingolf or eonconlin - anotler weapons Shortly after wo hod coie
;letad thio procodura, .igte Fe e loar brought ire torrola, who I bo-
liove is in char;e of tearot :orvicn, into tho reom to intorviow tiis
c.bjoste At thio timo e Te loan asked the suopoct Ruby, “Jack how
d4G #n: sot into the ba-emoente.® suby roplied, “You guys®'ll nevor be-
1tuvo this, but a little girl vho worka for mo ha! cnllud ce and awsked
that i gond hor some monuy to I'te Yorthe I hail left ny apartoont,
gono to -ostern Unlon et ain and t!e .xprossvay, and wirad hor £25.00.
I loft thero, and noticed tho crovd around City Lalls I walked up
t-0t way, thinkin- I aight got a oianco to noo Oswald. As I reoached
tho ramp that loaca %o the basenent, I noticed i'am Floreo pull up

frean tho razp in a dlack care The offdcer atanding there turned to
aither ansvor a guostion or say somuthing to lam, X don't knove A
ho did tiidcy I valkod davn the Taaze™ Thie 10 to tro bost of ny know-
ledgs cnd nozory of tha uxact convirsatisn that took plice at that time.

Aftor soeing thiu guspict u in the Joil after hic initial arrost, I
80 know that T did not eov this susyoct in the arca prior to thic shoot=
ing or any othor tine in the Cit: Ealle

reotfully sulmittoed,

C7Cs ~allaca,y licutorant
Juvenile Burosu

iyt
'4./%0 Wrémloutcnmt

Burglary & Sheft Bureau
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALIAS

SEFORE ME,

a Notory Public in Mhﬂdww Texes, on this day

Who, of nub.hgbymd»,mum depotes and sy J Wm/

M//M{ MJ/ %‘4/

‘,..,,A/W

%&fﬂﬂftj ﬂa;é/
‘#ﬁc/

W’?

76«;/—

/«/’W c:;dw

wmmapmw,wuum___uvm.:- —AD. I

" Notary Pobbe Dullas Connty, Boms
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME,

@ Notery Public in and for said County, Siate of Texos, on s day p ity oppeared.

‘ moﬁmh;ﬂmnﬁ*mmm A MM

_,Z:»e J /«/M&n—é

W»JW/ » ) A

M%Jwﬁ/ =

s,

WM WAL -

e

,&ém = %déw W%M

P

mmwwomrowouuma___uvn - AD; 196
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME,
-Nu-ymukhwm..uc.m,.mdt.m on this day

Wﬁ«

%/%ﬂ poidec

/"*’% > . Retatia

%«f/,.

S i o e
L /§:/4’”;;;,4,

TEert rirmncicit

%'5’07’ W% j%ﬁ,m

“‘—\r.e/

AD. 196 .-

wmmwswomrow_ouums_'__ngva

Nosusy Publie, Onlius Covaty, Tome

-
W
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DAUAS

BEFORE ME,
@ Notory Public In end for said County, State of Teuas, on this doy p: fly oppeared.

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes ond sayx ﬁ/ﬁﬁ,
e ,{“(4“/,# My‘,«/

Y. f 4-«4/ sozs
f24/b7 ¥

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO SEFORE ME THIS . DAY OF.L AD. 196,

K
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Novezber 27, 1963

Hr, J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs

This s & statexent of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and reccllection.

1. Approximate time I reported to duty. 9100 A. M.
2. 1 reported to Lt. Merrell in Assembly Room,

3. 1 was assigned to « My firet ast was to request traneportation for
five Reserves to the Elm-Houston Area, Roquest was through Chief
Lunday and Lt, Wiggins. A syuad transferred these men. Sgt. Dean
requestsd some men to assist in searching the basemont. I surmoned
all the men we had on call in the assembly room at this time (approxi-~
mately 10 men) and went with Sgt. Dean to the basement, Sgt. Dean
ant Sgt. Putnam directed the Reserves to other regular officers that
wore in process of searching the basement. shen the search was com-
pleted and men assigned to & post, I took a position where the cars
would exter the parking area from the ramp.

I remained in this position until Reserve J. C, Hunt took this position,
I then took & position at the base of the North ramp where it levels
off. I romained at this position until after the shooting. Persons
who were at this same position Just prior to and at the time of the
shooting were: A newsman with a microphons next to the west wall, then
nyself, then another newaman with a pencil and paper, then Capt. King,
then another person to the east of Capt. King, Officer Blackie Harrison
along with others I did not know the nams of were directly ahead of the
group I was with,

After men had been sssigned, Police Supervisars were requesting men, if
we could spare them, and several were taken to other poeXions outside
the basement. Some Reserve Supervisors who had no particular assignment
took these positions that wore being vacated.

I saw Capt, Prits entering the basement from the jail office, approximately
four or five feet behind were the detectives with Oswald. Just as they
entored the drivewsy I saw a man lunge (from beside the TV Camers that was
on the east side of the drive where you enter the parking ares) twward
Oswald, I did not see the gun until after the shooting,

Nazes ox other officers in the same arca that I can recollect ares

Capt . s Sgt. Dean & Putnanm, Capt. Talbert, Det. Beaty, Harrison,

It. Hiaiu, Officer Slack, Chdef Batchelor.

Reserves - lts, McCoy, Kriss, Suits, Sgt. Croy, J. C. Hunt, H, H. Hatlay,
R. A, Cax, J. R, Hopikins, G. B. Worley, Kasten.

b

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

Statenent of Reserve Captain C, O, Arnett Page 2
5. Did ym know Ruby? Mot @y name - but by sight as a night club operetor.

6. Wuen and under what eircumstances did you see Ruby?
See statement in body of report.

Signeds rﬁ_ém;gd;o
. Oo Arnett, Reserve Captain

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Deseber 9, 1963

¥r, Jo B, Curry
Crief of Police

Re: Interview of Reserve Officer
Captain C, 0. Arnett - #4955

Sir:

On December 9, 1963, Reserve Officer, Captain C. O. Arnett
wag interviewed by the undersigned of ficers as to any
information he might have conceming the shooting of Lee
Harvey Oswald not covered in his original report dated
November 24, 1963, After having read his original report
Arnott stated that he recalls observing Lieutenant Plerce's
driving a police squad car out of the basement of the City
Hall via the Main Stroet remp. This occurred Just prior
to the shooting of Oswald. He recalls asesisting in moving
members of the news meila out of the path of the vehicle
s0 it could exit from the City Hall, After the police
vehicle drove off, & group of the news media and police
officers regrouped at the foot of the Main Street remp,
Captain Arnett also recslls the white police vehicle being
moved into 1ine at the base of the ramp of the City Hall.
This was also prior to the shooting.

In his original report, Captain Arnett stated that he
knew of Ruby as a night club operetor but that he did not
know him by sight.

Captain Arnett stated that he has boen interviewed by the
Federsl Bureau of Investigstion,

Respectfully sulmitted,

IB (Porucatk

r. I, Cornwall

Lisutenant, Special Service Bureau

i
enant, Special Service Bureau

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

December 12, 1963

Inspector J. H., Sawyer talked to Assistant Chief of Police,
Mr, Chas. Batchelor and received the following statement:

"I wert to the basement area of the City Hall at about 11:100
a.m. on the morning of November 24, 1963, to help in the
transfer of Lee Harvey Oswald to the County Jail,

At the time of the shooting, I was stamding about half way
between the 2 detective's cars that wers parked on the
ramp, I was East of these 2 cars. I did not see the
shooting, I heard somecne call ont "Here he comes™, and

I started up the reap towards Commerce Street to cloo- a
door on the armored truck when I heard a shot.

I turned and went back and saw several officers struggling
with somecne on the floor. I didn't ses who it was that
had done the shooting until I went into the Jail Office
whers they had taken Jack Ruby, While in the Jail Office
I watched the detectives struggling with Jack Ruby on the
floor putting handouffs on him.

I did not know Jask Ruby prior to his shooting of Les Harvey
Oswald,*

J. H, Sawyer
Inspector of Police

JHS tnw

34
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Novewber 27, 1963

¥, J, B, Ourry
Chief of Polioe

SUBJECT: Shooting of Lee Earvey Oswald

Sirs
(n Sunday, November 2%, 1963, about 11100 A.M., I vas in the basement

‘ of the City Hall, Folice Courts Building. Csptain O. A. Jores walked
. by and told me that some detectives from the third floor would be dowm

mormwfwntor-dnthmmuuhh-umttormu
front of the jail office window,

Ve were assigned to the basement hallway of the jail office by Captaia
0. A. Jones, evenly divided on each side of the hallway, Our instyue=
tions wers to keep the hallway cloar all the way to the armored cars

R. L. Lowery, B. H, Combest, Jerry Hutchinson, and myself and possibly
some more, were sssigned to the South side of the hallway directly
across from the outside entrance to the jail office. On the other
side of the hall were Charles Goolsby, James Watson, W, E. Chembers,
W. J. Harrison and W, J. Cutshaw, I am not sure of the order of their
' stations.

About ten minutes passed when Captain Jones came over with Sergeant
Putnam and they both told the people of the press to clear the halbay
wlmhamwmnmmm-ddnmofth-hmmvo
the Bast of the ramp drive where the armored car was parked, They then
told them not—to ask Oswald say questions as he was leaving the building.

About 11330 A.M. Lieutenant R, B. Swain came out of the door of the
Jadl office followed by Captain Frits. The lights from the many osmeras
cmne on immediately. Following Captain Frits was J. R. leavells, Lee
Harvey Oswald and L, 0. Graves. Following these was L. D. Momtgomery.

-l

w4
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About half way out of the hallvay the press began to reach st Oswald
with microphones asking him to make & statement,

I took one step into the hall anticipating following Oswald, Graves and
Lsavells to the armored car. I heard a shot and looked over to ses
many police officers subduing Jaok Ruby, I saw L. C. Graves take a
smb-nose pistol from Ruby's hand as he was forced to the floor.

From where I was stationed, just inside the jJail office hallway, I could
ses one police office and & reserve officer. They were stationed at the
windows of the jail office and were checking everyone that came in and
out of this entrance. I recall that either one or both had been there
since 9130 A.M,, this date, and that on one occasion Melba Espinosa, an
exployee at the Information Desk, was refused admittance to the basemsnt.

Never during the entire operation did I ese anyons enter or leave the
basement without being properly identified and in many instances
searched., I never did see Rulyy until after I heard the shot.

mtwh;mtot.thomlr-udnrnmw"w:

B. H, Combest Charles Goolsty

Js Ko Hutchineon W, E, Chambers

W. Jo Harrison Captain Frank Martin
Wilbur Cutshee Lisutenant W. Wiggins
James Watson L. D. Mller

B L. Xowery R, U, Wagoner

Pespectfully sutmitted,

BT

B. L. Beaty, Detective
Special Service Buresm
Narootio Section

CommissioN ExuiBiT No. 2002—Continued



62

November 29, 1963

#re. Jo E« Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs
Re: Interview of Detective B, L. Beaty, 637

Cn Hovember 29, 193 Detective B. L. Beaty was
interviewed by the undersipgned officers as to any
information he might have concerning the shooting
of Lee Harvey Uswald which was not covered in
Beaty's original report dated November 27, 1963.

Detective Beaty stated, after reading his original
report, thiot he had nothing of significance to add.
He stated tiat he had known Jack liuby for several
years, but that on the date of Oswald's cheoting
he had not observed Ruby in the basement of City
Hall.

Detective Beaty stated the ho has not been inter-
viewed by any federal agency at this tinme.

Respectfully submitted,

ALl

~Jhek Revill, Lieutenant
5pbecial Service Bureau

4 Q @amww\

F, I. Cornwall, Lieutenant
3pecial Service DBureau

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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REPOPT O OFFTCERYS TUTTHS TH REGAPIS 10 OSWALD'S NURDER
P. M. FRCT = £LS

on Suncay, Novemter 2k, 1963, I pot to the of fico at 6130 AV,

At about 9330 AM, Dot. Loavello, Sraves, and Dherity went to the Jail
to tring Gswald to Capt. Frita's office., TLet. Prown, Hontgomery and my-
self waited at the third floor Jail elevator door snd helped get Dswald

to our office,

At about 11:10 AM, Capt. Frits told DNets..Dhority, Brown, and mrself to go
to the bactoront and got the cors sot up far Oswald's transfer. Ne told Dot.
Dhority to put hia car by the Jail coor, snd for me to drive tho lead cor.
Capt. Fritz told me that we would ;o to Commerce, Kast on Cotwmerce to Preston,
Horth to Main, then West on ¥aln, and when we pot to the entrance of the Jail
on ¥nin, T wawx %o drive pact the entrence, so that they could drive into the

Jsil ontrance.

¥hen we pot to the basemant, we had sora troutle lining up the cars becsuse
of the TV camerss snd the rresa, Ddtoctive Dhority was tacking Cept. Frits's
car into position. I was standing just to the rear of the lsad car telling
Det. Brown to back wp Just & 1ittls wore, when a sbot was fired, and I ran
back an¢ helped Lt, .;vniu get the croxd dack. I woent into the Jail office,
and Oswvald was lying on the floor on the Horth side of the office and several
officers had a mn on the floor that I later found out was Jack Ruby.

An axtulance arrived and Oswald was placod 4n tho ambulsnce, and Det.
Orsves, Thority, and Leavells went $n the smtulance to Farkland. I got my

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

E. R, FPCK = Page 2 = (Oswald ¥urdor)

car and Cant, Fritz dot in thre front soa%, snd Tot, Yientrorery and Brown in
tre back, and vo went to Parkland Horpital. We vent to Exorgency Pcom, and
the doctors and nurses woro working on Oswald, lortly aftsr we arrived,
Oswald was taken from tha LCrarconcy Noom to tho Operating Roow on the Second
floor. Capt. Frits and I left thc second floor and returned to our office,

along with Det, Fontpomery.

After wo had gotten back to the office, Jack Puhy was brought to Capt.
Fritz's office &t 3125 P¥, and T helped other officers get him from the Jail
Flovator docr to our office, After Capt. Prits telked to Jack Ruby, I helped

other officers get him back to tte elevator door.

CoMmmissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued



¥r, J.‘:.'m Desember 5, 1963

Re: Interview with Jack Beers
Photographer ~ Dallas Morning News

Sirs

¥r. Beers was irnterviewed at spproximstely 3100 p.m. on
Decenber 4, 1963. He had taken the position on the reiling
to the left of the 2 mounted cameras, Kr. Beers first
picture ahows Ruby as he lunged towards Oswald and fired
the shot. He immediately took 7 other pictures in quick
succession that recounts most of the astivity following the
shooting. These pictures will also enable us to establish
the positions of many detectives as the prisoner was being
brought from the jail office.

¥r. Beers is well acquainted with Jack Ruby btut does mot
recall seeing him in the orowd prior to the shooting.

We are in possession of all of Beer's photogrephs,
Respectfully submitted,

Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Bursan

G llateree—.

Lieutensnt, Juvenils Bursau
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November 30, 1963

3+ Eo Curry
Chiaf of Police

Res Shoosing of Lee Harvey Oswvald
D, G, Brantley

Sirs

D. G. Brantley vae interviowed by Lioutonants 0. C. Vallace and P. G.
NCaghren at 9135 am on Novenber 30, 1963. The interviev vas essen=
tially the eamo as his original roport dated Kovemder 27, 1963, The
folloving vas added dy u. O. irantleys

I have baon asked 4f I know Jack Ruby, and I do. I did not see him
in the basecent of the City Yall prior to the shooting. I never have
seon him in the City “all, The first time I sav hin after the shoot-
ing was vhen they vers faking him to the jail offioce.

I have no idea hov this person Jack Ruby got into the dasement of the
City Dall.

On My original roport dated November 27, 1963, I stated that I vas
accoxpanied on tho elevator by Deteotive MoGee. I also rocall that
Detectiven Burgess and Van Oleave vors on the elsvator. Deteotive
¥oCee and I helped two WEAP tolevision camersmen push their cameras
off the elevator.

I have not boen intervieved by the Foderal Bureau of Investigatiea
or anyone else regarding this incidense

Respestfully sudbnitsed,

(L.
0. C. Vallaoe, Lisutenans
Juvenile Bureau

7

Py O 9 lieutonans
£ Durean
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KNoveaber 27, 1563

Je¢ ¥d Qurry
Chief of Follew

SUMNECZs Inforsation regarding lhe
surder of Lee Oswald

i

On Novomber 24, 1963 a$ ad:at 11i11%5a5, I wos told by LS. Swadn $0 ree
port to the lobbz of the basciaat of the City Hall, aci station ay=
salf th, 4a she b t lobd; and etand Wy, ae Oswald vas deing
transferred $a the County Jail,

I'rsde dovn on tha elevator vith Deteciive KoGeoo “e wors aosompanied
by two cazersacn and thoir sazera from WBAP TV, 4AS ths$ Sime Jaock Bub*
vaoe oot with thome I sav th0:2 as $hoy pushed $he osaers fhrough the
1obby into the orowd of newszens

I went imnediately $0 Sho lodtdy and stationed mysolf iz froat of ths
first vindov of the Jail o.fice an! progeeded $0 watoh for anything”

out of the onliaary 42 ay arcae 4t thngt time $ho L.bby ves orowded
with Gauorasen an. reporterse I siv OCevald as he was 0ecorted froa

the olevator By sevoral o'ficars acrose $he 1all office 80 the rasp door
as which polad I loot sight of bimy

Noncats lator I heard a shod sra locked ous €h® ruup STOR MDY wwo
several o0ificers strugrling with a vhite xalos I inxod{ately ren ous
into the rzay ares «ad ovaserved ssverul officore earzyiug somecns brok
fato the Jull offfces

I wae told at -that v.me Wy Os;tain Jones 30 cuard $iue 400r t0 tue

Jadl offfces I Temaizod 4t tiu door until later I was told by Caytain
Jones to o sith Lte XeXinsncy %c tmrklende I wes sitationsd as sho door
of the latensive Care Werd By Lie Mokinney, snd reasiaed o6 Shat locas
tion uatil told To returs te the Oity “alle

Reajootfully subkaifted-

N}

Do Go Drantley l'.'f:
Teteative
Burglary & Trefs Suresn

2az/an
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Noveaber 29, 1963

Statement of A, R, Brook:

At approxdmately 10:45 A, M., I left the City Hall Basement and
was assigned to traffic at Elm and Ervay.

I know Jack Ruby by aight, but I did not see him at the City Hall
on this date. g
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Nowember 26, 1963

Mr. J. B, Carry
Chief of Police

Bubjeots Assignment of Officer
Alvis R. Brook.#1661
Sunday, November 21, 1963

8irs

On November 2L, 1963 at about 9 A.M. I vas advised to report to 5il.
At approximately 9125 AM. Lt. Pierce tald me to report to Sgt. Dean
in the Basement.

Sgte Putnam esaigned me to the elevators on the East side of
My instructions were to lat no one but Police Offioers nndollw::;?;;xn
the basement and to gheck I.D. on everyone. Thare were saveral city
enployces standing in this area looking. I told theae pecpls to lsave
and advised the elevator operator to keop the elsvator on the first floor.
The only person using the elevator after this was a T.V. man who went to
the fifth floor and returned. The elsvator operator was told not to
mr.b%:tbglg t:'th; B, again, I ined at this assigmmaent

1L5 when « Des
bypiritt i P ung:mnn t:.“d Sgt. Putnam called several of us

I vas assigmd to Ela and Ervay to wwp traffio and reported immedia

tely to
this location. I remained there until sbout pu vy A.H: when xy mtm]z
picked me up and we reportsd to Parkland Hospital for assigment.

Respectfully submitted,

Alvis R. Brock
Patrolman,
Patrol Division

123/0n )
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Bevesber 27, 1963

Mr, J, E, Curry
Chief of Police

Sir

This 4s a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recolleotion,

10
2,
3.

5
6,

Approximate time I reported to duty, 11125 A, M.
I reported to Ascembly Eoom - Lt, Merrell.

Assigmment - Lt. Merrell told me every one was buay searching and

the basement, that Oswald was about to be brought down, I
went from the Assembly Room to the area and just as I was about to
open the doors that lead into the parking area, it happened, I heard
the shot. I had caught a glimpse of them bringing Oswald from the
elevator, Then, I jJoined a group of Reserves in sealing off the ares
leading into the jail office where they took Oswald amd Ruby. I don't
believe any regular officer was there with us, tut we sensed that the
reporters and cameras should not be qlloved to push thelr way into the
Jail effice.

Hames of other officers in the ssms area that I can recallect aret
It. Nerrel), A. B, Craiy, and others I do not know their namss,
Did you know Haby? Nos

When and under what circumstance did you see Ruky?

Never could ses him,
m-%%
o Do way
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Novemder 30, 1963
Mre. Jo B, Curry
Chief of Police
8irs

Res Interview of Resarve Offiocer,
Patrolman Jimmy D. Brockway, 398

On Fovenber 30, 1903 Reserve Offigcer, Platrol-
ran Jimsy D. Brockway wac interviewed by the
undersigned officers as to any infornation he
might have g-neeraing the shooting of Lee Harvey
Oswald whigh was (ot covered in his original re-
port dated November 27, 1963.

The only diacrepancy found in his original
report is that he reported on duty at approx~
irately 11120 a.n. instead of 11:25 (1]
originally reported. He further stated taat
he entersd the Police and Ccurte Building via
the baseaent deors on the Commerce Jtreet aide
and that there was no one on duty at these
doors. However, he stated that there wes a
on duty on the sidewalk just
ors. Hrockway does not remem~
ber who this reserve officer was.

Brogkway further states tLat he has not been
eontacted by any federal agenoy at this tisme.

Respectfully audmitted,

-~ SR
F. I.Cornwall, Lisutenant

Spaoial Gorzn Bureau

aok Revill, lLieutensat
pecial Serviee Bureaw

FLY
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RS®CPT ON OFFICER'S DUTTES IV PHGASDS TO OSWALD'S DEATH
Co W, FEOWY = £759

On the 2Ltk of iloverrer, 1763, I rerortod to work at 7:00 am driving Squad
Car 7376, Aftor an intarview of the suspoct, Lee farvey Oswald, by Captain Frits,
I war told tn ret my car snd pet in position in front of the other squad that was
to carry Nswald to the County Jatl. At srproximately 11140 am, I went to the
City Wall tasemmnt and drovo my car sbeut half way up the south romm, which
lasdx out to Cormerce Strest, and ry rartner, Dhority, moved the cther squad car
up tehind mo. Ve toth started attemrting to tack up to the lail office door
when T heard 3 thot, I irmedistely tt tts ererpency trake on and ran tack
to tro other car, Dy this time, otrer officers had resovod Lee larvoy Oswald and
Jack Puty into the 31ail office. T went tack to my car and moved 1t tack into the
rarkine ares so the amtulance could got throush, Vhen the omtulance srrived,
Captain Fritz, Dets. F. R, Beck, L. I', Yontpomery and I proceeded tohind the amtulsnce
to Farkland Hospital and set up security, first in the Lmorgoncy Room, then to
the fourth floor, where Ocwald undorwent surgery., After Oswald died at 1:07 pm,
the tody was removed to tho X-ray room on the ground floor. Judee Tiorce VcFride
was contacted via telephons, ond be rencrtod to tle morgue desk and gave authorization
for a post mortem ‘m te performed by I'r. Rone of the Parkland Staff. Dr. Rose took
charpe of tho tody, and I went with him and got the wife and mother of Oswald from
the woiting room ond let them view the body in the X-ray room, “After the relatives
viaved the tody, T accompanied it along with my partner, C. N. Dhority, and Dr.
Pore to the Worsus. At the Horpuve, Phority and T witnersed the preliminary
rhotos taken of tho Yody ty Tr, Pose srd his ctaff. After this, I returned to

the office and continued our investirative work there.

/0
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Novesbor 27, 1963

JeEe Curry
Chief of Foliee

SUBECT: Isformatien Goneeraing tde
Murder of 1ee Karvey Oswald

At approximately 11100 or 1lil%a.n., I was instructed by Iieutensnt
5«ain t0 loave the Burglary and Theft Bureau and report to the area
near the inforamation desk to assist in any manmer naeded in the
tronsfer of Les Harvey Oswald and await further instrucilon.

I rode down the elevator with aeveral otber detectives and a WBaP~TV
Gagora and two newsmen with this camera.

I walkad off the elevator and toek a poat near the jail offiece
window to observe the arewd of photographers aad newsaem who were im
thia area.

1 was standing near the jail offiee window wheam the prisoner was
escorted through the jail offfiees when he walked out of ay view
and out of the jail, office, I ked tovard the Lasementy doors.
I heard a shot and raa into the basemeat,

Several offiocers were pulling the prisoner and another man toward
the jail office door, and I heard suse ef thea sall to get a dostor.

1 hoard a Supervieory efficer state, "Secure the binnnl." I rea
arcund the offieers and prisoners and up the rasp eatranee oa the
north side te preveat aay ems frow estering er leaving the dasesent.

Respestifully subaitted,

) d o‘/ ,ﬁm71w

Dele Burgess 1412, Detesiive
Burglary asd Thef$ Bureas

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued



89

November 30, 1963

J. Es Curry
Chief of Polise

Res Bhooting of Les HEarvey Oswvald
Interviev of D L. Burgess

Sire

D. L, Burgess vas intervieved by lLisutensnts C, C. Vallaoce and P, 0.
HoCaghren a$ 3135pm on November 29, 1963, The interviev vas esaen-
tially the same as hie original report dated Noveaber 27, 1963. The
folloving vas added Yy D, L. Burgesss

I have baen asked if I know Jack Rubye I 40 not knov this man., I
d1d not see this sudject in the basement prior to the shooting, and
have not seen him around Ciiy Eall,

I do not knov hov the subjeos got inso the dasement of sne City Halle

I have not been interviewed Yy anyone regarding Shis imoident prior
to this dates

Respeotfully sudaitied,

C. Co Wallmoe
Lieutenant of Juvenile Duresu
Dallas Police Department

A

Lisutenant ot Burglary & Thefd Burean
Dallas Peliee Department

CommissioN ExuiBiT No. 2002—Continued

"

Novexber 30, 1963

STATEMENT OF PATROIMAN T. R. BURTONs

I left the City Hall basement for my traffic assjgrment, Commerce
and Central Expressway, at approximately 11:00 A, M., and did not
return prior to the shooting.

I met Jack Ruby about 1956, when he was operating the Vegas Club,

I did not see Ruby in or about the City Hall. I have not seen
Ruby in two or three years, ‘J\

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

Novenber 26, 1563

¥r. 4. B¢ Ourty
Chief of Police
Subject: Assignment of Officer
?. B, Burton, #1308
Bunday, Movember 2L, 1963
8ir

On Sunday, Noveaber 2L, 1963 at approximately $120 AJM. I was instructed
to report to Station 511, along with my partner D.I: Rrwid. I arrived
at Station 511 sbout 9shO AN,

I stayed on Station 511 until approximately 10115 A.M., when I was advised
to report to the basement.

8gte P, T,Dean assigned ms to Commerce and Central Expresswsy as my traffis
assigomente I left immediately and stayed on my traffie assignment until
Captain Talbert stopped, with my pn'hr, and advised us % reporst %o
Parkland Nemorisl Hospdteal, Gode 2

Respeotfully submitted,
AN i
%e Re Buron

Patyolman #1308
Patrol Division

mB/eh |~
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Desmmber 1, 2963

STATENENT OF LY. GXORCE BUTIRR:

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

{3

Hovexber 30, 1963

4re Jo Eo Curry
Catof of Polioe

Sixs

Goetine around 11100 Ae Me on Novesder 24, 1963 Captatn Frank Martin
0130 into the Juvenile Buresu and asked thet Dotoctives Lowvery,

Coolsby, !iller, Cutohshaw, Harrison and nyeelf follow hin to the

City ifall basenonts Ve did so. 7The basszent was orowded with officors,
nowspajor, radio and telovision peo,les e procseded to tho area Just
ocutoide the baseaent door that adjoins tho parking aroa. we rojorted
to Captain O, A. Jones who assigned the Detectives whers he wanted
thooe

Shortly after our arrival an amored oar backed partinlly on to the
basouant raop on the Comnerce dtreet side. Chief Batcholor, Sergeant
Pe 1'¢ Dean and myself proocaded to soarch the arcored onre Nothinge
vas founds I imstruated offfcers on the Counarce Street exit not to
let anyone ia or out of tie basozent until ve mdvisod thon othoervise.

Sergeant Dean and Chief Batoholor then loft ne with tho armored oare
Sergoant Dean returned and said his boss t0ld hin to ride inside the
truck with the prisonaer.

Shortly rltervards an unanrked police onr drove on to tho rusp froa
the baneqent area. This aar parked noar the Jail door entramcs on
the ramp. I wan aware fromn the oxaitecent of the orowd that Loe
Qswvzld was 4n aight but oould not soe anything for the police oar
batweon use Noxt a ehot was hoards I ran down, yelling to tha
officors not to let anyone vut of the basecment

1 was advised by someone that Jack Ruby had shot Osvald. Ia a very
short tize un andulance came and rouzovod Osvald.

Junt prior to my trking my position on the amored oar, I had looked
ovar the orovd carefully that was gathered near the door. I have
knovn Jaok Tuby for yeare but did nct 890 him at that time. This
observation aade approxizately ten ninutes defore the shooting.

Reapepttully,

7 s
jg}.;}a.o z:m
Goorge Butler

Lieutonant
Juvenile Buresn

I3
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Kovemdber 30, 1963

J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Res Shooting of Les Narvey Oswvald
V. Co Oampbell

Birs

Y. C. Campboll was interviewod by Licuterants C. C. ¥allaco and P. G.
KoCaghren at 11130 am on lovomber 30, 1963, 7he interview vzp essone
tially the same as his origimal repory dased Novemder 27, 1063, The
folloving vas alded by V, C. Caripbelly

I have lnown Jadk Ruby for adout 5 years. I di& not see him irn the
bascaent of the City Hall prior to the shooting, and do not recall
seeing him in the City Eall bdofore.

I have no 1dea hov he got into the basement of the City Eall,

I have not been intervieved by the Foderal Bureau of Investigationm.

Respectfully subaitted,

C. C. é‘n«.oo. u‘o’c\n’onut

Juvenile Bureau

Po Q. MaC ny, lLieutenant
Burglary & Theft Bureau

24

CommissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued

Hovewber 30, 1963

¥r, Jo B. Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs

Re: Interview of Rucerve Officer,
¥atrolian Arthur W. Capps, 258

On Noveaber 30, 1963 Resorve Officer, Patrol=
man Artiur ¥, Capps was interviewed by the
undersigned officors as to sny information he
might have concerning the shooting of Lee
Harvey OCswuld not covered in his original re-
port dated November 26, 1963.

Patroloan Capps stated that at his place of
assignzent no one was allowed to pass except
police officers. Two men in aivilian dress
were stoppod by him as they were walking to-
ward the City Hall. Jne of thegs ren was
identified as alolice Sorye nt and the other
as a Patrolrman aosigned to the Accident Pre-
vention Bureau, but he could not identify
bhimself as he had left his identification
at hose. Before this officer was allowed to
pass he was fdentified as being a Po:iceman
by Officer Patterson. These were the only
two people dre & in civilian clothes who
were allowed to pass through Police lines at
nis location.

Capps further states that he has not been
contacted by any federal agency at this tine.

Respectfully submitted,

b B

¥. I. Cornwall, Lieutenant
Spegial Service Jureau

f M X0

ck Revill, Lieutenant
Hecial Service Burcau

n
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November 26, 1963

Mr. J, E, Curry
Chief of Police

Siry

This is a statement of facts relating to my sotivity as a Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 2%, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection,

1. Approximate time I reported to duty. 9145 A M,

2. I reported to Assesbly Room,

3. I was assigned to North side of Commerve Street in fromt of City Hall
and Credit Union t0 keep side walk elear. I was at this location at the
time of the shooting.

Lo Kames of other officers in the sasve ares that I can recollsct are:
Reserve Officer Wayne Harrison,

5. Did you know Ruby? Mo,

6, When and under what circumstance did you see Ruby?

Did not see Ruby st all,

o Lt el

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Hovember 27, 1963

nr. J. B, Curry
Chief of Police
Subjeots Incident involving Lee Harvey
Oswald
Sir:

On Novenber 24, 1963, at approximately 113119 A. Me, I
was satanding in the baaement of the Police building as
part of s seourity guard., I was standing about five
foet from the door of the jail, HMr. Oswald was led by
me and I vas attempting to keep people away from him.
I was standing just behind Mr. Osvwald and saw a flash
and heard a shots I saw Mr. Oswald fall and this man
wvas then facing me but he was orouched over, 1 caught
a glimpse of a piatol he had in his right hand. I
atteupted to get the pistol and grabbed his arm. At
that inotant someone else grabbed the pistol and soveral
other officers wvere helping to suddue him.

We then took the suspest into the jail office and searched
him. Some other officers placed him on the jail elevator
and I wvas ordered to go to Parkland Hospital to help
the officers there.

Respeotfully,

ey

Deteotive 1087
Torgery Bureau

WECims

CommissioN ExHIBIT No, 2002—Continued
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Decemder 1, 1963

Je Eo Curry
Chief of Police

Res Shooting of lee Baxrvey Oswald
Interviev of V. K. Chazbers

Sirs

“+ e Chanbers was intervieved by Licutsnants C. C. “allace and P. 0,
MaCagiran at 4105 po on Movember 29, 1963, The interviow was esgen=
tially the sano as his originel ro;ort dated Kovenber 27, 1963, The
following was added dy ¥e %. Chanbersy

I have boon asked if I know Jack kuby, I do not knov him, I was
otanding becide sho Jall office door and was guarding ite. There wae

a large group of peorlo comins and going. I wac told by Captain Jones
to keop the presu personnel away from tho prisoner, I wvae there
approxinately 15 minutes beforo Oswald was brought dowm.

After the chot wau fired, I helped suddue the suspeot, vho I later
found ous to de Janck Kudys. I assisted in removin: iluby to the Jjail
offices Llater I helped carry and ocad Oawald in the andulanco.

I ovor heard Deteotive Cutohahaw talkin: to two TV oameraren, Cutohshaw
wag 2aying that throe of the camerazen oaze in with the cu-era and
thore woro only two at the present timo, The quostion wvas, vhere was
the other man, I related this information to Captain Kinge

I havo not beon intervieved dy the Pederal Bureau of Invostigation.

Respestfully subaitted,

oo tWateace
s 0» Wallaoca, Lisutenant
Juvenile Bureau

Lt

Burglary & Thett
1h

16
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Degember 1, 1963

J. B. Curzy
Chief of Police

Ret Shoosing of lee Harvey Oawald
Interviev of B, 35, Clardy

Birs

B. S. Clardy was intervieved by Lieutenants C. C. wallage and P. G.
NoCaghron at 9120 an on Novoaber 30, 1963, The interview was essen=
tially tho same as his original roport dsted November 27, 1963, The
following was sdded by B. 3. Clardys

Aftor the shot was fired, I went to the 5B floor with the prisomer,
Ee was bdeing questioned by soveral officers, and as I reoall, the
officors wore Glenn Xing, Sgte Pe Te Dean, and Mr. Sorrels of the
Ceoret Service, b“hen aocked why he did it, he replied, "Somedody
had to do it, ya'll couldn't.” .

“hon asked hov he got in, be said that he walked by tho officer on
the ranp whon he turned to talk to Rio Plorce, who drovo out the one
trance. He saic he heard somedody yell, "Hoy you." He didn't

know whero it oame from, so he duoked his head and kept valking.

He also told us that he sent $25.00 by wire %0 & girl in Ft. Yorth.

He said also that it vas a spur of the moment thing and it vae a
million to ona chance that he got down there at the aotual time Oswald
was brought down.

I have been intorvieved by the Pederal Pureau of Investigation. They
talked to me Konday sround 2130, I gave them the sane information
I have given here.

Respectfully submitted,

Cs Co Wallaco, Lisutenant
Juvenile Buresu

Wi,
/Pi %ou.ﬁnn, Lieutenant
Burglary & Thef$ Buress

" 1
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. Noveuber 27, 1963
Hovember 27, 1963 Hre Jo Eo Curry a ol .

an3 nysolf, Ma talked to a lewyer for about two sinutecs. Buiore

Yre Jo Be Curry he wao returned to the fifth flo r, he wus checked by & city
Chief of Folise dogtor who was on duty st this times, ¥e roturned to the fifth floor
ond Fe Be I ‘gens Esll continued to questicn Rudby until Homicide

Birs Detaotive K¢ Lo Boyd, Deteotive ¥. O, ilall, udsohouv; ;‘:ntn:-.ry
- arrived ‘on the fifth floor at about 2130 peas ong wit e throe

I would ui: :° ':::“ ‘:‘ “]]IJ"L:‘ ';g“’:gz‘z'"““ the iacident liomiosde officers and Agent Hsll we escorted the prisoner to the

ocourring he ement oa lcvember 24, Se ) Homiolde Buroaus

On the vorning of November 24, 1963 while on duty in the Auto Thoft Reopectfully oubaitted,

Bureau, Lieutensat Smart advised me not to leave the City liall co )
1 was to be availible when the priconor -as eacorted fron the City s

Jail, Ab ut 16100 a.re Lisutenant Soart adviced e aad the other Z«?{ C//b{i{/L/

ofiicora in the bureau to report to the jail office. Upon arrival Be 4. Clardy
1 tock a position aear-the southwest sorner near the driveway. Detective
A o2uple of ninutes bef re the prisoner wap brought down, I hod Criminel Investigution Division

locke. over the erowd, and, at thia tice, I did not see Jaci Ruby /
in the crowd, I have knowan Jagk Kuby for ow;rn. and
if I had sess him I would have recogniszed him,

A8 word was heard that the sudbjoct wus belng brourht down, I was
watching the driveway to the bacesent and to the drivewey to Comuerce
Stroet whore the armored truck wass I saw a fset blur of movonent
out of the eorner of =y left eye, and, bofcre I could turn, I heard
a shote As I turned I portly looct my footing and was buaped by peoc~
ple from both sides 0% the sane times Before I eould get daloncaed,
the subject, Jack Ruby, was under a pile of offisers.

1 helpod others try to keep the presc buck until both the prisoner

and Jook Hudy were taken inside the jail offices 1 then went to the
jald) offico, and at that time Dotective J.C, Watson was at the door
keeping other people fr.m entoringe Dotectiva Mel'dllen, Datective
Archor, Detective Blacrie Harrison, and Liocutennn$ Sanrt, and another
officor wera holding Jack Ruby on the flo-re I tock Dotective Mcliillon's
gun and placed his gun By gun in the loockere Then Detective
to!'{llon, Netoctive Aroher, Detective Blackie llarrison, ssid ayself took
Jack Rub; dircotly to the fifth floor where W rehed hine 7Then T
tock the handcuffs off and gave them to Detective ilaiilloa as they

wore his cuffa. e thea strijped Jack Ruby to his ekiu and secrched
his olothing coa;letely.

Lisutenant Boker of homicide had been contacted and requested that we
stoy with the priscaer until the arrival of officers frou the Eoaicide
Burcau. Cetective Harrison had left after Lelping toke the prisoner
upe Detoctive i'ciiillon, Detective Archer, and cyseslf wore with the
jriconer. I're Sorells of the Secrot Service cane to the jail office
,aad talked to him dricfly and left. Then F.d.I. Agont Hall cane up
‘ond tolked to Jack Ruby for scme time, probably two hours or better.
e

A Jaller cuze bigk and told us that a lauyer was ‘ta Jeack Ruby
2ad it had been ckayoed by the Homieide Dureaus I am not sure which
Joller this was, We took the prizoaer to the fourth floor, Detective
Archer, Detective McMilloa, FeBels Ageat Uall, one of the jn_ucn.

11
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Novembor 29, 1963

Mr.Jd, E. Curry
Chief of Police

8im
Re: Interview of Detective B. H.Combest, 1143

On Noveabur 29, 1963 Detective B. H. Combest was
interviewed by the undersigned officers as to any
information he might have concerning the shooting
of Lee darvey Cuwald which was not covered in
Combest's original report dated Novenber 26, 1963.

Detective Coabeat atated, alter r-ading his original
report, thut he'had nothing of significance to add.
He stated that he had known Ludy for several years,
but that he did not asee him in the basement prior
to the shooting.

Detective Comd atates that he has not been intere
viewed by any federal agency ut thie time.

Respectfully submitsed,

Vo X0

ack Revill, Lieutenant
pecial Service Bureau

7. I. Cornwall, Lisutenant
&pecial Service Bureau

ComMissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

November 26, 1963

Mre Jo Be Curry
Chief of Polise

Subjeat: G8hooting of Les
Harvey Oswald

8irs

On Sunday, Hovember 24, 1963, I was working regular hours
of 8100 A.M., wntil ¥100 P.M. ia the Specisl Service Bureaw, Vice
Seation.

At approzimstely 10150 A.M., I was in the basement of City
Hall near the jall office. 1 was engaged in conversation with
Deteotive B, L. Beaty and Officer J. D. Hutchinson. We were
approached by Captain O. A. Jones. Captain Jones told us to
remain in the basement near the jail office. He further stated
that all the other available officers in City Hall would be down
into the baseaent scon.

1 overheard Eergsamt J. A. Putnam reiterate his orders to the
officer and the reserve officer working the passageway leading out
of the bas He stated very eaphati-~
cally to the officer that no one but police and press meadbers with
press passes were to be admitted to the parking basement.

A short time later ral officers and detectives oazme down
from upstairs. Captain Jones took all officers out into the pass~
ageway just outeide the jail office. He told all of us that we
were to form & line on each side of the passageway in order to
make a lane for the prisoner Oswald $o be escorted., He told
80! officers to get all the newsaen out of the jail office booking
room. He then cleared the passagewvay iamediately outside the jail
office. At this time Jergeant J. A. Putnam asked all ‘the newszen
to move to the far side of the driveway, this being the side across
from the Jail office. Captain Jones thea told officers to keep the
l1ines that we had and for offigers to fall ia bekind and to keep
aewsaen froa rushing im.

Besides the above listed officers, other officers that I
remember te bs in the basement weres

Re L. Lowery 41081, Chief M, W, Stevenson #/16, T. D.
McHillen #1349, W. E, Chambers #1087, 3gt. P, T. Dean #882,
L. Du Momtgomery #1047, J. R. Leavelde 736, L. C. Graves
#702, C. N. Dhority #476, Charles Goolsby #11A1, W. J.
Harrisen #579, L. Do Miller #1236, Capt. F. M. Martin #397,

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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W. J. Cutohshaw #1111, Capte. C. K¢ Talbers #4463, Lt. W. L.
Wiggine #434, Chief Chas, Batchelor #11, Lt. ., K. Butler 251,
LS. Re B Swain #3531, G, W. Browam 759, Capt. J. We Frits #9.

I did not observe anyene that I knew who did not belong ia the
basenent. Everyoae that I sav were either police or people I thought
to be newsmen. I did aet ebserve Jack Ruby until just seconds defore
the shooting.

Respestfully submitted,

£ &7‘»1M

3, B. Combest /1148
Detestive, Vice Beotion
Speeial Servise BDuress

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

)8

Nevewher 30, 1963

Mre. Jo B. Curry
Chief of Police

L2t 0]

Rest Interviev of Reserve Officer,
Sergeant Roland A.Cox, 803

On Koveaber 30, 1963 Hecerve Officor, Sergeant
Roland A. Gox was interviewed by the unders
signed officers as to any infornation he might
tave concerning the akooting of Lee Harvey
Oswald not covered in his original report
dated November 26, 1963.

After having read his original report, Cox
stated that bhe could not add anything of
signifiecance to this firot report.

Cox further states that he has not been
gontacted by any federal agenoy at this time.

Respectfully submitted,
LS

F. 1, Cornwall, Lieu
Special Serviae Bure

ask Revill, Lieutenant
pesial Service Bureau

»n
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Bevamber 26, 1963
¥r. J. B. Curry
Chief of Folice
e

This 1s & statement of facts relating to my activity as & Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my !mowledge and recollection.

1, Approximate time I reported to duty. 10$00 As M,
2. I reported to 18, Ben MsCoy

3, I wvas ascigmd to Coamerce Street on Scuth side to keep orowd under
control, and on the South sidewallk,

he Names of other officers in the same ares that I can recollect are:
Reserve Sergeants J. R, Hopkins and XMayo.
5, Did you know Buby?
Yes, I worked st Vegas Club for Specisl Service about nine years ago.
6. Vhen and under what cireumstance did you see Ruby?
Did not see Muby at snytime on Sunday, Wovesber 24, 1963,

en

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

November 27, 1963

Kr. Jo RBe Ourry
Chief of Police

8irs

This is a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollsction,

1.
2,
3

5
6

Approximate time I reported to duty. 9130 A, N,

I reported to Lt. Merrell in Assembly Room.

I was assigned to the portion of the driveway that leads from the Tanps
to the parking area. I was at this post as guard fram sbout 9145 to
10100 A. M. I was then assigned to assist Officer Nelson in the corri-
dor where the barred windows open into the jail office, I was at this
Place t111 about 30 minutes after the shooting,

Names of other officers in the same area that I can recollect aret
Capt. Talbert, two detects
Did you know Ruby? Mo,
When and under what eircumstance did you see Ruby?

I ®t & glinpee of hin in the Jail offiee, tut kept my eyes on the peopls

in the basememt.
. gneds ﬂ/g /ﬁﬂ'r‘/‘i
A, B, Oraig /

(nemes ), and Reserve Lt, Merrell,

20
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November 26, 1963

Mr. J. B, Ourry
Chief of Police

Novesber 30, 1963 srs
This is a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officer

¥r. Jo Bs Ourry Sunday, November 2i, 1963, to the best of ay knowledge and recollsction.
Chief of Police

1, Appraximate tims I reported to duty. 8135 A. K.
2, I reported to lt. Merrall (Assezbly Room)
Ret Interview of Reserve Officer,

Patrolzan Alvin B, Craig, 285 3, I was assigned to the basement and Jail Office entrance, and ny
assignment was that of a guard,

8ire

On November 30, 1963 Reserve Officer, Patrolman

Alvin B, Craig was interviewed by the underaigned 4. Xanes of other officers in the ssme area that I can recollect are:

officers as to any infor-.ation he might have

concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald Res. Capt. C. O. Armstt, Res. Lt, B. C. McCoy, Res. Lt. D. T. Suits,

which was not covered in him original report

dated November 27, 1963. Res. Lt. H. X, Kriss, Res. Officer Gano Worley.

After having read his original report, Craig 5. Did you know Ruky? Yes and no (see next statement)

states that th is nothing of significonce

which he oculd add to this first report. 6, When and under what cdrcumstance did you see Ruby?

Craig further etates that at this time he has Approximstely ‘three years ago, Jack Ruby bought myself and two other

not been somtasted by end federal agency. officers btreakfast st lucas BiD Cafe on Osk Lawn at 3100 A. . I have
not seen this man sinos, however I have been in ks aludb on several

Respeotfully sudeitted, eosasiond when yiding observation.

¥, 1, Cornwall, Liesutenant
Spqeial Serviee Buresaw

ok Revill, Lisutenant
péedal Service Buresu

n
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Deseuber 3, 1963

Xr. J. K Curry
Chief of Polles
Re1 Interview of Reserve Polise Offiser
Sergeant Kemneth Croy
Sirs

On December 1, 1963, Reserve Sergeant Croy was interviewed by
the undersigned officers as to any information he might have
congerning the shooting of Les Harvey Oswald which was not
covered in his original report dated November 26, 1963.

this interview pertinent facts were uncovered and an
affidavit was given by Mr. Croy conceming this. This affi-

" davit is attashed to this report.

Reserve Offiser Sergeant COroy stated that he had not been
interviewed by any Federal agmey at this tim.

Respectfully sutmitted,

AN G

?. I. Cornwll
mm.: Special Serviee Bureau
Revill -
%ﬁnﬂ, Special Servise Pureau

BEnelosuret Affidavit

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME__ . Ae ke GUWDIS

& Notary Public in and for said County, State of Taxas, on this day persanally appeored __Xenmath Hudoon Croy,

“dlrocos _263% West Kllinois, Telephone Moet Fi P=062rs

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on cath deposes and says: I e & Reamarve I'olice lLerjo.nt uith
the Lallas [olige Feaerve. un lovemier b, 1963 I rejortod to tiue iolice
Aeceubly Room at ap romiostely 8135 &.=e to Licutenant 'errell who was cneking
,a63i:n onts. I thon took over moking assig 'zents from hims 1 wrote tihe nocn
up on tho roster at the time they arrivcd and nade assignacnis to the: until
oy roxi=ately 10150 a.ne At that tize I went %o the Bagoment and work: d

froa tho basewont of the City !lall, as i.n.ng recerve officers w.o wero late
a riving, and alco cheeking on vherc my ron Lod been assicnod. irlor to
icwald®s ap earance int> the Bagesoat of the City fall I statloned - ysolf al
the foot of the morth ead of the ramp n tho dascceat, I waa tnore f.r Juite
oo tice watehing the roportars. -oneono bad cade the remerk to watch tho
r¢,ortors, and to ~ove thes beck aceinst tho rail. 7ihere were save al rejorte
ora in front of me. GCaptain irnett vas atanding to the right of to. I wao
ap roxizatoly in the midile of the rasmp betweon the wall and the rail,

wcoeone in authority ,ave instructions to move the press back agoinst the
ralle At thot tico I turned and t0ld two uen stonding to ay laft to rove
baek sgainet the rail. Une of theoe men had a motion pioture cancrn, the
Stas® woo wosring a derk marcon coat with black thread woven into it. le

tvus wearing @ bLrown hate (1y fathor has a coat smomething einil r to tho cao
tho won was uveuring ttet I @;oke 80) 1 then turncd my attention back to tho
re orters whlch wore otand:ng in front of me. I believe this . on that I opole
to to hove been J ck Rubys The man with the motion plcture camera got up om
tho raile whe 0an with the dark sarocn gont ate rod back a little. I

turrod boel orourd and unn eP two officore cane ocut of the jeil office and
ti.en coptuin Frits, and then thoy brought Oswald out. le was hondcuffed

to one of the officors and there was a man on eaneh side of him holding his
orme 3horo was a reporter standing tiere with a mierozhone in hio hand.

3ho rejorters tien convorged on Gewald. The reportor with the micro;.hu
stuci: it up in Lswald's face amd askod hin, “Do you have any comrwant
it th:s tize 1 obuervod & dlur gomo froa ny loft eide. I was off balance.
A o s KXEXAXXEXXKXXXX XL XK AXXXXERXXEALREX X 5/ A EAAKRIA X KK- mad S vRIXK
aai. 1 WF .0 FAGLS ”

1

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS. DAY OF

crsGEaN
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Novomber 24, 1563

¥r. 3. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Subjoct: Shooting of Lee Darvey QOowald,
Sire

At tho time that Oawald was boing brought down froa the jJail, I
vas otationed noxt to the door leading to the jail offics. ~rrior
to Opwald coning out, a 7. V. Concra wae puuhed out of the base-
mont lobby into the besonent. There vera three men puching the
canora, Tne man with the green shirt was on the right and the
nan vith the dlack rain coat was on the left. The third person
was in the conter and hed cu a dari ouit. ilo wes bent ovor lov
behind the caaern pushing on the basc. Tho canera vas pushed
down tho ranp into tho parkins arca but was not hooked up. After
the shooting the camora vas being pusicd up the ranp by two men.
The man in the dark suit wac not ono of them. I stopped the two
mon and asked thex vhere tho other man was that holped thea push
the camera out, Thoy statod that no onae woa with thoa.

Aftor tho shot, I Juaped on the man and had him by the left ara.

I held tiis position till we rcached the Jail office door whoro

I had to roleane my hold 8o they could got inaide the Jail office.
After they got inside I stood guard on tha door.

Respootfully eubmitted,

e
éd;; utchshaw

Degactive, ID.1112
Juvgnile Burecu

c;?ir'l In\mst.igauo :M.v lon
W / &ﬁ//:};z&f

ComwmissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Mr. J. E. Curry Decexber 3, 1963
Chief of Police

Re: Interview with Mr. N, J. Daniels,
2229 Sutter

Sir:

On November 29, 1963, Mr. N. J, Daniels was interviewed by the
undersigned officers as to any information he might have con-
cerning the shooting of Lee liarvey Oswaeld and Af he could give
any information as to how Jack Ruby gained entrance to the
basement of the City Hall.

A lengthy interview was held with Mr. Daniels and an affidavit-
in-fact taken - copy attached.

Mr. N. J. Daniels stated at the time of this interview that he
had not been contacted by any Federel agency.

Respectfully submitted,

NGy

F. I. Cornwall
Ligutenant, Special Service Bureau

Xk Revill
utenant, Special Service Bureau

Enolosure: Affidavit

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE Me,_Ann_Schreiber
o Notary Public in and for scid County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared._e_Js Daniels

_2229 sutter, Dallas, Texas, FR 4-6179.

Who, after baing by me duly sworn, on oath degotes and says: Ot Sunday, November 2, at
approxim‘:ely nf:oo Asltley camd up to the ilain Street ramp tot he
bagsement of the city hall. I was stonding on the Western in slde
of tho ramp end I leote to Cfficor Vaugln, he was on duty at t
location. Officer Veughn was standing in the center of the ramp
keoping pecple from entering the basoment of the city hall. I bad been
standing thore sevoral minutes when a squad car drdve up the ramp with
three officors inside, thay drove on to ilain Street and turned west

on lain. At this time Officer Vaugim astepped out into tho middle of
ilain Streot and stopped the west bound traffic on !iain so this squad
car could make its turn on iain Street. For a brief moment while
officer Vaughn was bloaking traffic, the ramp entrance at this location
was left unguarded. I was standing at the east corner of the ramp

end turned to watch Offfcer Vaughn stop the traffic. From the position
whore I was standing it was impossible for anyone to walk behind me
and gain entrance into the basemont, I did not notice anyone walk in
front of me and go into tho basemonts At this time 1 was thinking to.
myself that if I sow enyone go in I would so advise Officer Vaugh.
After stopping traffic for this squad car Officer Vaughn took up his
duties in the middle of the ramp. Several minutes later I stepped

out towarda the street so that L could have & better view down the
ramp. A8 I d1d so I noticed a white male, approximately 50 years of
a0, 5'10", welghing about 155-160/, wearing a dark(blue or brown)
single breasted suit, white shirt, and d:ﬁ: colored tie, this man was
not wearing a hat, he had 1light colored thinning on top, round
face, kind of small head, fair complexion, he was not wearing an over=
coat nor was he carrying one but he did have his ripght hand inaide of
his right suit coat pocket, approaching the ramp from the direction

of the Hestorn Union. This person walked in the ramp and into tho

b t going bet officer Veughn end the east side of the bulld-
ing., Officer Vaughn at this time t—the—top-—oftheramp
in the middle of it facing towards Main. I did not see Officer Veugin
ochallenge this person nor did be show—eny-signe-of-recognising-him,

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS______ DAY OF AD, 196

Netery Public, Delles Covnty, Tenes

crsof413

4 3
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THE STATE OF TEXAS

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

(page two)

‘COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME,

Ann Sohrelber

o Notary Public in and for soid County, Stote of Texos, on this day personclly appeared_Na Je Dandels

{continued frompage cne)

‘Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath depases and says:

passing, but I know that hs sow him.
that Officer Vaughn did not say somathing to this man.

nor even being aware that hs was
It struck me odd at the time

Approximately

tuo minutes after this man had walked down the ramp I saw quite a
bit of rmovoment in the bagement outsalde tho jall office end then I

hoard a shot.

From the time that I firat spoke to Officer Vaughn
until I heard the shot, which was eprroximately @ period of twenty-
fivo minutos, at no time did I sce anyone leavo or enter the basement

of tho city hall from the ramp entrance on ilnin Stroet except one

squad car which am;:n%neg. thz-?le o!‘ticex-; and6th1.s one unknown white
‘onday, Hovember 25, 1963, at approximatel
9:00 4,M,, Officer Vaugim called me on the telsphonepgt home anz asked
wo if I bhad noticod anyone going into the basement while Lieutenant
Piorce was coming out, I told him "no" I aid not.
Yothored about the poasibility that someone could have gone in there
while Lieutenant Pierce and the other two officerms were coming out
in the squad car. I told him "no, I 414 not." DBut I did not mention
saw go in because I was sure he had seen him,

man who enterod.

the other fellow I

lie told me he was

}{i& /4

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THis_29__ DAY of_November

CrRGEaN

’
2,

Public, Delies Couaty,
ANN SCHREIBER
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December 12, 1963

ir. J. E, Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Polysrsph exsmination given to
K. J. Daniels C/M/32

Sir:

At 3:10 P.M., Docember 11, 1963, a polygraph examinution was given
to . J. Danielsa. '

This oexumination was given to deternine 4f Mr. Daniels was telling
the truth in the statement he had given.

During the pre-test interview with Mr. Doniels, he stated that he
was sure the person he stcted he had seen onter the city hall base-
2ent was not Jack Ruby. He stated that he was shown a picture of
Jack “uby and that Juby did not look like the person he stated that
ho bad saen. Fo was very confused during this interview and stated
he wag not sure of anything in kis statement. He also stated that
he felt like the sjuad he saw com~ out of the basement had enough
tino to get to the county jail before this person enterod the buse-
ment of the city hall.

He was then placed on the polygraph and the following pertinent ques-

tions were asked and answers given.

1. Have you told the complete truth in the statement you gave?
snswer: Yes Indication: False

2. iave you delibersily made up any of this story?
inswer: No Indication: False

3. Do you think the person you stated you saw enter the base-
nent et that time was Jack Ruby?
inewer: Ho Indication: True

4, ©Did you actually see thz person you described come trom toe
direction of the Jestern Union?
Answer: Yes Indication: False

5. Do {ou think this person entered the basement of the city

after the esquad drove out? Did not answer this ques-
tion.

-1~

o3
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Decembder 12, 1963

Fage 2

6. Have you seen the porson you descxrided in your statemcnt
around the city ball before? Did not answer this question.

7. llave you given a true description of the person you stated
you saw enter the basoment of the city hull?
Angwer: Yea Indication: ~False

8. Did you sctually see tue person you deacribed enter tioc bzse-
went of tae city hall?
Angwer: Yes Indication: False

9. Did you get a good look at this person?
angwer: Yea Indication! False

Tost of the above questions were repeated on other charts with the -
saise onswers given and same indliotions noted.

Respecttully submitted,

P. entley
Detective of Tolice
Identification Bureau

FLB/nel

A3
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS / / <
BEFORE ME, 44/1 Sor 2 204 :7\;{’/ Y S
7

a Notary Publis in and for said Coun(y, State of Texas, on this day personally

appesred R, = Nedgewo =)
Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and saysi

I was in Dallas to cover the assassination of President Kennedy. I was called
by ABC of New York on Friday afternoon, November 22 to represent them. I
arrived in Dallas abouwt 7:15 p.m. Friday, November 22, 1963. My orew and I
were set up on the third floor of the Police and Courts Building most the time,
Warren Ferguson - free lance - sound man - 5406 Windswept, Houston, MO 56461,
was the sound man and Bill lord, Staff Reporter for ABC - New York, 7 West

66th Street, New York, 36, was in control, We worked from the third floor of
the Police and Courts Building Fridsy night, all day Saturday and most of
Saturday night. Since the shooting of Oswald Sunday morning, November 24, 1963,
I have seen Ruby personally while photogrephing him and have also seen pictures
of him, To the best of my knowledge, I mever saw Jack Ruby prior to the shooting
of Oswald on Sunday, November 24, 1963.

On Sunday morning, Bill Lord moved us to the jail office to cover the trensfer
of Oswald to the County Jail. This was abowt 8130 a.m. From 8:30 a.m. until
about 10:00 a.n. I spent most of the times etanding on & shalf with a camera
waiting for Oswald to come out of the elevator. This shelf is on the last wall
of the jall office.

Warrca Ferguson was with me as the sound man. Bill Lord had beep called to one
of the pay phones just outside the jail office and he remained on this phone to
New York to keep the line open before amd during the shooting of Oswald.

At about 10100 a.m. an officer came into the jail office and atated ws would
have to olsmr the room, Everyone but the poliss personnel were remcved.

At

ComMissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Page 2 AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

James R, Davidson ~ 4708 Wedgewood, Belaire, Texas ~ MO 4~3206

Warren Ferguson and I then set up in the hall just outside the jail office
where I could get a picture of Oswald through the jail office window as he
left the elevator. We stayod here until the officers brought Oswald off
the elevator and through the jail office door into the entrance to tha
parking area, I got soms movie film of Oswald and the officers leaving the
elevator and going through the jeil office. I then followed through the
double doora into the entry area to the parking area., I was outside the
double doors taking sound movie at the time the shot was fired. Thers were
a numbsr of people between me and Oswald and these people blocked my line
of vision so I did not get & good shot of Oswald. Warren Ferguson was with
me during this time. A cluster of officers re-emtered the jail offics and I
backed into the hallway just cutside the jail office and took shots of the
activity in the jail office through the jail office wirdow. After the jJail
office was cleared, I went inside and received permission from a lieutenant
to photograph the inside of the jJail office.

Either a UPI or & CBS cameraman was in the Jail office prior to 10:00 a.m.

on Sunday morning, November 24, 1963. His sound crew was with him, but at
about 10:30 a.m, the sound crew was sent to cover an interview with Mrs.
Connally at Parkland. The UPI or CB3 cameraman haed a Bolex hand camers

and until we were cleared from the jail office, he stood at the zast counter
inside the jail office, A two man NEC orew was also in the jail office
standing at the same counter with the UPI or CBS man., When the jJail office
was cleared the NEC orew amd the UPI or CBS man moved to the corridor outside
the jail office with me and all of us were taking pictures through the same
window,

As socon as the NBC crew had photogrephed Oswald leaving the elevator, they
took their squipment and ran down the corridor inside the Police and Courts
Building toward Commrce Strest to attempt to ocbtain a pisture of Oswald being
driven to the County Jail.

The UPI or CBS man after photogrephing Oswald coming off the elevator ran out
the double doors entering the basemsent parking ares ahead of Oswald. I
understand he got pictures of the shooting and that he got knocked dowm
during the melese,

CommissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Page 3 AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

James R, Davidson « 4708 Wedgewood, Belaire, Texas « MO 4~3206

I don't recall any of the other press representatives that were present in
or around the area where Oswald was shot,

When I entered the basement on Sunday morning, November 24, 1963, my credentials
wers checked by a police officer as we left the elevator. I did not have any
identification pinned on my clothes. I was in and out of the basement 2 or 3
times during the morning of November 24, 1963. My oredentisls were checked
each time I retwrned to the 4ail office area.

I have been interviewed by an agent of the Pedersl Bureau of Investigation.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 70 BEFORE ME THIS

2

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

November 26, 1963

Captain J. M. Bolomon

Dallas Police Reserve Coordinator
Dallas Police Departaent

2828 Shoresrest Drive

Dallaf 35, Texas

Dear Captain Sclomon:

I reported for duty in the Asaembly Room, Sunday, November 24,
1963, at approximately 8:30 AM. I waited in the Assembly Room until
I was assigned to help search the basement garage. I searched cars in
spaces one through 16 and the two cars beside the outbound ramp. I
alao crawled behind the air conditioning machinery beside the
outbound ramp to make sure no one was there. I was then assigned to
the corner of Commerce and Earwood with Reserve Officer Harold Jacobs
and was instructed to allow no one to pass down the north sidewalk of
Coumerce unless they were police officers or had a "preas card.™

I stopped traffio at this interseotion to allow the armored car
turn from Harwood on to Commerce. I was atanding on the northeast
corner of Coamerce and Harwood when the ahooting took place,

A few seconds after the shot was fired, a detective ran out and
instructed us to seal off all exits, I p ded to the Hi d exit
and there Sgt. Putman and I apprehended a suspeot who was rusning
down the hall on the Court's floor of City Halls. I put ay handouffs
on him, took him to the Homicide Buresu and stayed with him for about
30 mainutes Detectives then released the suspect and me and I returned
to the Assemdly Room.

I d1d not see Ruby until about 6:00 PM when I reported to the
5th Floor Jail to guard him with Reserve Officer D. J. MoDomald.
Until that time I had never met Mr. Ruby.

Yours truly,

Reserve Officer #957

25
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Noveabor 30, 1963

¥ro. Jo 3. Curry
Chief of Po:lce

Sirs

Res Intorview of Reucrva Cfficer,
Patrolnan Robert T. Cavis, 957

Un Kovember 30, 1953 Kescrve Officor, Patrolman
Rodert T. Davia was intervicwed by the under=-
signed officers ne to any infor.ation he might
hava concerning the shocting of Lee llarvey
{gwald whioi: was not coverad in his original re-
port dated Novemler 26, 1903,

aftor having rvad his original roport, Davis
stated that tnere is nothing of gignificance
which he could add to this first ro ort.

Davis furtber states tLiut at thia time he has
not been coatactod by any foderal agonoy.

Respoctfully sudbmitted,

atd

nant

F. 1. Corawall, Lie
Cpegial Service Pureau

ck Revill, Lieutenant
cial Service Buresu

3h
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liovembor 27, 1963

¥r. Jo Es Curry
Chisf of Police

Sir:

I should like to subrit tho following report of the
ovonts oecurring in tlic disorent oa liovember 24, 1963.

I was on duty in the iuto Theit Durzau heginning at 8:00 a.a.
I was told to stond by in tho office until further notice.

At apiroxizitely 112:45 ceme all uemders of our buredu on duty,
exce;t thc desk man,went to the biscment of the City Hall

and waited in the corridor Juct outsiuo the Jril office.

About fiftesn cinutes luter the yriscaor was brought down to
thoe j=il cffice and wo Leard he wae being btrousht through
tho office. At this ti:e I closed the dcuble doors and held
then, not allowing anyone turou;h these doors as he wao .es-
cortcd out the door of the booking ofiice.

I could coe the prisoner for a fcw ccconds throuch the doors
glaas partition. 4t this tinmo I sewrd a chot, but could mot
cee the priconer or the por.on who fired the schot. Tae photo=
grahers in the corridor beivind ue Lad to :ake their pictures
trrouch the glacs. Then tha prisoner was tolien baclk Lito

tho booiing office until tho w:dulance arrivoed and he was
placod in it with officers ceccorting him.

1 did not seo the man who fired the chot bocause ho was k.atled
out of sight intu the jcil oIfice ond elevator, I did not sco
the uan beforo or after the shot was fired, but hcard the nome
Joci: Ruby czlled out a9 tho zan who shot tho prisoner.

I was told by Costain Jones to ro.ain on this door until
rolieved ond check everyono vho cnterecd or exited for their
credentials, as Press rhotographers, Press Reporters, and
cuthorized Police and City of Dallas civilian porsonnel om
duty. I wos rciieved sbout thirty minutes lator by Lioutenant
R. 5. Pierce who said I could return to my offico.

Respegtfully submitted,
Ve “

Y. L. Daweon
Datactive
Criminal Investigation Division

A
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Desn Dn
Sunday, November 24, 1963

On Sunday, November 24, 1963 at approximately 9100 AM., I
was advised by Lieutenant E. 5. Plerce to take a group of
mmmﬂmnmwmm“o&mtu-;:i.

ia oBtained thisteen (13) Reserve Officers from the Detadl
Room and with the aid of m‘ J- Ao I'hilu‘l. o:ﬂ.ur- L.« Es

end A. R. Broock we h of the
basement. The warse mtouhnknry oarefully the

=on
oars, trucks, and overhanging pipes, and sair oonditioning
duots. Before the searoh was started at the northern side of
the basement, €he following men were assignsd at thess looaticam:
B. G. Pattersca Top of ramp on Commeroe
R. E. Vaugha Top of ramp on Main
A+ R+ Brock Bagement Elevators
R. €. Holson Bessment Entrance From City Hall
HReserve Officer Bcuth Portion Of Basement At The

Engine Room Entrance

mmmumﬂhpﬁlumhmhunntemm
properly identified g or law not

to lsave these ‘tu- until relieved, ith
myself or Sergeant Putnam. i W

The sbove assigmments were later supjlemented by the officers as
follows:

Le E. Jex Top Oommerce Street Ramp
L« C. Taylor Top Commeroe Street Ramp

In Qi@-mmuﬂnmm-‘m:mm
were assigned to these looations,

twmuhn. -Mmmmhumu_m

Street Exit to the
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Deceaber 3, 1963
Page 2

Shortly after, spproximately 11:15 AM,, Lisutenant Pierce

approached me just outeide the Jail Office and advised me

to ride in the Armored Oar and to give hin two (2) offioers

to go with bim in his oar. I advised Sergeant Putnam to get STATEMENT QOF P. T. DRAN:

an unassigned man (Sergeant Maxey) and go with Lieutenant
Plerce.

I then went to the Armored Oar and remained approxisately I know Jack Ruby and would recognise him on sight.
five minutes until I heard the shotusnd saw the commotion
at the bottom of the ramp whioh was approximately fifty (50) I did not see him in or about the City Hall prior to the shooting.

feet from me.
All other facts are covered in xy report of November 26, 1963.

1 immediately ran to the looation *o assist the officers with the
orowd.

It was then, while the deteotives had the suspect om the floor,
that I recogoised him {the suspeot) as Jaok Ruby.

I knew Jack Ruby as the of the 0 1 Olud 1 ted in
the 1300 block of Oomzerce. I met him while X was assigned as

a sergeant on Zone 100 whioh inoludes the location of the Oarousel
CGludb.

At no time during the day had I seen Juok Ruby either in sor
around the 0ity Eall. In feot I have not eeen him for several
nonths.

At approximately 12100 Noon Ohief Ourry oontaoted me just outside
his offfoe and instruoted me to escort Mr. Forrest V. Sorrells,
Agent in oharge of the looal Seoret Service, to the Fifth Foor
Jail for ¥r. Sorrells to interview Mr. Ruby.

After Mr, Sorrells interrogated the subjeot I questioned Ruby as

to how he had entered the basement and the length of time he had

been there. Ruby then stated to me in the pressnoe of Borrells that
he bad entered the bassment through the ranp entering on Main Street.
He further stated that he would estinate his total time as about three
minutes before the detectives brought Oswald into his view, then he

imnediately sdot him (Oswald).
Respeotfully submitted,
P : -
2w s ;u.(M/
Fatrick T. Dean

Sergeant of Police
Patrol Division

PID/ob
27 2
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Deoember 8, 1963

Hre Je Eeo Curry
Chief of Folice
SUBJKCTs Information concerning article
published December 8, 1963,
Dallss Times Herald.

5ir @77064*‘-

On Decemder 7, 1963, at approximately 1130 FeMey 1 received a
telephone call at my home from a person identifying hinself
as Darwin Payne, represcatative of the Dallss Times Herald.

Yr, Payne statod his reason for oalling wns to verify state-
moats made by me to the Radio and Television Kews Vedla on
Noveoder 24, 1963 shortly after the assassinstion of Les Harvey
Oswald (acoused assassimator of President Joha Fitzgerald
EKennedy.)

¥r. Jayne then asked several questions pertaining to that
interview of Lovember 24, 1963. ¥Nr. Payns's queations seemed
0 be “werbatim o0f the Aaterview in question.

I will quote them as near as possidle as they were asked, in

their sequoncs and alsc Ay ansvers, whish were nearly always

in the affirsative or negative.

Mr. Paynes = "Were you at the Armocred Jar wben the shot was fired?”
Anower: * PYeg."

Paynes « "Did you ses the person that fired the ashot at the
time 4% was fired?"”

Answers - "ol

Payne; « FDid you ses the parson that fired the ahot shortly
after it was firedi?®

Answers - “Yea,™

Faynes « "Jhere? ¥as he inside the Jail office and on the
floor at that $ime?™

Anowers e "Tes = he was o the floor and being restrained amd
handouffed by several plainolothes officers.”

Paynes = "Did you regognise the -ubju' at that tims as a
person you knew by sigh

Answers - "Yoa.*
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Paynet « "Did you or had you seen this persca prior to this
time in or arcund the Oity Hadit*®

Answers « "Ho.%

Pagnes « ™And you didn’t ses this person eater from the Main
Street rasp?”

Answery = "Definetely mot.®
Feynet « "Did you see anything at the time of the shooting?™

1 sssumed by thie question thal he zeant & flash from the gune
fire and I asked hin was this what he meant and he sald yes.

I thea scvised him that I saw swoke from the blast, and I ran
izmmediately to the saene to control the orowd.

This terminated his questions sad I asked Nr. Fayne the roason
for hism oalling as all this wss old news. Ke then stated he
was just verifying this interviev and that he didn’t reslly kamow
what the Times Herald was golag $0 do with this iaformation.

I made myself very olear to Mr. Payne that I had not seen Rudy
st anytime before the shooting im or around the City Hall.

On Sunday shen I arrived at my home I noticed the subjest article
and road ‘same with much iaterest snd resohed the concluajon that
this article possibly had evolved from the telephone conversation
on the previous dey.

I irnediately ocslled an aoquaintance and friend that is enployed
by the Times Serald t0 ascertain the identity of the reporter
and t:is porson stated that he did mot know who hnd written the
erticle. I then notioced the naae 0f a reporter in the saze
edition, Mr. Bob flenley, and X called him, identified myself and
esked him 41f he oould advise me who had written the artiole. Kr.
Eenley stated that he dida‘'s know for sure and related soveral
Bames 0f persons thet would Rave been on duty and mentioned the
nane of this Darwin Fayne. I recogaiced this as the person that
had oalled me.

I then called Mr. Payne at his home, telephone VR 6£-5892, and
asked him if ke had written She article and he stated that 2e
dia.

The following are ‘questioss and answers I asked of )ir. Payne
during this telephons ecuversation.

Question: « "Why did yon print that I had seen Ruby eater the
basement?®

¥r. Payne thea snswered: = "Well, I $hought that you had seen
hin.”
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Questions =« "what led you to believe this?™

hnswers « "This was stated in your previous interview.” (dolating
to the original interview of Kovember 2b, 1963.)

I then atated to Mr. Payne that I bad never made such a statement to
bin or snyone to sudetantiate this oonclusion. Mr. reyne then stateod
that he had read to me my original interviaw end I had confirmed all
the statements in the article and that he oould prove theme. X advised
him again that I had not, and then saked hin where he had obtained a
oopy of my interview.

Yr. Payne then asemed to evade this question snd saked me to let kim
oall the person that had given his this assignment and that he would
Bave him call me. I again asked him from whoa he had received the
acsiganent and he evaded again and then stated that he had pot writtea
the story, that he had only verified xy previous interview. Tils vas
contradictory to his original statensat, that he had written the storye
e thon ssked me mot to call the City Zditor as 'hs would ocontsot him
and advise hin that I was proteating the artiole.

After asking him the third time Mr. Payne thea stated Mr. Ken Smart
(As I recollect, had assigned him the job.)

1 then ascked Mr, Fayne if he 4idn'$ think such a statement on ny
part would jeopordize my Jobe Ke answered, "X inngine it would."
I thon thanked Mr. Payne and terminated the cocnversation.

At this time I oontacted Captain 0. E. Talbert and advised him that
the artiols was relative to my conversation the previous day. Ceptain
Talbert suggosted I call Chief Fisher st home.

I tried to oall Chief Fisher, also Chief Betahelor, and Chief Curry.

I mede no contast with anyone Of $hese Chiefs., This was approximately
10330 AeMe

I thean called the Chief's offiaes downtown in an effort to locate

one of then. Captain Oe Ae Jones answered and when I identified my-
self he (Captain Jones) advised me %o ccme downtown, tha} he wanted

to talk to mee. I asked him was 18 regarding the article in the paper
and he stated yes.

At no time during ny scaversations with Mr,. Payne or anyone from the
Tines Herald was there aay verbal abuse or altercstion.

Reapectfully subaitted,

/58

A1
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Mr. J. B. Curry December 5, 1963

Chief of Polise

Rer Interview with Nolan Dement
White Male - 19 yeare ald
3301 Worth St,

TA 6~1490

Sirr

Mr, Demet was int-rvimnd u. his ® of loyment
Colonial West ph: cximeely |
1:30 p.a., December 5, 1963, to determine if he had
been in the basement of the City Hall on the morning of
the Oswald shooting and to know and determine if hs had
taken any plotures while there.

Mr, Demsnt stated he had not entered the basement of the
City Halls that he was on the Commrce 3trest side of the
City Hall on the morning of the shooting; did not take amy
piotures and could not add anything of value to the
investigation,

Respectfully submitted,

Al

Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Bureau

C. C, Wallace
Ideutenans, Juvenile Burean

*
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RET@PT OV OFFICTR!S ITTRAS TM PEGATTS TO DSWALDIS YYRDIR
C. Y. THERTTY « 476

Sunday, Novamter 24, 1963, atout 9130 AX, Capt, Frits directed Pots. J. R.
Leavells, L. C. Gravos and mysolf to go to the fifth floor jail and tring Lee
Farvey Osvald to his office. e trought Ogwald to Captain Fritsts offics,
where Lo was interrogstod by Capt. Frits, Hr. Kelly of the Secret Sorvics,
¥z, Sorrels of the Socret Service, snd Mr, Holmss of the Postal Department.
They talked to Cswsld wntil sbout 11110 AM, Chief Curry came into Capt.
Frits's office wran the intorroration wase going en. At the ond of the in-
terropation, Cart. Frits gave ro t's koys to his oar, and told me¢ %o park
it aleng the door fror tre fall officc in the tacement, I wvont to the tase-
mant and unlockad Capt. Frits's cer and proceeded to drive the car into the
¢rivewsy. There was a plsin tlack police car in frent of mo, and tho of {icers
who T could not recornise, drove this oar vp the remp to Main Stroot exit., I
vas backing Capt, Frits's cer in front of the jsil office, and was having
trouble gotting through the news roporters that had jemwed the ramp driveway,
¥hile I wes tacking uwp, I was turned around in the soat looking back to kosp
from ruaning over the reporters. Capt. Frits came out of tho jail coor,
followed ty Det. J, R. Lesvalle handcuffed to Osuald., Tet. L.‘c. Gravos
war to Oswali's loft. They were walking to the oar while X was still moving
tho car back. Cspt. Frits oponed tre right rear doar of the car I was driving,
and I noticed a man move quickly scross the right resr of the car, Tids man
noved to Opwald and shot. T recopmised this man us Jeck Ruby, @ zan T had
gsoen a fou timns before in previous years, When Ruby shot, Let. Oraves cratbed
tre pistol Rury had Sn his hand, The orowd of reporters closed in with the
police officers, and I Juwped ocut of the car, and went 1nto the Jail office.
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‘The officers had Ruby, ond Det, Leavells wac toing wnhandeuffed from Ozwald.
Crpt, Frits diractod me to return to tre tasoment and have the Supervisor
Officer to ottain tre nercs of ovoryore in the tasament, I went to Capt. C. B.
Taltert and nave him Capt. Frits's messapo. I then moved Cspt. Frits's car
out of the driveway where the smbulance could got to the jail effice. Wren
the sntulance came, I rode in the axbulance with Oswald to Paridand Hespital,
T stayed at Parkland Fospital until Oswald wos pronounced dead. Det. C. W,
Prown and I went with Oswald's hody to thes morgue where we waited until Dr.
Farl Pore made his preliminary picturcs of the tody prior to the autopsy.

T turned over Oswald's clothing to Dr. Esrl Ross, and returned to the Homicide
Office in the City Fall approximately 5130 P, I staved in the Fomicide
Office with Mr, Stewart and went trrourh tro prorertv of Oswald, T mnde
covies of letters and identification from Os«sld’s propertv for ¥r, Stewart.

I ala made cordes of all the affidavits trat had been taken by the Homicide
Office and Sreriff's Office for Mr. Sorrelle of the Secret Service.

CommissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

2§



a6

December 9, 1963

Nr. J. B. Curry
Chief of Police

Subjeots Telephone Interviev with Mr. J. B, English,
KRLD-TV Camsranan, 4509 Live Oak, TA1-5554.

8ir:

At approximately 3130 p.m., Decemder 9, 1963, I contaoted
Nr, J. B. English, by telephone, regarding his knovledge of
the inoident {Osvald shoo$ing) vhich occurred Sunday moraing,
Hoveadber 24, 1963.

Mr. Bnglish stated he vas taking continuous pilotures in the
basenent of the City Eall and started taking fila at the
time they backed the arzored car into the Commerce Street
raap. He was vorking with Channel 4 Caamers behind the
railing, this would be the ocamera on the FNorth side, and
that he was "feeding all the time"™.

Mr, English stated he did not know Jack Ruky and 41d not
see Jaock Ruly prior to the shooting.

Mr. English also stated he d14 not take any shots toward
the Main Street ramp. I asked him if he oould tell me if
this vas one continuous film that wve vieved on video tape
at the KRLD-TV Station. He stated that he would have mo
way of knowing whether the control monitored all of his
continuous piotures,

Mr. English stated he had been intervieved Yy Agents of
the Federal Burean of Investigation.

Respectfully sulaitted,
)
@."g' \ﬁ(iﬁ&!’a“’

Lieutenant of Polioe
Juvenile Bureau

ComMissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—-Continued

Nevember 30, 1963

STATEMENT OF D. K. ERWIN:

I laft theCity Hall at approximately 11:00 A, M, for my traffic
assigment at Comerce and Pearl Expressway, and did rot return
priar to the shooting.

1 do not know Jack Ruhy.
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3/



€6

Noveaber 26, 1963

Mre J'. E, Curry
Chief of Police
Bubject: Assignment of Officer
D. X, Eruin, F1849
Sunday, November 2}, 1963
Sire )

At approximately 9120 A.M., November 2L, 1563 the
Burton #1308 and myself, received a,rad;.n cnli g pr:;oﬂr‘ots'li:

We arrived at 511 a few minutes later and werse advis port
to the basement of city hall & Sgt. Dean .dw“

Sgte Dean assigned me to report to the corner of Commerce Street
and Pearl Expressuay to work traffic. I lsft irmediatoly 2:-&\“
aspipgmmont. I worked this aseignment for approximately 30 minutes
then Coptain Talbert told me to report to oommand post at Pcrkhnd‘
Hospltal Code 2, which I dide '

- . Respectfully submitted,
N =R
D. K. Brvin
Patrolman, f18L9
- Patrol Division

DKR/ch

¥
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November 26, 1963

¥ro J. B. Curry
Chief of Polioce

Subjeots Assignment of Officer

M. B, Farris §1632
Sunday, November 2L, 1963

8irs

On November 2L, 1963, at approximately 10100 AN, 1 reported to
the Patrol Captain's office. At the direction of Captain Talbert
T reportsd to the basement patidng ares to receive ustgm-nt.

A% epproximately 10345 AM. I was assignod to the interseotion of
Elm and lamar, with instructions from Sgt. Dean to clear the intere
section of all traffio upon the approach of the vehicle bearing the
prisoner. I immediately loft the basement and proceeded to my
assignment. :

At ‘approximately 11130 A.M., Officer O. L. Tolbert drove up in a
squad car and advised that we were to report to Parkland Hospital,
We immedistely procesded to Parkland and reported to Sgte Steel for
aselgment. ’

‘Respectfully submitted,

¥. B. Farris
Patrolman nﬁ?
Patrol Division

¥E?/ch
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November 29, 1963

atomert of N, Ko Tarzds:

I left the City Hall at 10145 A. M., for & traffic assigmaent
at Elm and Lamar, and did mot return prior to the shooting.

I do not Imow Jack Ruby,

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Decamber 9, 1963

¥r, J. B, Curry
Chief of Police
Res Interview with Nr. Warren Fergwson
5406 Windswept
Houston, Texas
Home Phone: MOS=6461
Business Phone: SUl-1141
Sirs

On December 5, 1963, Lieutenant P, I. Cornwall and Lieutensnt Jack
Revill interviewed Warren Ferguson in Houston, Texas, at the Houston
Police Department.

Mr. Perguson states that on Sunday, November 24, 1963, that he was
working for ABC Television as a& soundman for Mr, James R, Davidson, who
4s & cameraman for ABC, lis aseignment was to cover the transfer of
Oswald from the City Jail to the County Jail, At about 8:30 a.m, Mr.
Ferguson, along with the rest of the crew, went to the basement of the
Police and Courts Building and into the Jail Office. They stayed inside
the Jall Office until approximately 10100 a.m. At that time an officer
came into the room and stated that all persons except police officers
would have to clear the area, Mr, Ferg and his then moved
into the hallway directly in front of the Jail Office so that they might
got pictures of lee Harvey Oswald through the Jail Office window., This
location is in front of where you pay your fines inside of the double
doors. They stayed at this loostion until Oswald was brought down on the
elevator for the trensfer.

When Oswald wes brought down on the elevators and walked through the Jail
Office into the basement, they stayed at this same location taking pictures,
and as Oswald entered the basemmt from the Jail Office, their view was
blocked by Oswald’s escort and the double doors, and they were unable to
got any plotwres of the shooting.

My, Perguson further stated that from the time when he first arrived at
the Police and Courts Building, which was Friday afternoon, November 22,
1963, and until the time of the shooting, November 24, 1963, at no time
did he ever see Jack Ruby

mtt:hn:h.: ‘:ku ;:: during the incident of November 24, 1963, was
sent to Mr, News Director, Ameri Broade: Compa.
7 Weat 66th 3treet, New Tork- 25, hew York, ssting Compesy,

Mr, Perguson further stated thet be had been interviewsd b,
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 7o tgent

Jﬁ @Wa(
P, I. Cornmall
ut » Special Service Burean

k Revill

FCime tenant, Special Service Bureau
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Mr, J. B, Curry December §, 1963
Chief of Police

Ret Interview with Bob Finley ~ Dallas
Times Hereld

84rs

Mr. Pinley was interviewed at approximately 4145 pem.,
December 4, 1963. Mr. Finley stated that he arrived at
the City Hall November 24, 1963, at approximately 8i15 a.m.
with his helper, Bob Jackson and that his identification
was sctually not checked but he personally knew those
officers when he entered.

¥r. Finley actually didn't take any pictures but was standing
4n the area whers the cars would turn to go into the bssement
parking with Bob Jackson standing to his left.

Nr. Finley stated he did not know Jack Ruby and would have
had & chance to at lsast see most of the people present
bhefore the shooting, but does not remember seeing this man
there.

Respectfully submitted,
et
g7 ",
P. Jo MoCaghren’ N
Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Burean

G, C, Wallase
t, duvenils Bureau

3¢
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I left the City Hall at 10145 A, N, to work trr 1t Harwooo
and Klm, and did not return to the City Hall,

I do not know Jack Ruby.
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Novembder 26, 1IN

Mr. Jo B, Cwrry
Chief of rolice
Bubjects Assignment of Of ficer
lson L, Fox, 62
Sunday, November 2L, 1963
8irs

On Sunday, November 2L, 1963, shortly after 9100 A.X. I reweived

an order to report tc station 511, On my arrival I was told to

stard by at thia location for further instructiors. At spproximately
10115 A.N., T was told, along with other offivers, to report to the

City Hall basenent. These instructions weres rolaysd to us by Patrolasn
L, C, Taylor., After we reported to the basemint we wers advised o
bring our shot guns from our cars for safe keeping. The cars were

parked on the street,

I was given a corner assignment by Sergeant P, T, Dean at Harwood and
Els Street and laft the City Hall about 105 AM. to report to this
location, I stayed at this location until I beard over enother officurts
radlo, stoppod poar my cormer, that sll officers working cornor sseigmuents
were to report to Parkland Hospital. I then Joft my cormsr ard reported
to the entrance of Parkland Hospital, vhore I was given the assigoment
of cheoking idenmtification of each porson entering the haspital,

Respectfully subtmiited,

#15
Patrol Dvision
LIF/ch

35

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Decender 6, 1963

Mr. J.Es Curry
Chief of Police
] Bubjeats Threatening Call
Regarding Oswald

8irs

At about 3145 A.¥, November 24, 1963 Mr. Newscme of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation called this office and stated his office
bad received an anonymous oall from & male individual indicating
that a group was going to kill Oswald that day, that night or the
following daye. Caller stated that he did not want any offioer hurt,
that was the reason for the aall, but they were going to kill
Oswald and there was nothing anyone oculd do about it.

Subsequently about 5:00 A.M. or 5:30 A.M. I oalled Captain Frits
at home and related substance of the threstening oall. Captain
Frits told me Chief Curry was handling the tranafer of Oswald and
suggested I call him.

Between 53130 A.M. and 5:45 A.M. Deputy Cox or Coy, exaot name
unknown, of the Dallas Sheriff's Office called thio office and
stated that Sheriff Decker had instruoted him to call the Dallas
Polioe Department and request that Chief Curry call him about the
transfer of Oswald. The Deputy Sheriff indicated Sheriff Deoker
wanted Oswald moved as soon &s possible.

As I reoasll I had a seoond oconversation with Captain Frits regarding
Deoker wanting to move Oswald oon as possible, Frita stated
that I should call Chief Curry.

About 6100 A.M. I attespted to oall Chief Curry at home. The
telephone was busy, and after about fifteen minutes, I asked the
opsrator to oheok the line for conversation. She reported trouble
on the line.

By this time it was approximately 6115 A and Captein C.E. Talbert
relieved me. I told Talbert of the threat, of the Deputy Sheriff's
oall, and my attempt to contaot Chief Curry. Captain Talbert said
he would send a squad by the residence of Chief Curry and have him
¢all the office.

Respectfully submitted,

o 0 o,

LI B, FRAZLER & 34

GAFTAIN OF POLICE
war/sh
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December 8, 1963

vr, J. E, Curry W M

Chief of Police
8irs
I wish to sutwit the following report relative to the transfer of

Lee Oswald.

In the early afternoon of November 23, 1963 Chief Curry called me by tele-
phone and asked me when we would be ready to transfer Oswald, Either this con-
versation or a lster conversation I made some Temark that I didn't know shether
we were to transfer him or whether =meone else was golng to transfer him, and
the Chief made Some remark about talking to the Sheriff and that we were to
transfer him. I told the Chief we were still talking to him, and he asked me
1f we could be ready to transfer him ty L:00 pm. I told him I didn't think we
could finish our questioning by that time, and he asked me if we could be finished
by 10:00 am the next morning. Chief Cwrry said, "I need to tell these peopls
something definite.” Who he was referring to I do not know. I told himI
thought we could be ready by that time.

During the night or esrly morming hours of November 23, I received a telephone
call from Captain W. B, Frasier, who told me that they were going to have to trans-
for Oswald as some threat had been received and that someone was going to try to
K12 him. I told Captain Frazier that no security had been sst up for his trasns-
for at that time and that he had better check with the Chief, as he was making
moms arrangements for the trsnsfer. later, Captsin Frazier called ms back and
said that he was unatle to reach ths Chdef and he was going to leave him where he was.

While interviewing Oswald on 2} in conjunction with Harry D. Rolmes,

Post Office Inspector, Forrest Sorrels and Tom Kelly of the Secret Service, and
4n the presence of L. D, Montgowery, L. C. Graves, J. R, Leavelle and C. N.
Dhority of the Homicide sand Robbery Buresu, Chief Curry came to the office snd

37

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

Cavtain Frits = Transfer of Oswald Page 2

asked if T was ready to transfer the prisoner to the lallas County Jail,

James Bookhout, F. R, I. and possitly other officers, who were assisting in
tre investigation and questioning, wers standing in or just outside my office
door. I told him I was resdy to start any time the security was completed.
Chief Curry advisec me that the large cameras had been moved sway from the
Jail office and that everything was prepsred and that the people had been moved
back across Commerce and that eome newsmen Would be in the basement, but would
be well back in the garage.

Someone had ordered an srmored truck, and it was sgreed that we let a
volice csr lead the armored truck as if the prisoner was in 1%, and when he
turned to the left off Commerce where he wes to go to Elm and turn left, vhile
we would actually have the prisoner in an ummarked police car and turn to the
laft on Main Street followed by another group of officers in another police
car and take him to the County Jail,

Security had been set up, we were told, st the Cownty Jail, and I
instructed the officera in the car that did not have the prisoner to drive
Just past the back entrance to\thc County Jail, and we would drive in the
Passageway made for unloading prisoners where a stesl door could be dropped
down behind us.

Chief Curry then told me that he and Chief Stevenson, who was with him,
would go on to the County Jail and meet us thers.

I instructed James R. Leawslle to handcuff his left hand to the priscner's
right hand. The prisoner was slready handcuffed. I instructed L. C, Graves
to walk to his left and L, U, Xontgomery directly behind hin, and I told thea
that T would welk in front of the prisoner out of the door to the car. We
decided that the best route would be through the jail and out of the laft door

37
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Captain Frits ~ Transfer of Oswald Page 3

of the jail and then to the basement giving us but a few feet to the car.

A3 we were leaving to go to the jail elevator, I told Det. T. L. Baker to
call downstairs and tell them we were on the way down and have the car ready.
Det. Baker called and Lt., ¥iggine said all was olear.

Before taking the man out of the jadl office I asked one of the wnifora
officers who was standing to my right if everything was secure. I belisve that
two officers answered me that everything was sll right. I then advised the

—_——
officers following me to come on, md at this moment Officer Dhority, who was
driving the volice car for the prisonsr, was backing into position with the
volice car we were to vut the vrisomer in. As I reached far the car door
and tcld the officer to put him in the car, I heard a shot. On my left I
saw Officer Oraves and & number of officers grab this man and pull him to
the pavement. Det. Graves twisted the pun from s hand and hmded it to
me. The prisoner was carried into the jadl office and & dootor was swwmocuned
and srrived almost immediately and went to work with the prisoner until an
ambulance arrived. Some of the other officers took the man that I found was
Jack Ruby up into the jail,

I instructed Officers Dhority, Lesvalle and Graves to ride with the pwlsoner
in the ambulance. Deta, E. R, Beck, L. D. Montgomsry, C. V. Brown and myself
followed the ambulance to the hospital, where security was kept until he was
relsased to an undertaker.

Trmediately after the shooting, I asked Tetective Dhority to contact the
cavtain of the Uniform Division to securs the nmmes of all of the people in

the basement at the time of the shooting,

37
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Foveaber 30, 1963

Jde 3, Curry
“nief of Police

Ret - Shooting of Lee Harvey Osvald
C. Gaolshy

B3 J]

C. Coolsby was intervicved by Lioutenante 8, C. ¥allaoe and ¥. G.
HoCaghren at 10125 am on Novender 30, 1963. The interviav vas eszen~
tially tho same as his original report dated Novenber 27, 1963, The
following was added dy O, Gools¥ys

I havn deon asked if I know Jack Rudy, and have besn shown a picture
o fhim. X 4o not know this man. I have no idea how he gn% into the
bas» ent of the City Hall,

Inmediately after the shooting, I hoard someone say it vas Jack Ruby
vho did the shooting.

I have not beon intorviewed bdy the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Hespeotfully submitted,

ze L
Cs Ce Wallaoo, Lieutonad
Juvenile Bureau

&, /
)%7 CYaegsontsr
+ G.MoCaghren| Lieutenant

Burglory & Theft Burean
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November 2b, 1963

Mr, J. B,
Chief of Poliae

Subjeots Shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald.
8ire

At the tine Loe Harvey Oswald vas shot, I vas stationed Yy
the double doors leading from the jail loddy to our bass~
nent parking area, just opposite the door going into the
Jail booking office. I observed eone members of the press
standing opposite my position. They had beon directed
against the opposite wall, leaving a corridor detveen the
group on ny side and the group on that side.

As Captain Prits, Deteotive Leavolle and Dateotive Craves
eqorgod vith the prisoner, a group of reporters foll in
back of them as they walked. I overheard one of them ask,
"What have you got to say nmow?. At this exact moment, I
heard the shot. Due to the orowd having olosed behind the
men, I was unable to see anything. Immediately after the
shot, #0 many officers grabbed the suspect and conpletely
engulfed him that 4t was {mpossidle to eee vho he was.
Algnost immediately, Lieatenant MoKianney told me to go into
the jsil lodly and stop inocoming people. I wao sssisted
Yy Deteotive B. L. Beaty and 4wo uniform officers, vhose
1identity I ocannos recall.

Respeotfully sulaitted,

C hoboly—
C. Goolady

Deteotive, IDA1L4L

Juvenile Burean
Orininal Investigation Division
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Deoender 4, 1963

¥r. J. B. Curry
Chief of Police

Res Interviev of Eva Crant by Mr. Joe
Long of Radio Station KLIFP

Sirs

The folloving is a taped interview with Eva Grant, sister of Jaok
Ruby., This interview was oonduoted by Mr. Joe Long of Radio Sta-
tion KLIP on Sunday, November 24, 19633

"I want it known by everyono that I do not blame the Dallas Polioe
Departuent for what happoned Sunday morning. Cnief Curry and his
men 41d not negleot their duty. I honestly believe my brother had
got hold of a press pese whioh got him into the Police Depnriment.
This oritioiem of the Police uvcpartment is uncalled for and they
must not be hold in blame. My brother vas grieving so, and I foel
it got the best of him. I know| he was with me a great desl Friday
and Saturday. He was very upset about the death of the President.
WVhen he came face to face w.th Oswald, he t+ have thought this man
had donc him some personal harm and I beli ny brother decome ine
sane suddenly. Othervise this never could have doen done. Please,

please, don't bleme the Police Department.”
Respeotfully submitted,
Je H. Sawyer
Inspector
Dallas Police Department
1h

7
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RCPCRT O OFFICER'S DUTIAN IV HFGARNG TO OSWALD'S MIRDER
L. C. GRAVLS - J702

Sunday, Hovembor 2k, 1963, was the day nct for tho tranafer of Loe
Farvay Orvald te the Comnty Jnil. Tre tiro Set for the transfor was 10100
M. “rortly before 9:30 AM, J. P. Leawells, C, N, Dhority, and I brought
Oswald down from the fifth floor 301l for fimal questioning bty Capt. Fritz,
Arente “orrel and Felly from the “ccret Servico. Otters rresent during the
question®npe wera Vr, Tolrmes fyem the U, S, Post 0ffico Department, Detoce
tives L, N, Yomtsomery, C. N, Dhority, 1. R, Loavells, and I, Chief Curry
was rrosent only a few minutes at the berimmine of the questioning and at
the end just prior to Ogzvald's removal to the tassmont. Defore loaving our
offico witk Omipld, Capt. Fritc inntructed J, R, Leavelle to tandcuff his
left arm to tha right arm of Osweld. I was to walk by Oswald's loft atde,
polding his Teft arm, Oswald's hands vore handouffad togother in front of
him, Dot. Leavol—l:, 0s:ald, and I were oscortad from this office via the
jail edevator to the jall office ty Capt. Fritz, Lt. Swain, and Dot. L. D.
Yontgomory. At the 12il office door that lends into the hall, we storped
for a few seccnds until Capt., Fritzs and Lt. Swoin wade rure the halleoy was
claar. s pot tre all cloar i/n and mado owr way through the hall to the
edra of the ramp vhere we rad paused momentarily awaiting the arrival of
our car, whean suddenly.out of the surging line of csmera mon and glaring
camara lights, Jack Futy sprang forward ard fired one round from a vistol
into tho stomach of Les Farwry Oswal? before I could grat his pistol sand

dirarp him,

Osuald was immediately placed in an 0'Nosl sxtulance snd rushed to
Parkland Hospital, where he underwent surgery within 10 ainutes after ris
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L. C. Oraves = Pago 2 (Osvald'ec Murder)

arrival, Om:ald was pronounced dead at 1:07 ™, Hoventer 2L, 1963, by Ir.
Tom Shiras, Parkland Staff. DNotoctives J. %, Loavelle, Furgess, and I,
alonr vith Dr, Pioberdorf, rode in the extulanco with Cowals to Parkland.
At tre hospital T chanpod into operating room clothing and accompanied
Ogwald to the Operating Room and stood guard until ho was pronounced desd,

The pistol I took from Jack Ruty was turned over to Capt. Fritsz at
Parkland Hospital,
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Boveaber 30, 1963

Jo. B, Ourry
Chief of Police

Res Sbooting of Lee Harvey Osvald
Interviev of 0. A. Greeson

Mre

C. A. Orceson was inserviewed by lieutenants 0. C. Wallace and P, C.
McCagiiren at 2150 pm on November 29, 1963« The interview was eseen-
t1ally the some as hin original report dated November 27, 1963, The
following wae added by C. A. Greeson

I havo boen asked if I know Jack Rudy, I believe I sav the person cae
time 1n 1957, I am not sure, I did no¥ see $:im person in the City
Uall prior so the shootings

The first tine I heard the man's name in the basenent of the City
Hall vas vhen I ovarheard some deteotives ssate that $he person who
shot Osvald was Jack Ruby. I have no idea hov he gos into the Dase-
ment of City Hall,

I have been intervieved by Federal Dureau Investigation agent Bootse

Respectfully subaitted,

Juvenile Pureau

/Zm ‘%aﬁﬁé

P, Qo s lieusenant
& Theft Jureau
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

TN

—

BEFORE ME,

@ Notery Public in end for soid Cownty, State of Taxas, on this doy Hly d

SUSSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEPORE ME THIS_____ DAY OF. AD, 196

Notary Publis, Oulias Caunty, Tomm
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DAUAS

BEFORE ME,

© Notary Public In and for soid County, State of Texos, on-this day opp

Wha, atter belag by me duly sworn, on oath deposes ond sayse _ P , /,Zd%"

P

A Sorsare oo

AD. 196

SUBSCRIMED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS_.__DAY OF.

Motery Poblie, Bulius Covnty, Sones

g
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November 27, 1963

¥r. Jv E» Curyy
Chief of Police

8irs

I should like to submit the following report concorning the
events occurring on November 24, 1963.

About 10:30 a.m. on November 24, 1963, I was assigned to

go dowastairs to help guard the departurs of Oswald. I was
following a group of fiftcun or twenty detectives. I wae
standing in the doorway by the telephono booths directly
across from the jail office windows. Captain Jonos was
giving instructions to koep an aicle open from the jail
office to tho ramp., There were a lot of nowcnmen and camera=
men moving in and out. I was flanked by Detective Chambers
on my right and Deteotives Dawson and Archer on ay left.

About 11:25 a.m. when Captain Fritz came ocut of the jail
office, he was followed by two detectives from his bureau who
had Oswald between them. Ve started closing up the rear and
thore was the sound of a gunchot. I had momentarily lost
sight of Oswald and the officora escorting him because other
detectives were ¢losing in behind them. I did see a man
holding a gun and detectives diving at him attempting to
wrost the gun from him and subdue him,

I junped toward the man trying to grab the gun but was blockad
out by othor detectives., X didn't see where the man with the
gun camo from or see the shot fired.

Eight or ten detectives wrestled the man to the floor and I
heard Captain Talbert yell to block oft all exits and en-
trances to the basement. I went to the doors leading ocut of
the bacement by the information desk and wouldn't let anyone
in or out.

I remained here until Captaoin Jones sent me to Parkland Hos~
pital with a group of eight other dotectives and Lieutenant
McKinley to guard exits and entrances to the third floor where
Oawald had becn taken. I remained on this assignment untii
relieved at about 3110 pem.

Respectfully submitted,
Ce A+ Greeson

Detective
Criminal Investigaotion Division
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Sovember 29, 1963

STATDGENT OF T. R. OREORY.

I laft the City Kall ap lmtdy m-;o a.a, for

uy traffie aseigrment at Oemtral and Xlm Strests.
I do not knov Jask Rudy aad aever heard of him wotil
Ahis ineldent,

pha
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Novemder 27, 1963

e Jo Be Ourey
Chief of Falise
Subjests Bpecial Assigrment Of Offioer
To Re Gregory A1508 On
Sunday, Novenber 28, 1963
M
At 9100 AN, , Sunday, 'w-hrzb. lﬁylmwxﬂul@u”
with Officer K. J. Vages, oall to report to
Sll. Ve .t ‘“ m.tmahll.nl
renained there wntil 9150 AN,

At that time wve were t0ld to go %0 the dasement of the

ocorner
Special Detail flashed its lights at me, and thes follow behdad $o
the County Jail to help with the srowd ceatrol.

AS appreximately 11/60 AM. ve vere Sald to report to Parkland
Nospital for sn assigmment there.

Mespectiully sitmitted,

Lepoa deger

Putrolean
Matrel Diviston'
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¥r. Jo By Cwrry Deoember 5, 1963
Chief of Polise

Ret Interview with Robert Hankal
A233 Trevis, Apartaent 204
KRLD-TY

8irs

Mr, Rankal was interviewed at approximately 4120 p.m.,
Decenber 4, 1963, He was opersting with CBS-Live Camera
on the Zast side of the driveway. Nr. Hanksl stated he
did not know Jack Ruby and being busy with the camers, he
bad no ovpertunﬂy t0 ses hiam until the time the shot was

fired.' Mr, Hankal stated his identification had
been checked when he sntered the basement,

We sontasted Mr, Frits Kuler of KRLD-TV and made arrange-
-noummwmwmbymnm

A

Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Bureau

CC Wartace
G G, Wallase
Lieutemant, Juvenile Buresn

W
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Neveader 30, 1963

Hee Jo Ko Curry
Chivf of Pelice

-84rs

Re: Interviev of Reserve Cfficer,
Patrolman Oliver W. Harrison, 423

Ca Kovenber 30, 1963 Reserve Cfficer, Patrolman
Oliver ¥, Harrison was interviewed by the under-
signed officere a8 $0 any informstion he uight have
Qonoeraing the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswvald whigh
was 20t eovered in bis original report dated
Noveuber 27, 1963.

Patrolmss Harrison stated that the only dis~

crepancy in his original report is thet he was
assigred to %:ie Munleipal Building and n.t to the
Yolice and Records Building as his original repors
stated, As his firat report was given by telephone,
Harrison Ceels that le was probably aisuaderstood

Wy the persea taking the report,

Barrison further states that he has not deen scn~-
tasted by any federal ageucy ad Shis tise.

Reupectfully subsitted,

-de @W«ﬂwnw(\

7.1, Cornvall, lLisutenant
dpgeial Seryice Bureau

aak hvm. u-utomt
rvise Bureaw

F1 )
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November 27, 1963

Kre Jo Be Ourry
Chiot.u.hneo
8irs

This is & statement of faots relating to my activity as & Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and resollection.

1. Approximate time I reported to duty, 10:00 A, X,

2, I reported to Lt. Merrell in Assembly Koom.

3. I wae asaigned ——ee
Shortly after I arrived X was assigned to the sidewvalk on the south
side of the City Hall near the ramp exit. Some regular officers
wore guarding the ramp exit., After a few mimites & man who I recog-
nised to be & detective asked me to see that the glass doors at the
top of the steps of the police and courts bullding were kept closed,
and no one to lsave or enter. I remained in this position for about
30 mimutes after the shooting,

ho Wames of other officers in the same ares that I cen recollsct ares

Res, Lt, Buits, Nontgomry, A. W, Cappe, and several I do mot know
names of,

5. Did you know Ruby? No,
6, When md wnder whet eirsmstance did you see
Never did ses him

#
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Novender 30, 1963
Jo Re Curry
Chief of Peliee
Mt Bhooting of lee Harvey Oswvald

Interviev of Vv, J, Harrison

Sire

¥, J. Harrison was interviewved My lisutenants O, C. Vall, and P. G
HoCaghren at 12 noon on Novembor 2), 1963, The interviev vas essen=
tially the same as his original report dated November 27, 1963, The
folloving was added by ¥, J, Harrisoms

I was assignod to the dasssent of the City Hall by Captain Martin. I
vas there approximately 1C minutes before the prisioner Oswald vas
trought out onto the ranpe Prior to that I took up & post betwaen the
wvoat vall of the drive way snd the ranp. As I rocall, the television
1ighta were to my left and shere was a reporter vith a mike, vho 1s
shown 4in the pieture of the shooting, etanding to =y right., As
Osvald and the escoris came out on tho ramp, Jsok Duby, vho I have
knowvn for several years lunged past me on ny left side and vas pulle
ing his gun at the #imes I imnediately recognized him and shouted,
*"Jacke” 1 tried $0 grad him as he passed we,

Rudy vas not in she orowd prior to this time,

As the shonting was over, I held luby down while another offiger
searchod him, I bPelievs $his man was Cap$ain Xing, I recall Ruby
saying, "You all knov me, I'm Jack Ruby." One of{icer asked him why

be did it, and he answered, "I hope I killed the S, O, B."

Ruby was taken to the jall office and then placed on the jJail elee
vator vhich was yum Wy Officer Lewis, Captain King, Myself, ani a=
nother officer, I do not recall who, took the prisiomer to-the 58 floor.
I recall Ruby stating on the elevator, "Do you $hink I'm going $o led
the man who shot our Fresident get away with f41*

I bave previcusly talked $a the Federal Buresu of Iavestigation regard-
ing this matter,

Respeotfully submitted,

le waazw
Co Oo Vallass, Lientenans
Burean

%%%’K/ﬁm W

Barglary
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Desesber 7, 1963

o, Jo B, Curry
Chisf of Pelise

Ret Sescnd Isterview of
Offieer W. 4. Harrisom

This interview was on December 1, 1963, Purther information
obtained from Offioer Harrison during this interview brought
out other son that we idered to be important.

He stated he sould not recember axactly where any of the
effisers were tat were standing nesr him. He remsabers
2 automobliles going out the Nain Strest reap and believes
that the last automobile to leave the basemmt was 00~
eupied by Lisutensnt Pierce and other officers. He said
the auto stopped at the Main Strest entrence and stayed
there a very shord Vims. He said he glanced wp the remp
several Vimes and was looking towsrd the Muin Street remp
vhen liewtonmnt Pleree's auto made a left twn inte Maim

4,{
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STATEMENT OF PATROLMAN W. J. HARRISQN:

About seven or eight minutes before tha shooting, I assisted a
patrolman driving s equad car to go out the Main Street Ramp
because the Comerce Street Ramp was blocked.

About four or five minutes after this, Lt, Pierce drove & squad car out the

Main Street Ramp., I assisted hinm in gotting through the crowd. ThHis
was about two or four minutes before the shooting,
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Novombar 2:0, 1963

¥r. Jo E. Curry
Chiof of Police

Subjests Shooting of Lee Harvay Oswald,
S4ir

I was standing about helf-way beotween the West wall of the
driveway and the rail. As tha deteotives brought the prisoner
out, Jack Ruby cremo by mo from my left side with the gun in
his hand. s ho calo by me the gun was about a foot from ne
in Jock's right hand. As he shot I made a move %o get him

and vont to tho floor with him as there were about six (G) of
us on hin at one time. I tried %o grab the hand that held the
pistol and the pilatol was knooked out of Jack's hand aftor we
wore on the floor. I remander Dotoctivas Cutchahaw and Lowery
boing on hin an well as other officors. I oould not say vheore
ho (Jack) camo from. All I know s that ho ocame from the rear
and loft of us.

After we took him in the Jail Office and was putting tho hand-
cuffs on him, ho (Jaok) said, "I hope I killod 4he 3. 0. B.".
That 1o ol) he oaid until I Yoft him on tho £ifth floor Jadl
wvith sone of tho dateotives.

Respoctfully sutmittod,

.
PatrgXnan, ID}579
Juvenile Bureau

Criminal Investigation Division

Mﬂ.w
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Decenber 16, 1963

“r. Jo Lo Curry
Chief of Folice

SubJect: I'olysraph examination given to
Williem J. Harrisoa.

Gir:

At 4:25 P.lle, Decexder 13, 1963, a polygraph examination was given to
Yr. Williaz J. Harrigon.

This examinution was given to determine if Mr. Harrison was tolling the
truth in the stutement he had given. Also to deternine if he gaw Jack
Huby coze into the basemont of the City Hall prior to the shooting of
Lee ilarvey COswald.

buring the pre-test Interview with Mr. Harrison, he stated that he was
not sure that he gsow the Folice squad actually make 8 loft turn onm Main
Strect. Te also atated that he did not recognize Jack Rudby until about
tre time ths shot wus fired.

The exanination indicated thnt r. Harrison did not see Jack Ruby until
sbout the tizme the shot was firod.

Tha following s & list of the pertinent questions asked ond answers
given.

1. Dia g‘;cu actually see Jack Ruby enter the dusement of tho City
dall
Apswer: No Indicetion: True

2. Did you recognize this men to be Jack Ruby at thoe time of the
shooting?
Answer: Yes Indication: True

3. Di1& you gsee Jack Ruby that day before he dbrushéd beside you?
Answar; ©No Indicationt True

4, Did you see Jack Rudby come down the Main Street ramp Just dofore
tho shooting?
Aogwer: Ho Indication: True

5. Did you see Jack 3uby snywhere in the basement of the City flall

before the shooting?
Answer: Ho Indication: True

-le

M5
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December 16, 1963

Page 2

All of the above

6. Did you grab at Jack iuby abcut the time of the shooting?

Answor:t Yea Indication: True

7. Did you speak to Jack Ruby that day bofore the shooting?

Answer: Ko Indication: True

the g:me answers given and saeme indic~tiona notod.

Respoctfully sudbmitted,

é&“f é/ﬁfyf

Dotective of Iolice
Identification Bureau

FLB/nol
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Mr, J. E. Ourry November 27, 1963
Chief of Police

Sirs

This 48 a statement of facts relating to my activity es a Reserve Officer
Sunday, lNovember 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollsction,

1.
2,
3.

L

5.

Appraximate time I reported % duty. 9100 A, M.

I reported to Lt. Merrell in Assembly roam.

I was in a group of five Reserves assigned to assist in the Houston-
Elm area. khile we were waiting for transportation (30 or 40 minutes)
in the basement parking area, I assisted in holding and placing the

TV Canera cables that were being set up, We were taken to the Houston-
Elm ares by a police squad,

lamos of other officers in the sume area that I can recollesct are:

L. R. Bridges, T. D. Clinkscales.

Did you know Ruby? No.

When and \mdor(mt oircumstance did you see Ruby?

W!_MML’
H. K. Hatley

CoMMissION ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Never did see him,

quoations wore repeated durinz this examination with

H5

Date: [ ﬂ 7’2;”} (23

Mr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Sir:

This is a statement of faots relating to my activity as a Reserve Officr
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.

.
1, Approximate time I reported to duty. q: 00 A, w77,

2, I reported to (person and place). AM&_&M%M

3. I was assigned to (state place or area and ¥ho you aspisted and what
assignment consisted of such as crowd control, search, guard, etc.)e

wa—aﬂM\/

4, Names of other officers in the same area that I can recollect ares

LR - BPRIDGES , 7.D.CLIAKSCALES.

5. Did you know Ruby? No

6. When and under what oircumstance did you asee Ruby?

NEVER DD SEE Him.

Print name ] L P

Vi e
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Hovember 29, 1963

STATEMINT OF OFPICER W. E. RILBS

I left the City Hall at 11:00 a.m. to work traffic at
Akard and Elm Streets and did nit return to the City
Hall prior to the shocting.

I do not know Jack Ruby

60T
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Novenmber 26, 1563

¥r, J. E. Curry
Chisf of Police

Subjects

Sunday, wovesber 2L, 1953
Sirs

On ffovesbor 2L, 1963 at approximaicly § A.l., I was given a call to
report to S11. I arrived at tho Jairol office and rcmairced in the
Sorreurt's rocm. About 10315 ALF. we were instructed to reoort to

tho baserent. After arriving in the tescment Sgt. Lezan told me to

got ny shot gun fron my car and roturn to the basement. Uhen I returned,
I was told to place the chot jun in a scuzd car.

Vaile I was waiting for furiher inctructions I observed Sgt. Putnan
lcodng in a Dotective's car and then siop the Police Pattie “agon
as 1% camo into the bzscment. He loolked in the front and then opcned
the roar doors and looked in,

Sgte. Putnam then directed Olficer Tolbert and nyself to take a position
at the tottem of the North riro, ard cieck all cars or trucks entering
the bascment. Uhile we vare there, approximately 20 cr 30 minutes, no
vehicles or persona cane down the ramp,

Sgte Putnsa then directed us to cone to a spot in the parking area of

the taseronte We were assigred traffic corrers. I reported to my corner,
fkard wnd Bln, and there renained cbout 20 minutes when a passcer-by infcrmed
me that Oswold hod been sact. About this time I hoard soveral sircrs. I
went to my scuad car and asked the dispatcher if thore were any instructions
for the men working Blm Strect. I was directed to remain on my corner till
otherwise inforred.

In & vory short tiro squads from tho other corners began to come South on
Elm Strcot, Code 3, One of them ctooped and told me we wora to report
to Parklend Cods 3.

Ecspectfully submittod,

A E At

Wo S. Hibbs

Pzl rolnan 325
Patrol Division

Y"2H/¢h

e
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" Hovember 29, 1965

Dacember 1, 1963

-
Kr. J. E. Curry a "=
Coief of Police . - B
~
8izy vxe Je Be Curzy =
Re: Interview of Fescrve Officer Ohief of Folice B
Patrolman darcld B. Holly Jrss 325 3 *
3
Cn December 1, 1963 Reserve Cfficer, Fatrolsan s
farold B, Helly Jr. was interviewed by the under=- P
oigned officers as to any information he might SUBJzCP y o = b
have concerning the shooting of Lee farvey Uswald, i o 1 Segurlipiyesuster ol Priscner &
Holly hod not submitted a report prior to the
interview with these olficers. L
fatrolman Holly stoted that he reported to the “irs (d:
Clty Hall At approximately 11:30 a.m. on L
Hovaober 24, 1963. EHe was assigned to work traf-. ot & e
fie at the intersection of ilain and Harwood Streets. : §
At approximately 11:45 a.o. he was azaigned to - o
Farklsnd lospital te assist in the handling of our fezerve 9"““' Ha' B, 3’“" Jr. ¥o. J10 ¢ I, 3422 intilles, ]
A eTTis ub EEAL Toentions Hesyulte, inforncd mo this dite that he wus working Sunday, £}
Novanszer 24, at City Anll approxis.tely $en minutes aftar the [
While there, lolly stated that an unknown reserve shooting of Osweld, uni then he was seat %o Parilond, %hile at ¥
police officer relatod to him that he, the unknown Farilond, he ensiged in Bnntt.rn..tj..,n with another Fesorve Gfficor
rescrve officer, had passed Jack Ruby into the whooe w it naknow: to him.
basement of the City lall after Ruby had presented
e e T {6 decarve (ffieer teld Me. Helly thub zrior 4o the shootiug,
Holly was shown photeographs of cteveral resarve h!‘l either obsarved, or himsell adnitted Jicz Ruby teo the buseous:
= That &r. Asby Mas wooring s prees identificution ourd on hin jocket.

officera by Captain J. K. Solomon and was unable

to identify this unkncwn reserve officer. -
Ups Tolly ztstos ko oould »ecoidze tofs Ressrve Offlcer 4T he

Captain Solomon advised the underaigned officers eould sea hiziagiin, lle-2leo siates that there waz a rostor that
to be mkeptical of this information.and not to g .
Flace too muchk credence ia it. ke himgoll wBs on Lhle wark roster. :
Holly stated that he was mot faniliar with®Jack - 732N 2
Huby az< bad not cecn hin on the date of Oswald's _ - " Respectfelly sabrittod,
shooting. At this time loclly has not besn con= - " , ’
tacted by any fedcral agency. 2 W&A«{

Rospectfully submitted, i v 4o Ms Eborhurds, 1267

Jetootive

Burglary eod tTheft Buzeaun

He » Lieutenant
cdal Service Bureau assfpat

EClllttnes,
C. €. Wallace, Lisutenant
Criminal Investigntion livision

i 4'% !
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tivity as & Reserve Officer

Sunday, Wovezber 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection,

1. Approximate time I reported to duty.
2. I reported to Capt. Amett.

November 26, 1963
Hopiclns
,/aé,;,
2002—Continued
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Statement of Reserve Officer J. R. Hopkins Page 2
¥r. J, E. Curry Deceaber 9, 1963
Chief of Police
Lo MNames of other officers in the same area that I can recollect arer Ret Interview of Hobert S, Huffaker, Jr.
Sgt. Mayo, L. W., Patrolman Chemnault, 4. R., and Patrolman Cradg, A. B. 4105 past. Side Avanus - Apartamsat 113
5, Did you lmow Ruby? Yo, Sipt

6. Wnen and what o o d1d you see Ruby? On Decenber 4, 1963, Lioutenant Jack Revill and Lieutenant F. I.

Cornwall interviewed Rob « Ruffaker, Jr. at Ft. Hood, Texas.
Br. Huffaker is presently serving 2 wecks sotive duty vdth the
U. 3, Amy,

¥r. Huffskor stated that ha 1s employed by Radio Station NALD-TV
and xas on duty as & newazan in the baseamt of the City Hall on
Hovesher 24, 1963. He stated he was operating & live microphone
for both rodio and TV and wss stationed at the foot of the lain
Strost ramp of the City Hall basemecat. He stated to the best of
his knowledge ho was starding next to the miling and was to the
irmodiate loft of Police Officer W. J. Harrison,

Huffaker atated that he did not sce tho actual shooting of lee
Harvoy Oswald as he was watching tho police vehiclo being backed
toward his location. He stated thut he was couscious of & move-
mait to his irmoediate right and then heard a piatol shot. He
further stated that he could not tell who shot Oswald. He firat
ol;;crvud Jack Ruby after hs had been apprehended by police
officora.

¥r. Huffakor stated that he was working with the following
named parsonnal from Station KillD, James English, Dob Kinile
ard George Phenix. These 3 individuals ware also in the base~
ment of the City Hall at the tine of the Oswald shooting.

Mr, Huffaker stated that he was coxpelled to present his press
credentials prior %o gaining access to tho basoment and that he
observed numerous manbers of the nows :zodia showing thair press
credantials before ontering the bascxent.

My, Huffaker stated that he did not know Jagk Ruby and that he
has beon interviewsd by the Federal Furesu of Inveatigation,

Ry mc&f\ZZ subzitted,

uck Rovill
ieutenant, Special Service Bureau

F. I. Cormall
M Lisutemant, Specisl Service Bureau
JRinw

CommMissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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December 11, 1963

¥r, J, E, Curry
Chief of Police

Subjeots Interview of Mr., David Hughes
Sirs

On December 11, 1963, Lieutenant Jack Revill and Lieutenant
F. I, Cornw2ll interviewed Mr, David Hughes of 2948 Binkley,
Apartment 3, E3-2851. lr, Hughes is employed as a reporter
by the Dsllas Times Herald.

Mr. Hughes stated that he was at home on November 24, 1963, when
Lee Harvey Oswald was shot by Jack Ruby; that he was viewing
television ard saw the shooting on television; that he immediately
dressed and reported to the Times Herald City Desk for assign~
ment. He was subsequently assigned to the City Hall and arrived
there at approximately 12:l15 p.m.

Mr, Hughes stated that he was instructed to imterview both
police officers and other persons to get their reactions te
the shooting of Oswald.

Mr. Hughes stated that he interviewed Sergeant P. T. Dean
and Patrolman R, E. Vaughn shortly after arriving at the
City Hall, Mr. Hughes stated that Sergeant Dean was
explicitly precise in what he saidfthat Sergeant Dean
related that Jack Ruby came from tfu Main Street entramse
ramp. Sgt. Dean did not state that he had observed Ruby
come down the ramp,

A copy of Hr, Hughes original notes pertaining to the inter-
view with Sergeant Dean are attached to this report. °*

¥r. Hughes stated that Patrolman Vaughn related that Ruby
apparently gained access to the City Hall hasement via the

Main Street ramp., Mr. Vaughn stated that he did not see Ruby
pass by his duty assignment.

A copy of Mr, Hughes original motes pertaining to the interview
with Patrolman Vaughn are attached to this report.

Respe ? ? submitted,
ack Revill, Lieutonant
chl Service Bureau

.,,. et A
Fo 1. Comulll Lieutenant
Special Service Bureau /‘O"P
JRinw &

CommissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued

hughes, xuby nctes.

TCallas police sexrgeant P, T, Deen was standing by the armored oar
which was to have taken Harvey Osweld to the county Jsil when he
was shoot, Dean said he heard saueone shout®ther are bringing him
out,® ™I fooused my attention on the door whers they were dringing
him out, I 434n’'t see the gun, but I heard the shot and sew the

smoke fraom the gun. Pollaoe officers surrounding Oswald prevented

me from seeing much else, Jaok Ruby, Oswald's assassin, oame from the

north entrance(Main S8t, auto entrance) down the remp, There were
many ¥t% police officers and press representativec in the area.
Ruby Jumped out from the orowd as Oswald passed and fired one shot
point blank et Oswald,Following the shot I ran fram the armored car
to the spot of the shhoting to assist in the arrest, Whea I got
there officers had Ruby on the ground and were handeuffing him,

I went then to Oswals., He was lying on the ground, unconoious ead

lower
gasping for breath - & bullet hole in his 16ft side,0fficers removed

Ruby and Oswald was put in an ambulance, still unooncicus, and taken to

Parkland hospital.(Osweld was taken to emergencey rocm 2, next to

the one Kennedy was in)

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Dallss police sergeant/at the scene of shhoting said,"When we arrested
Ruby immediately after the shooting he related that he had deon

to Weste n Unionwhere he sent & money order to Ft, Worth, Dean

said Ruby told polioe thet the main Treason he 414 it was out of
sympathy for Jackie Kennedy and the dead police offioer, Ruby said

he &in'¢ want Mrs, Xennedy to have to come back to Dallss to go
“through the ordeal of a trisl.Rudy told police he had a gun

because he.often carried largs sums of money with him & timos,

Ruby said,®I Just 4idn't want Jackie to be subjected to the trial,

I don't want to be a dead hero,, but I aidn't want her to have to

g0 thoough the long dus procoss of law, although I believe in it,
Dear said that he lknew Ruby, but had no other comment. on the
aoquaintence, "JEMNXINIX Rubly mmmaxihmixhxk said of himself after
his arrest that he wes very sentimentel. He had closed his buness for

the last three days, Ee also s3id he was not.a political fanatio,

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Bughes.. shoot g aotes

Patrolmen R. B, Vaughn of the Dallas police department wus xixzd
standing the the dcorway of the north auto entrance to pdlice
headquaters, Jack Ruby, Harvey Oswaldds assailant, apparently
entere d through this entrahoe and down thé auto ramp acoomding
to police, Vaughn said he hed been on duty at the entrahoe for
two and & half hours prior to the shooting. He said no one was
adnitted but police officers snd press representatives. Everyone
who was admitted was required to show identification. Vaughn said
that police paddy wagons were searched before thay were allowed
to enter the duilding."I heard scmeons ssy here he comes and then
the shot, I saw three polioce offiocers wrestling for the gun, %x
Everyone in the building had been soreened olosely, There were
offioers on the elevators and at all entrances, Everyone, inoluding
police and press had to show identification, A man would have ta

be vexry foolish to do samething like this,” Vaughn said,

o7
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November 27, 1963

¥r, J. E, Curry
Chief of Police
Noveaber 30, 1963

Sirs
/\ #r. Jo E. Curry This is a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Resorve Officer
< Crief of Police Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge aml recollection.
S4rs 1, Approximate time 1 reported to duty. 7:50 A. M.
Re: Interview of Reserve Officer, 2. I reportod to Assembly Room.

Patr.lu.an Jessie C. Dunt, 229
3. I wac assigned to —w~— I was in a group of appraximately ten reserves

On Noveabor 30, 1953 heserve Officer, Patrolaan thet was taken to the basement parking ares to asaist in searching the
Jesole C. dunt was i-terviewsd by the under- Placs.

aigned officers as to any inforrmation ho might

have conceraing tiae shooting of Lee Larvey About 10300 or 10330 A, M., I was taken along with another group of
Uawald which was not covored in his original rosorves to the Elm-Houston area to assist in the handling the crowd
report dated lovemder 27, 1963. there,

liunt stated, after resding his original report, 4. MNames of other officers in the same area that I can recollect are:

tial thers was nothing of significance which he

could add. Capt. Armett, Lt. Merrell and several others that I do not know by name,
Huat further stated that he has not beecn contacted 5. Did you know Ruby? Ho,

by any federal sgency at this tine,
6., Vhen ard under what circumstance did you see Ruty?
Respectfully subnitted,

RN

¥. I. Cornwall, lieutenant

Y S

Nevor did sece him,

/ J. C. hun€
Jack Revill, Lisutenant R
ecial Service Bureau
3h
%\
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Respectfully submdtted,

' A e 1

e

Jerry D. Hutchimson #1778
Special Service Burean
Viece Bection

52.
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¥r. J. B. Curry Decenber 5, 1963
Chief of Police

Re: Interview with Robert Jaskson
Dallas Times Herald
4030 Sperry
TA 4~7840

Sire

¥r, Jackson was interviewod at approximately 5:00 p.m. on
December 4, 1963. Mr. Jackson arrivoed at the City Hall
with Bob Finley. He took no pictures before the shooting;
he took 1 picture about the instant of the shoot

2 pictures later - one showing Uswald being placed in the
ambulance. These pictures are not available at this time
and are in New York and will probably be available sometinme
tomorrow.

Robert Jackson stated he had seen Jack Ruby at one occasion
at the photo-laboratory, Times Herald, and thinks he would
have recognized him if he had seen him in the basement of the
City Hall, Mr. Jackson was standing near the automobile
that was headed cut the Commsrce Street exit.

Respectfully submitted,

S A

Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Bureau

éé Z%KL/&{ A
C, C. Wallage
Lieutenant, Juvenile Bureau

53

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Noveuber 30, 1963

STATEMENT OF PATROLMAN L. E. JBZt

I left the Commerce Strest ramp entrance of the City Hall to
work traffic at Commerce and Harwood at approximately 11100 A.K.,
and did not return to the basement prior to the shooting.

1 met Jack Ruby about three ysars ago, and know him when I see
him, I did not see luby in or near the City Hall priar to the
shooting. The last time I saw him was at the Carousel Club
about a month ago.

CommissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued
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Noveaber 26, 1963

Mr. J. E. Curry
Chie £ of rolice

Subjedts Assignment Of Officer
L. E. Jez #2479 On
Sunday, November 24, 1963

sim

At approximately 9100 A.M., Sunday, November 24, 1963 I was relieved
of my post on the Third Floor of the City Hall by Sergeant Putnam.

I went to tho bacomcnt of the City Hell where I reported to Sergeant
Dean. I was asslgned to the City Hall Doctor'a Office and the two
adjacent doors, cne of which woe the annex stairway door. I then
stood by tho stairway door until Sergeant Putnem and Bergeant Dean
arrived in the basezmont with several Reserve Police Officers at
which time ancther officer was assigrod to this position and I helped
search the for horized p This assignment was
coapleted at approximatoly 9:25 AM.

I was thon assigned to Sergeant Steele and we went aoross Commerce
Street to search the buildipgs lining the south side of the street.
This assignment was completed at approrimately 9155 A.M. After this,

I wac posted at the Commerce Street exit ramp of the City Hall Basement.
I remaincd at this post and allfwed only properly identified press and
police personnel to enter. At approximately 11:00 A«M. two armored cars
arrived at the ramp exit and my assigmment was to assist these trucks
backing into the reump.

T then went to the intersection of Commerce and Earwood to stop the flow
of traffic until the armored trucks and escort oars could leave.the City
Ha)l., I worked traffic until approximately 12:30 P.M. vhen I returned to
the exit rwmmp.

I was relieved by Sergeant Dean at approximately 1:00 F.M. at vhioh time
I went to the Putrol Office (Statioa 5i1).

Bespeotfully sutaitted,
Ry

CommMissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

December 9, 1963

Mr, J. X. Curry
Chief of Police

Ret Interview with Mr. Frenk B, Jobnston
3011 Whitis Avenue
Apartment 205
Austin, Texas
Cameraman for U.P.I.

Sir:

On December 5, 1963, Lieutenant F. I, Cornwall and Lieutenant
Jeck Revill interviewed Mr, Frank B. Johnston at his residence
in Austin, Texas regarding his assignment in the basement of the
City Hall on November 24, 1963, lr. Johnston stated that he is
employed by U.,P.I. as a still cameraman and is assigned to the
Austin, Texas, office, He was called to Dallas to aeover the
assassination of President Kennedy.

He states that on November 24, 1963, he arrived in the basement
of the Police and Courts Building at approximately 4:30 a.m. He
stated that he had moved araund in the basement and in the Polise
and Courte Building awaiting the trensfer of Oswald and that he
was checked numerous times for his press identification. At
approximately 11100 a,m, he was standing by the concrete post in
the basement just south of the television camera operated by
WBAP~Channe) 5. He furthor stated just as they were bringing
Oswald out of the Jail Office that an automobile started backing
in the basement area and that he looked to observe where this
automobile was going and just at that time Ruby rushed forward
and shot Oswald. Due to this distraction of the moving automo-
bile, he did not get & picture of the incident nor did he cbserve
Ruby shoot Oswald, He did state further, however, that he had
taken pictures during his ignment in the basement and they
were all sent to My, Harold Blumenfeld, Picture editor U.P.I.,
New York City.

At the time of this interview, Mr. Johnston had been interviswed
by the Federal Buresu of Investigation,

Respectfully submitted,
7. I. Cormnall
Lieutenant, Special Service Bureu

Revill .
eutenant, Speeial Service Bureau 5'5-
FlCinw

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Deceaber 9, 1963

Mr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Telephone Interview with UPI Office,
Nev York City, New York.

Sirs

At spproxizmately 3:50 p.m., Decembor 5, 1963, I contacted
Mr, Harold Blunmenfeld, Picture Editor, United Prees Intere
national, New York City, New York, Telaphone NU2~0400, by
long distance telephone and asked that he send us all of
the still shots that their UPI Office had of the Oswald
shooting., He told ms that they would probably have
approximately six (6) still shots and that he would send
thea to the Dallas Polios Department as scon as possible

via Air Mail,
Respectfully sudaitted,
YA Welbaee
C. C. Wallace
Lieutenant of Police
Juvenile Bureaun
CCWrimav

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

Decwnber 1, 1963

STATEMENT OF CAFTAIN O. A. JONES:

1 oan add nothing of any value that 1s not covered in the repart.

5
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Hovember 26, 1963

Mr. J.E. Curry,
Chief of Polise

Budbjeots Shooting of Lee Oswald

Sir:

Cn Sunday, Novesmber 24, 1963, at around 11AM, Deputy Chief
Stevenson approached me in the administration offices and
directed me to place two officers at the Commerce Streot
entrance to the racp leading into the bssement of the City
Lall, He said to instruct these two officers that an
armored truck was enrouts and for them to ascist the truck
back as far as possible down the ramp into the City Ball,
Le alco told me to take any resalaing detectives that wers
availadble on the third floor to the basement and place them
any place they were noeded ia the basement to supplement
the officers already stationed, Yost of the detectives had
previously boen sant to the basement. I enterad each of
the bureaus except Homicide and Robbery and told the duty
officer to have any available officers to report outside
the jail office and weat to the bamement. Two or thres
detectives accompanied me and remained pear the jail office.
1 went to the head of the ramp on Commerce Street and in-
formed Patrolman Jez &nd one othor patrolman to remain
there and keep the way cloar and to assist the armored
truck in backing into the City Hall, I informed Captain
Talbert of theso instructions.

I then returned to near the jail) office and atationed some
of the detectives at the doors leading into the building
proper, and noticed the Preco Yedia was inside the JRil
office, but outside the admitting deosk. I saw Assistant
Chief Batchelor and Deputy Chief Stevenson and called Chief
Batchelor's attontion to the people in the jail officw. I
acconpanied hix inside and upon his instructions this ares
was cleared. Upon leaving the jail office we also had all
perzons except security porsonnel moved north of a line
running east from the brick corner of the jail office to
the railing on the opposite cide and on a line froa this
point ruaning oast to the exit lanes for cars from the
bagsemeat to the ramp iteelf,

Deputy Chief Stevonson thea approached and said there had
been a change in plans and, as the truck could not get into
the City Hall, they were going to use two cars. At this
time two police cars were started and brought up ounto the
ramp. Several officers had to move to allow the cars to
get onto the ramp. I bad given instructions to (oont'd)

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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all officers mear the jail officeand at the doors to sllow
20 one in the area from the jail to the cars and on dowa
the route the prisoner would take, and that the press would
not be allowed to approach or even to attempt to converse
with the prisoner, and that no one was to follow until
after the cars left the dasement.

1 was about midway between the corner of the jail office
and the back of the car on the ramp, when someone shouted
"here he comesi”, 1 was on the east side of the ramp at
I turaed to walk to the car on the ramp to
lear and that officers were atatioa-
ed on sach side of the cars and all the way down the sast
side of the ramp to the cars. I asaw officers along the
routa and officers on each side of the ramp near the cars
and at the top of the ramp. I also saw Chief Stevenson on
the ramp, so I turned to watech the parking area in the
basement of the City EHall, when I heard a shot. This was
sometime shortly before noon, but I doa't remember the
exact time. I turned toward the sound of the shot which
had come from my left and to ay rear. I shouted to the
officers to bar all exits and all rampe. I saw the offisers
closing the exi ad W toward the scuffle where
apparently officers had a man in custody. As I approached
the center of the scuffle several voices said "It was Jack
Rudby", 1 do mot know who said this, but as the prisoner
was on his feet by this time I coulld see he was Jack Ruby,
whom I had known 10 or 12 years before as the owner of the
S4lver Spur, a nightclud on South EZrvay. I told the
officers to take him to the jail and then had other
officers assist Lt. Swain in keeping the orowd ia the
designated area, I assisted in this measure until after
the ambulance left with Oswald and I then returned to the
third floor after iastructing the officers on the doors %o
let only persons with identifigcatiom cone to the third
floor. After returning to the third floor, I assiated ia
the administration offices.

I haod not seen a man that I regognised as Jaock Rudy in the
City Ball during the period of the imvestigation, uatil
after the shooting is the bdasement.

Respectfully.

CommissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Decemder 1, 1963

Mr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Bes Interviev vith Wilford Ray Jones o/m
Conderning Slaying of Lee Harvey Oavald

Sixs

7his subject was intervieved at the V. A, Hospital this data by Lts.
P. G. MoCaghren gnd F. I. Cornwall., Subject's home address is 4311
Willow Springs, telephonme HA 8 337h.

Jones atated on the date of the slaying, he had approached the City
Hall on Main Street and walked to the lMain Street ramp an® borrowed

a cigarotte from Officer Vaughn. He related he saw no othor subjoct
that ho vas aquainted with near the ramp entrance at that time. Jones
then walked to the Commerce Street side of the City Kall, acroas the
street from where the armored car wae parked. He remained at this loe
cation approximatoly 15 minutes. After the shot wae fired, Jones then
ran fron the location to a near by parking lot. He stayed in this posie
tion approximately 15 minutes and returned to the Main Street bdace-
nent ontrance. It was then that Jomes sav N. J. Daniels. At this time
there were soveral reporters on tho scene interviewing Attorney Tom
Howard., Jonos recnlled Howard stating that he vas enroute to hie home
when he heard on the radic that Ruby shot Oswald.

VYo were not able to ascertain that Jones sav anyone entering the base-

ncnttot the City Hall at the time he had approached Vaughn:for a oig-
arette.

Respectfully submitted,

/ o i 7 Y

v i

l‘./- MoCagt :n,’l.l.ut.mt
Burglary & Theft Buresu

ﬁﬂ\@mwu(

s I. Cornwall, Lieutenant
Special Service Bureauw

1b

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued



161

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

P -
BEFORE ML__&cu.cu__ﬂ

a Notory Public in and for sald County, Stote of Texos, on this day personally appeared S@th Kantop,
1013 13th Street N.M., Washington, D.C., DI7-7750

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says:
I work for the Scripps Howard Company in Washington, D.C.

On Sunday, November 24, 1963, I came down the elevator to the basement of the
Police and Courts Bullding. I was double checked when I got out of the
elevator in the tasement, X was still wearing a paper badge on ay lapel and
I shoved my Washington press I.D. to a uniformed officer and he still would
not allow me to pass until he called another officer, whom I belleve was a
plain clothes officer, and he allowed me to go on into the basement ares past
the corridor that is im front of the windows to the jall office.

I went on into the jJail office outside of the admitting desks and remained
there by the east wall until approximately four minutes prior to the shooting
when officers came in the Jail office and hud us move out across to the east
side of the ramp, Bob Fenley and I remained beside the post at the morth end
of the exit that is between the ramp and the basement parking area,

I do know Jack Ruby., I did not see Jack Ruby in the basement of the City Hall
until Oswald came out of the jail office, I heard someone say, "Here he comes,”
then, while looking intently at Oswald, I did see an am with a hamd holding a
gun come into view. I heard an officer shout, “Jack, you S.0.B.", Just imme-
diately tefore the shot. I did not see Ruby well enoush to know whom the

of ficers had arrested until T was told it was Jack Ruby, This information

was given to Bob Fenley by some detective who appeared to be weeping, I saw
Ruby's hat on the floor of the basement, I knew Ruby fairly well when I worked
with the Times Herald and I pemember at Parkland Hospital on Priday he came wp
behind me and pulled the back of ay costtail. I turned around and he called me
by my name and we shook hands, This was just defore 1130 p.m. Ruby said, “This

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME mm‘n 1968,

Netwry Public, Dalies County, Toxss
FRANCES BOCK

CPS.GF412
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Sta.ement «. Seth Kantor, con't.

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

a Notory Public in and for soid County, State of Texas, on this day ily oppeared.

Who, after baing by me duly sworn, on ooth deposes and says:

“is terrible. Should I close my places for three days.” He appeared to be
very upset, I told him I thought he should, tut did pot continue the
conversation.

Thot was the only time I saw Jack Ruby during the period of Friday, Moveaber
22, 1963, until the moment of the shot in the basement on Sunday, November
24, 1963,

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME ms:dmvw%‘n 1963

Notery Public, Dolies County, Taxee
FRANCES oek

CPSGFa13
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Novenber 30, 1963

Mr. J. K. Curry
Chief of Police

84rs

Rei Interview of Reserve Officer,
Patroloan Jerowe Rasten, 333

On Kovember 30, 1963 Rescrve Officer, Patrolman
Jerone Kasten was interviewed by the underaigned
officers as to any information he might have
cancerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Cswald
which was not covercd in his original report,
dated Novembder 27, 1963,

Kasten stated, after reading his origical report,
that there was nothing of significance which he
could add.

Kasten further stated that he has not been
contaoted by any eral agency at this time.

Respectfully sudmitted,

I Chorseas

¥. 1. Cornwall, Lisutenan
Spepial Service Bureau

ack Revill, Lieutenant
peeial Jervice Burean

F1 Y
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Novesber 27, 1963

Ur, Jo Eo Curty
Chief of Folice

Sirs

1.
2.
3.

&e

5e°

6.

5

» Novezbor 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.
Approxinate time I reported to duty. 8130 A, M,
xnpomwu.mmluumu;m

Imudumdbuumm.pﬂ(hgwmt%whlw
pesist Sgt, Putnam scarch the area. 1 saw & rifls taken from a oar
I gwes wvas a deteotive's car, Atout 10300 A, M., an officor re~
quested Sgt. Putnan to serd me to Cammrce and Pearl to oomtrol
traffic bocause of & stuck signal light. About 10130 I movedback
m:mzozcstmCmmmmumnmmm
traffic after the shooting. Then back to assembly rocm.

Romos of other officers in the same ares thet I can recallect are:
Ao 4. Cepps, O, W, Rarrison, Sgt. Putnam,

nid know Ruby? Yos. I was with a squad eeforal weeks ago that
m&.emuamzcm(mwmmmamn)mm.
drunk, We wore unalle to locate the subject and just as we were
hamuwddwqummmuuin.mmttham
poused lorg encugh to say, “Hallo, Jack”, and told Mz they were
loc ing for a drunk, The nen oalled Jack said, "QHT, *I took care
of him.* The officers seid tids wes Jack Ruby.

then and under what cireumstance did you ses Ruky?

Never did see hia, Sunday xorning.

8igneds N
. Kasten
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December 2, 1963

Mz, Jo B. Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Murder of Lee Marvey Omwald
Sizs

The following information is submitted relevant to wy activities in
the bascment of the Police and Courts Building imeediately prior to,
st the time of, and immadiately following the murder of Lee Harvey
Oswald by Jack Ruby, Alias Jack Leon Rubenstein.

At spproximately 10145 a.m. on Novesber 24, I weit to the basement
of the Police and Courts Duilding becsuse of the pumber of newsmen
who wete asserbled at that lecation. The wose there

of the impending transfer of Oswald from the City to the County Jail.

When I went into the parking ares and driveway, a large nusber of

newsmen were alrem!ly there. 1 spoke briefly with Jack Deers, photographer
for the Dallas tlorning News who was, at that time, standing on the rail
on the eastern side of the driveway. 1 stayed in the basement talking
with nowsmen and preventing them from going up the south rasmp toward

the location where the armored car was parked.

1 talked briefly with Captain O, A. Jones, Captain C. B, Talbert and
Captain Arnett of the Police Reserves.

When the vehicle, driven by Lieutenant R, §. Pierce, was driven from
the basement to Main Street, 1 was on the west side of the driveway
near where the canp to Commerce Street starts up. I was at this loca-
tion when the vehicle, driven Ly Detective C. N. Dhority, was backed
toward sain Street and I was watching this vehicle when 1 .heard the
shot. I yelled for the officers on the Commerce Strect side to keep
people from coming in or leaving and then went over to where Ruby was
being held. The persons I remamber seeing with Ruby were Officer W. J.
llarrison of the Juvenile Bureau and Detective D. K. Archer of the Auto
Theft Bureau. 1 went with these officers inside the Jail Office with
Ruby and then up the elevator to the Sth Floor where I left them and
to the b When 1 to the » Oswald
had already been picked up by the ambulance. I then returned to wy
office and talked with newsmen who continued to come into the Adminis-
trative Office inquizing about the imcident which had occurred in the
basement.

Respectfuily submitted,

Glen D. King
Captain of Police

GDKIPA ‘0
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Novesbar 30, 1963

Mr. Jo E. Curry
Chief of Police

8irs

Re: Interview of ilezerve Officer,
Lieutenant Harry ile Kriss, 905

On November 30, 1963 Roserve Uffiger, Lieutenant
Harry 4. Kriss was interviewed by the undersigned
officers as to any information he zight have
concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Gawald
whioh wae not coversd in his original report
dated November 26, 1963.

Kriss, stated, after reading his original report,
that there was nothing of significence which he
oould add,

Lieutenant Kriss further states that at this tize
he has not been contacted by mny federal agency.

Respectfully submitted,

RN

F. I, Cornwall, Lieutenaat

Spepial Service Buresu

aok Revill, lLieutenant
peeial Service Bureau

3n
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November 26, 1963

¥so¥-ob pSHIRY
Dallas Polige Departaent
Dallas, Texas

8ir:

On Sunday, November 24, at approximately 9:45 A.M,, I
arrived at the basement of the City Hall end reported
to Captain Arnett. They had just completed searching
the basement, I had no specific assignment. I was told
to stand around and keep my eyes open, to let no=one in
the part of the basement where the cars come and leave
unless they had a Press Card,

I noted every car that came into the basement was thoroughly
searched by the regular officers,

At different timss I walked up both ramps to observe the
orowds that were gathering, and talked to the officers
standing at both entrances to the basement.

I was conatently bothered by reporters, asking questions
and wanting information whioch I did not know.

I was told rumors were that there were several threats
going around, and that was the reason for all the security.

Prior to Oswald's arrivel from the Jail Office we were told
to keep the Press against the ralling and to keep one alde
clear, which we did, In & few minutes Oswald came out of

the door and had just rounded the corner, I was looking at
his face, and in just a fractioh of & second later I saw a
blur, thoughts were that some reporter was attacking him
(Oswald)e I then heard a muffled shot, and heard someons say
fget the Dootar". I saw Captain Arnett grappling in the orowd
and ran to his aid, but‘'saw he was o.k. Then, heard someone
holler not to let anyone out, so I ran halfway up the North
ramp and stood there. No-cne passed,

I 444 not knov the sudjeot Ruby and had mever seea him to the

beat of my knowledge.

t

Sy 2 Foe

,.uﬂ' m‘hum

bl
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Decemder 9, 19€3

Nrs Jo B Ourry
Chief of Police

Subjeot: Imterviev with Xr. Frits Kuler, of
XRLD-TV Station, and View: of
Yideo Tape (Osvald Shooting).

8ixs

Mr. Xuler, an official of KRLD-TV Station, vas sontaoted
by the Inveatigating Officsrs and stated that on Sunday
morning, Novenber 2k, 1963, he vas in the Control Room at
KRLD-TY Station, snd vas vatching everything that vas
being monitored at that time. He stated that the YVideo
tape viewed by the Iavestigating 0fficers was a sontimuous
tape. He also stated that the 1ive portion started about
the time that the Caneraman oame fron in front of the Jail
0ffioe windows into the basement ramp area Jjuss prior to
Lisutenant B. E, Svaim and Captain J. W. Prits ooming out
of the Jail Offiae.

ing Officers timed the video tape from the
?2:.::::::::::::. 8. Piercets oar left the basement and
started out Main Street wntil the time the shot vas fired.
The time recorded on the video machine and cheoked tvice
was £ifty-six (56) meconds.

Respectfully subaitted,

X
e CE Lttt zce
12 »Q\Q 0. C. Vallaoe
Lieutenant of Police

[\ \’\\‘ )\ ,;' (Investigating Offioer)
Fvan

Juvenile Buresn

TS 'L "W ) O%Ko: :‘x
kf,:\pvz{‘f ) %‘K\)‘) L;n;cm:’é?hun

(Iavestigating Officer)
Burglary & Thefd Buress

ComwmissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002;-Contmued
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LU = 4736

Je Ro LAY

I arrived Sunday morning, ruvomter 2., 1903 ab.at 8300 am. 0 recoived
word fIrom iir. sorry, tecurity Offlicor U tie Jtatleor=liilton thet thcy had a man
cheek 4n vho sald he represertcd z nunition congany out of Califernia. I wont to
ths hutel in company with ict, C, w, “horit; zno ~r, 0. e Qrown, e talkod

with Robert W, Parkar, Skli burth Cyrress, vrange, Califcrnia, %o satisfied

ourselves hu was C. K, and roturned to the offlce. > T
N
4% 9130 am I was instructed, alo- with let, L. C, Craves a ¢ Dot, C. N, \Q\{
AN

Thority to go up in the Jail z2nd cet ico Uswald, X went W his cell and put the -
handeulf on hin with hic hands in front of him, f}
“e ret'rnid to Captain rritz's office whore Captain Fritz, Mr. torrolls

© O
P

o
and r, Thoms Helly of the Secret Service quastioned Opwald, Also 1n the room fn
[

wore Dotectives L, ~, Montgomery, L. C. Graves, ©, i, Dhority and Ins;eotor ¢ : %/
Holmas of the rest Vffico Demrtaont and ayself, :‘&&‘
Lnortd; after 11100 am ve eran the transfer, Chief Qurr: had coae to ¢ »
Captain frite's ifice, + hac made a suggastion carlier to doublo cross the
press and take Ogwald cut on the first floor via tho “ain ftroot door, leaving
tho pross waiting in tho basenont and on Cemn:rce itre. t,
Also 1t was suggestod to po out the l'ain Utreet ramp and wdst on ain Streot.
Taese su; gestions wera turned domn bw hiof Curry who stated that we had batter
no aread with tho tranafer as planned, since ho had given his word on it,
“pproximately 11:15 am we left the third floor offico with Uswald handcuffed
to @ left arms with Dot. & C. Craves holdins to Ocwald's loft ara, precodod to
the Jail olovator by Captain Frits, Lt. Swain, Detcotive b, D, dontzomory. e
rcached the bascaont Jail office with officers in front we hcaded to the automobile
ramp just outside the Jail cffice door. Mo hositated just inside the Jail doar,

WY
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J, B, Loavolle-Tage 2

then was piven the all clear sirn, Yo walked out and had juot reached the ramp
vhore the car we «ore to ride in was hoing backod into position by Leteotive
Lhority when out of the mass of huminity comp: sed of all the news madia, which
had surgad forward to within aix or soven fe t of us, came the figwre of a man
with a sun in hand. He took two cuick stopa and double actioned a .38 rovolver
point blank st Uswald. I jerked back on Yswald, at the samc time reaching out and
catehing Jack R-by on the left shculder, shoving back and down on him, bringing
nyself botwacn Ruby and Oswald. I could seo Det. Craves had Ruby's gun hand and
gun in his hands, I turned ay attention to UYsmld and with the help of bot,
Combast wo took Osmald back into the jafl nffice and Lid him down, Handouffs
were removed and the city hall dootor, Dr, ieberdorf was summoned, Ve also
called OfMeal snhulance. Oswald was placed in tho mbulence and rushod to
Parkland Yospital. In tho ambulance besides tho crew was Dr, Bleberdorf,

Tot. L. C, Uraves, Det, C. M, Yhority and ayuolf,

Yle maa rushed to surgery where ho expired at 1107 ym, Novomber 2L, 1963,
pronounced by Ir, Ton Chires, Judge Pierce lcdride was swmonod, I gave him
all the information needed to request an autopsy. Thon all necossary reports
wore made, I roturned to the city hall '-mn 4 made the offense report on lee

Harvey Vswald,

b3
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December 1, 1963

STATRENT OF C. G. LIW1S:

I was on the Jail Elswvator and did nct ses the shooting.

I met Jack Ruby several years and would pot recognise
hin 4f I saw him, e s o

Lt

CoMmmissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Mre Jo Be Curry November 37, 1963
Chief of Police

Sub ject: Jack Ruby
Sirs
On October 24, 1963, I was stationed on the Jail Blevator, and was

to operate it, I was gned by Sgt. Me O. Rogers, as it was
felt this would enhance securitye

I had seen Jack Ruby around nine y 80, but I had ncver talked
to him nor met him personally, wh as a spprentice policeman,
working the district that the Vegas Tlub was one

Y did not see Tyck Ruby in the basement, and I probably would not
have recognized him had I saw him,

I did not witness the shooting of Oswald, but I was standing by
with the elevator in the Jail Office.

Respectfully submitted

AL e

Ce Go Lewis #1026
Patrolman
Dallas Police Department

o

ComwmissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued

Desember 4, 1963

Mr. J, B,
Chief of Polise

Ret Telephonie Interview of Joe long
Radio Station KLIP ou Decesber 1, 1963

I contacted the subject on this date end he mde arrangeasnts
to furnish this Departaent with a copy of the taped interview
with Mrs. Eva Grant that was broadcast on Radio Station KLIF,
Tuesday evening, Wi ber 26 and ay, N ber 27.

Mr, Long stated that the entire interview which took plase
in Mre. Orent's apartment lasted for approximately 3§ hours.
He said she would not allow & regord of the entire interview
but would allow & recording of & prepared speech which she
resd,

I questioned Mr. Long regarding the reason Mrs. Grant gave
for belleving her brother Jagk Ruby had a press pass or
identification card when he was in the City Hall prior to

the shooting of Lee Oswald on Sunday, November 24, 1963,

Mr. Long stated Mrs. Grant told him that she had attended
the State Fair of Texas with her brother in October, 1963,
and as they went in the gate Jack Ruby told her to purchase
a ticket for her own admission and pointed out an *Operations®
press pass on his windshield and said this pass would admit
the car and he had his own individual pass to procure his om
admission.

Mr. lLong also stated that sometime after midnight Friday night,
Novenber 22, 1963, which would be in the early howrs of Saturday
morning, that Jack Ruby esme to the KLIF Studios, Pearl Express—
way and Jagkson Strest with eandwishes for same of the XLIF
persamel.

Mr. lLong was questioned further withcut cbtaining more infor-
mation that was ecuwidered pertinent but volunteersd to be
available ab any future time that we might went to ecntast
him.

Respeetfully submidted,
7
0. Ay/Jonas
of Paliee

GAJ s 6;

CommissioN ExniBir No. 2002—Continued
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Deeenber 1y 1963

¥re Jo Es Curry
Chief of Polioe

Bes Interviev of Re L. lovery
Gomeerning Shooting of lee Barvey Osvald

3irs

R. L. Lovery was intervieved dy Lieutenants 0, C. vallaee and P, O.
¥eCagiran st 9100 am on Fovember 29, 1963s The interviev vos sssen~
tially the sare us his original repert dased Noveaber 27, 1963¢ Re Lo
Lowery hnd this to adde

I vould like to give ia more deil & report of the sheoting of lee
larvey Oswalds

on Sunday, Fovemder 2b, 1963, approximately 9400 any Chief Etevenson \;(
onno o the Juvenile Bureau and told all bmreau porsonnsl to stand by. )
3
J
N

J‘-rwm;‘,._,/

Arrroxinasely 11105 ams Novemder 24, Captain Xarsin $0ld us to come .
with hine At that $ime, those presont veret O. Ooolsby, Ve Jo Cutchshaw,
W, J. flarrieon, L. D. Nillor, end syselfe ¥e went vith Captain Martin

to the elevator and went to the Basement, o

d

SGEC e

T

™~

b
9

A3 we app hed the inf t4 or pay office windowvs of she Jail, I

~y

U]
&

noticed atrolman Felsom and he ssked for identification from sonsons. ,,g
Thore wore other officers there inm uniform, rossibly reserves and I ”'5'11

can't recall the nanes of any other offigers there at $he area of the \l“
Jail office, Captsin Jones met us at this point and told us to stand w&(
by for further instructions, Captain Jones went out through the doudble ¥} >

‘oors into ranp entrance and Cepisin Fartinm folloved hime

2 few minutes later Captain Jones returned and ealled for everyones
at-ention. Ke then told officers to take poaitions in the ramp ares
of tho corridors A41s0 sdvised both officers and newsmen $o0 Sako sheir
f;aition in the ramp arcas Ve sased into ranp area and 1 took up &
position as the SV corner of the ocorridor and ran) drive way.

At this time seversl other offigers took their positions on bosh sides
of corridor from Jail offiee door t0 racp area

I bolieve Captain Jones rep hie £ fohe e everydne, that

he would like officers o fora lime om both sides of eorridor, and also
inotrucoting nevs perscmell vhere they should de. He $0l4 nevs poople

to got on east of ramp drives From ay position, decsuse of the strong
lighta set up for the TV eamera, 1 eould not elearly see the position

of all the other offieerse Detestive Comdest was om xy fomediate left, (p

CommissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

ATter taking my positiom, I looked $o0 my left and sav WBC tLnannel 5

TV canera, smounted on $ripod with rollers, it appeared that shere vere
three nen pushing the eameTa. Ome was later fdemvified as John Alexander,
w/n/39. I oould mot see the faces of these tlires men Veesuss thoy vere
stooped over with heads dovmjas Shey rolled pust we, down & slight de-
oline, the eaners asted as Aif 1% wvanted to $ip over, and I etesdied

the canera with.ay lef% hand, They etopped at the bottom of the south
raup and I haard one of the men say "Ve ssn'S get upy here,* They thea
noved through the line of newemen on the sast side of the ramp.

Tvo or three minutes later, I heard someons imuide jail offiee say, "Hexe
he comes.” 1 looked $0 sy lefs, toward the jJail offiee door, and ode
served Ly, Swain appear through Joil effice doer. Them ajrroximatoly

1C to 12 feed behind L$s Swainm, Captain Prits appeared, Thean spproxie
matoly 3 f8. behind Oapiain Prits; I observed Deteciive ieavelle, -
with Uawald handouffed 30 leavelle's left arm, I alse netieed a detecs
tive on Osvald's left holdiag Oswald’s ars, but &ida's notiee who tbe
detective vas at that time.

As leavelle snéd his partaer along vith Oswvald, appeared through the
Jeil offios door, she press personnel began $o erowd forvard, Saking
plotures anéd asking questionss $DiR yo: shdot She President.” eto.

Ao captain Frits past mey end as Leavells, Ns partner, and Oswvald:
-pp:o::hna ay y::mn.“ ::: lll!ll Junge froa the srewd of nevsmen,
opposita ny pos. . s lunged forvard extanding his richt.

ond firing aleost siculbanecusly. ? FACHE A%

Oswald foll back & step and Lsavelle, laid Oswald down on the floore
At the sace instant $he shot wae fired, serveral efficers, I knevw
Cutehshav and Harrisom, suddued $he men vhe fired the ghot, and took
the gun fros him,

I recogniged the oan thad fired the ahot a9 Jack Budy, I had not
noticad Jack Ruby bafors he fired the shot, I de kmov Jack Rukr Wy
sight an? have never seen him in she City Hall,

Ih-uz:nd several n::h”x':gu“" take Jack fuby into Jail office,
vhere hs was searched, d 20tV help taks hin taivs remaine
as security at the Jaidl effdoce docwe ? e e

I bave talked to Pederal Duvean of tien Agent Beskont
fogords to this Sneldonty b Je in

Asspestfully suimitted,

AGoT Lo

D8 Watiees

Ce Co Wallase, lientezant
Juvenile Puresn
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Soveuder 20, 1963

dr, Jo Bs Ourry
Chief of Police

Sudjeoss Shosting of Lee Narvey Oswald,
Sir

Approximately three $o five minutes defore the prisonsr vas brought
out, I obaerved a Channel % Camers mounted on tripod rollers ocae
through the doors iam fron$ of the Jail office to the ramp. I observed
throe men pushing the camera,ons ou each side and one man orouched down
in rear head down as if pushing the camera. As the camers casze dowva
the slops from entrance to Famp, I gradbed one of the tripods to steady
the camera. As the ocamera men pushed the canera into the rsmp they
turned slightly $o0 the right, one attendant stated "We gan't get out
this way”, they $hen pushed the camers into the orovd of neveaen on

the tast side of the raap area and disappeared into the rear of the
crovd, At this time I heard someone in the jail office door s
“liere he cones”. As I looked tovards the Jail office door, I sa
Licutensnt Swain ¢ome ous. Approximately ten to fifteen feet behind
Licutonant Svain, Captain FPrits came ous, only six to eight feet bedind
Captain Prits, Deteotive J. R, lLeavelle leading Osvald (handouffed) bty
the right arm. I oould mot fdentify the deteotive on Osvald's right.
As both Leavelle, Osvald and unknown deteotive approached entrance to
the basoment raap, I sav Jaok Ruly lunge from the Northeast corner of
the ramp area, I sav vhat looked like a blue steel soud nose revolver,
almost sinultaneously Ruby fired. Oswald let out a long “O-o0-0-h"«
Several officers including myself stteapied to grad the swopect. The
suspeot vas then wrestled 30 the floor Yty several officers.

I knov Jack Ruly asd had 108 seen him im the orovd or duilding wntsil
I sav him lunge and fire at Oswald,

Respecifully sudlmitted,
/g /OK(JA/
Re Le Lovery
Deteotive, 1DF1061

Juvenile Buresu
Srininal Investigation Division
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Degember 12, 1963

Inspector J. H. Sawyer talked to Deputy Chief George L. Lumpkin
and received the following statementt

*I went to the basmmant of the City Hall on November 24, 1963,
to observe the transfer of Lee Harvey Oswald to the County Jail,
I arrived sbowt 3 minutes before they brought lLee Harvey Oswald
out of the Jail Offisce.

I was standing on the flat part of the rwmp near the right fromt
fender of the oar driven by Detective G, M. Dhority. This was
on the West side of the ear,

I 414 not knoy Jesk Ruby and 1 did not see him in the Basewsd .
1 did 2ot see the shooking although I did hear the shot."

J. M. Bawper
Inspester of Peline

JiSiav

(LA
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Noveaber 27, 1963

¥r. J. E, Curry
Chicf of Police

Subject: Traffic and Security Assignments
on Jail Transfer of les Oswnld

84r:

On Movember 24, 1963, tae Solo lotorcycle Section detail, consisiing

of 10 officers, reported to Dlm cnd Mousion Strects at 8:30 A, Ry

9:00 A.Y, this detsil hcd Seer wuzmented by eleven Police Reserve

officers., CSupervisors present, were Captuin P, W, Lawrence, Captain

J. Y. Solomon, Lieutenant i, F. Southard, Sergeant S, Q. Bellah and

ryself, Snortly before the prisoner was %o be transferred, Sergeant
. F. Stecle reported to the locatior.

The west side of Houston was roped off between Elm and Main Streocts.

A large nunber of percons were congregated behind the ropes along
Houcton and on both sides of Eln Street betwoen Houston and the Triple
Underpacs. I vould estimate the total crowd to be between 500 and 600
persons.

Tuo officors were assigned at Elx and Houston and two at Main enu
touston. One officer was acsigned at Elm and Record and one 2t Yadn
and Pecord. Four patrolren, scven Reserve officers and five supor—
vitors, including myself, were stationed at intervals along the wost
side of Houston between Tln znd llain. Four Reserve officers wero
z33ined clong Eln Streat between HYouston and the Triple Underpass.
A1 officers were inctructed to keep 2 close watch on the crowd and o
be particwlsrly alert for any signs of violence.

then redio stations announced that the prisoner had been shot, nost
6f the crowd dispersed and approximately one-half of the officers were
reassigned to other locations.

Rupoe‘:.t\xil,y,

A Aoy

R. H, Lunday
Deputy Chief of Police
Traffic Division
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Decexber 1, 1963

STATEMENT OF CAPTAIN F. M. MARTIN:

I have covered everything of importance in my report.

68
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Novoaber 26, 1963

r. J. E. Curry
Chiof of Police

SubJects Shooting of Lee Harvey Osvald.

Sirs

On Sunday, November 24, 1963, I wns stationed
0 in the C.
LEall basement as seourity ior the transfor of Ogwald. w

“hen he cece out of the Jail office I was standins adou

£ 2 t
uid-vay of the drivoway ¢2inz into tho parking arca. There
wag a police car bsiwuen ne and the Jail offfice. I did
not soo anything but hecrd the ciot that was fired. Iy
tho tine I could get oround to tho Jail, Ogwald and R;l}y
Lzad been pulled back into the J=11 offico. Ruby was*down
with throe or four officers Noléding hia. Oswvald was
;iixz;ag: ;hn ;‘:rtrbx :ludl of the j2il offfce on the floor.

or und azbulancoe err: <

Hodnetgitsiy ivad chortly after I got into

I did know Jeck Ruby but d.
incident. w 1d Dot soe bia prior ta this

o
A

"

Respeotfully subnitted,

tain of Police
Juvonile Bureau

itnav

b3
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Doceamber 2, 1963

STATEMINT OF BILLY J. MAXEY:

I know Jack Ruby, but I ¢id not see him in or near the
City Hall prior to the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald.

ComwmissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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November 26, 1963

Hr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Subjeot: Assigument Of Sergeant
Billy J. Moxey On
Sunday, November 24, 1963

sir:

At approximately 11:00 A.M., Sunéay, November 24, 1963, I
arrived at Central Stationm. I was working "16", Aoting
Lisutenant), Northeast Substation. The Patrol Officers
wore leaving for their traffio assignments, and thers was
a large group of reporters standing in the hall leading to
the Jail Office.

I did not have an acsignment at the time of my arrival and
when Lieutenant Pierce oame down and got into his oar I
asked him if I ocould help. Lieutcnant Plerce advised me to
ride with him and Sergeant Putnam to esoort the Armored Car
whioh had been baoked partially onto the south ramp.

Lieutenant Pieroe drove the ocar, I was sitting in the back seat,
on the left side and Sergeant Putnem, aftor moving the orowd

of reporters out of our path, got into the front seat on the
right side. “Ve traveled up the north ramp and made a left turn
onto Main Street. Offiosr R. E. Vaughn was standing on our

right side at the top of the ramp as we went out onto Main Street.

I did not see Jack Ruby or anyone else go down the ramp as we drove
out., I know Jack Ruby by sight end I also did not see him in the
basement while I was at that looation.

We proceedod to the top of the south ramp via Main Strget to Harwood
Street to Commerce Streot and took a position in front of the
Arnored Car.

Appareatly the shooting of Loe Harvey Oswald had just happened because
I did not hoar the shot and officers were rushing tc cover the exits
of the Police and Courts Building and tbe City Hall as we pulled into
position.

After the shooting, Lieusenant Pierce, Sergeant Putnam, and I went to
Parkland Hospital and set up eecourity in the building and the Emergency
Entrance Parking Lot.

Respectfully submitted,
PR

Aibig )

Billy JI. axey (0(1

Sergeant 0f Polioce

Patrol Division

2 ‘;‘}h]

BJi/bb
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Decembor 3, 1963

¥r. J. E, Cwrry
Chief of Police

Re; Interview of leserve Cfficer
Sergeant R. L. Yayo - 862

Sir:

On Deceaber 1, 1963, Resarve Cfficer Sergeant R. L. liayo was
interviewad by the undersizned officers as to any information
he might have concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Cswcad
not covered in his originel roport dated Hoveuber 26, 1963.

Sergeant rayo stated that his duty assignzont was on Commerce
Stroct across froa the City Hall, He stated that an unknown
white malo approximately 25 years of ago attompted to enter
the bagoment of the City Hall., This unknown male was wearing
a white stresmer on his lapel. This strezmer had the words
myhite House iress". JSergeant iayo etated that he attempted
to rofer this unknown to a regular police officer but this \
individual doclined stating that he did not want to be a

bother.

Sergeant Mayo further stated trat this unknown individual
disappeared shortly aftor the shooting of Oswald.

Sergeant layo does not know Jack Ruby nor has he been con-
tactod by any Pederal agency at this time.

Respoctfully submitted,

A At

ack Rovill
loutenant, Spooial Service Bureau

y —
M’nzuw{/\
F. I. Cornwell
Lisutensnt, Special Service Bureau

10
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November 26, 1963

Mr, J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs
I an a Sergeont in the Dallas Police Rescrve,
I reporied in uniform to the City Eall on Sund il

dunday, Hovember 24, at about
9115 A, H. for duty. I was assigned by Lt, Den l'icCoy to a lt;tion on
:o::‘:ege Sgeet across from the City Hall, This was to keep the crowds
a om the entrance of the City Jail when Le
Torred 1o the G e Y en Lee Harvey Oswald was trans-
Abou® 11125, I saw several officers rumi.

4 ng down Comuerce Street to t
entranco of the building. One of the crowd (a man) had e ml.: ndioh‘lnd
iayhe:-.x: th: a:\ncu?cer snyttha; Leo Harvey Oswald had been shot. He d.;.d ot

0. Just a few mimites later an ambul. ement
T e o & e mimtee 1 ance came out of the bas t and
1. I did not eee the shooting or hear a siot due to being outaide,
2, I do mot know the suspect Jack Ruby,
3. I do not know Lee Harvey Oswald,

ks I did mt hear any noise in the basement,

T
/ .
Signod: 7/ i //97,” S
SCt o Lo We K
C-lal we

10
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November 26, 1963

Mr. J. E. Curry
Lecoamber 1, 1963 Chief of Police
&ir:

¥r. Jo E. Curr,
Chief of ;olgcz This is statement of facts relating to my activity as & Reserve Officer

Surday, November 2i, 1963, to the best of my Imowledge and recollection.
Sir:
° 1. Approximate time I reported to duty. 9115 A, M,
Re: Intervi_w of Resurve Officor,

Sergeant Jases C. McCain, 659 2. I reported to Assembly Room.

Cn Decomber 1, 1963 Reserve Gfficer, Sergeant 3. 1 was assigned to the north side of Bommerce Street at exit of razp (South),’
Janes C. McCaln wa  intervicwed by the unders
Bigned officers as to an, information he slght Le Names of other afficers in the ssme area thet I con recollect are:
have conceraing the shouting of Lee Harvey
Cswald wiich was not covered in his original Reserves Wayne Harricon and Arthur Capps.
re:ort duted iJJoveude 26, 1903,
5. Did you know Ruby? No,

MeCain stuted, aftur roading bis original report,
that there was ncthing of eignificance which he 6. ¥hen and under what circumstances did you see Ruby?

c¢ould add.
Did not see him at all,

«sergeant liclain furtner stated that at this timo he
has ..ot been contacted by uny federal a ency.

sespectfully sudbmitted,

\\7 % .@ﬂ//:wdd‘ Signeds ;/L@;W ¢ Qw:/

ﬂJ. C. McCain

s 1., Cornwail, Lioutenaat

~ngeial ~‘7vi90 2ureau

ack Revill, Lieutenant
secial <ervice Bureau

b

1\
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Hoveuber 39, 1963

¥r. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Dear Sirs

es Cfficer,
Intervicw of keserve
Re2 Lieutonant Ben C. ricCoy, 207
On ftovember 30, 1963 Reserve C:fi:?r.“t::::;;:::
e ! wod by the s

C. MeCoy, wug interviewo b >
:':'icnrs any;.a any inforistien Plo i h;.::;:
concerning the shootin; of Lee :arvu{ aié
which w:s not covured in kis original r2p
dnted Hoveaber 20, 1903

or reading his original report,

tiaCoy otated, a‘tghsnn of significance which he

that there wuau ao
could add.

urther stntes trnot he has not

iieutonant McCoy £ oral ugency at this time.

been contacted by any fodi
Renpectfully subnitted,

#. I. Cornwall, Licutenant
3 al Service Bur-au

ol Revill, Lieutonsnt
occlel Service Buroau

;1Y

LS
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November 26, 1963

tr. J. 2. Curry
Chief of Police
Sir:

1 arrived at the City Hull, sSurdey roming, Fovenber 24, 1963, et arpraxie
catoly 9325 A, M. I went to tho Police Acccodly Room in the besercnt ard
reportod in to Lt, B. €, Morrell, ond asicd hiz vhere Captain Arnctt was.
Lt. ¥orrell informed me that Capteln Armctt and ell of the Reservos who
hzd boen there wore taken into the basemont paricdng area by Sgt. P. T, Deen
to search it.

I then went to the bascment parking arca and reported to Captuin Armott who
was etending about 15 feet bohind tio tclevisicn ecmcres that vore set up
in the first two parking stalls, ficing the entroneciy into the fail helle
way. Resarve Officer G. E. Worley was otending beside Coptaoin Arratt., I
obsorved Kesorve Lt. D. T, Suito stondins «f the tottos of the rerp, leading
into the paridns cres. I aloo noticod icscrve Petrolrzn ke J. Foioen sland—
ing at the citroze south cmd of the paridnz arca. A radio patrol officer was
stending in front of the elevators that orc on the eonter east side of the
perking area. I asked Captain Arnzit whot the situation wes, end he told me
thot they had Just firdshed ecarehing the becozont undor tho dircction of
Scb. Po T. Deen, and thoy had been dnsiructed to otay in the bascment arca
amd keep people out of tho porldng area.

Cestein Toltot cers by and asked if tho alr conditioning vents had boen
checled end Cgt. J. Ro Hopldna (Resorve) walkod up at this time and said that
he had Just finished cheeldng them. I eboyed with Coptain Arnett to holp in
cocrdinating the assigrments requestcd of tho Rosorves.

Two conferences were held by the regular officers in the parking ares, but
we 1zorc not asked to listen in or not told what was going on, After thess
conferencon, the regular officers left the basexont arca with anotguns,

Sgte Doon roquested that we send a man to Commerce and Pearl td work the traf-
fic a0 a sirnal 1ght waseuck at this location., I et Patrolmmn C. . Worley
to work this,

A Teqrest was mado that we send men to the south ranp entrance to cove the
crowd that had gatherod thore ecroes the strcot to the south sidewalk aod
hold them there. 1 mado sovoral trips to and fronm tho asseably room to got
resorves as they reported in to Lt. Morrell to help hardle this crowd., I
ocat Fosorve Sgt. Hoplidns up to the Commorco Street side to suporvise the
operation and to keep mo informed of the oituation there. 4 roquest was
oo that & Roserve Officer be placed 4n the hall in front of the Jail office
wirdow to balp the resular officer there check peopls out. Reserve Officer
A. B, Cralg was assignod to this location,

VEN
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Subject: Statcsont of Lt. B. C. McCoy, Dallas Folice Reserves Page 2

On goveral occasions, and from time to time, I observed men in plain clothos
coning down the ramps ard going into the hall in front of the Jail. I assumed
that these wore presa persornel and I did ot teke any spocial note, bocause
of tho regular officers that were supposed to check everyone out at the top
of the raxra,

fush shuffling of cars took place in the paricing area. I observed the paddy
vezon cooe down the rorth ramp with Patrolman Lewds driving, I saw Sgt. Deen
stop hin exd scarch the back of the wagon and then permit Lewls to go on into
tho packing erca.

I observed squid cars beinz 1incd up in the rorth and south sides of tho base-
ment parzing erea. I observed S;t. Steele and Reserve Patrolin J. H. Harrison
lcave the basczent arca in a squad car end drivo out the South Lamp,

I then obscrved Chief Botchelor fot irto his cer and legve by the South Ramp.

I then obcerved tho Armorcd cor toins backed into the South Ramp, Some men in
plein clothes ot into tho back, a boitle fell out, and I saw ore of the men in
pledn clothes picking up the glass frea the ramp. I observed Sgt. Deen get
irto tho Amored car and then core out. About this time, two mcn came into the
outer Jedl hall and told the press personnel that thoy should stand along the
rorth wall of the Joil hall arndd alon; the eest railing of the ramp, eo they
would 2l be able to get pictures without bunching up.

Two plain caro were brought out of the periing area and parked on the ramp
hocded couth. I zosistod 4n getting the cars through the crowd that was block-
ing tho cmtronce to tho perking area. I then moved soveral people who I as—
cursd vore press people away from tho west wall of tho scuth racp over to the
cast side, and then stood by the west woll apmroxicotely ono foot eouth of the
Jail hell. I hcand a cormotion end pglenced to =y left; I saw two plainclothese-
rzn with a zan botwcen thaa ccaing toward the ramps I looked back to wmy front
and right to sce what the prece pcople werc doinz, armd I heard what I thought
vas 8 flashbulb exploding. 1 looked back to my left and eaw a man with a gun
poirted at the midscction of the ran the two plainclothesmon had betweon them.

I imcdiately Juoped on the man, along with Reserve Captain Arnett and Rosorve
$ct. Ko H. Croy, and scveral other men, Yhen the man was subdued, 1 heard scoe
shout, "Ho COne Cutl Mo Onc Outi™ I Joimod hands with Keserve Patrolman J. De
Lroclwcy and kept the peonle from going into tho Jail hall, Captain Arnett and
Recerve Jot. Croy Joined us,

¥c slayed in this position until the O'Meal ambulance caxe and they took Oawald
oif to the hospital. A man in plein clothes thon came out and told the press
people that they would bo adnitted to the budlding propor by press car. o thon
went $neide the btuilding to the assembly room to be essigned where noeded.

Scveral men were scn. to various locations to seal off the bullding entrances
and soveral were sont to work traffic arourd the city hall., We were moved from -
the asscably room so the press could use it and set up our C. P, on the secord
floor in tho Planning Comission room,

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

Subjects Statement of Lt. B, C. McCoy, Dallas Police Reserve Page 3

To my knowledge, I hed never seen nor met the subjoct Ruby before 1 saw him
with the gun in his hand at tho time of the shoocting of Oswald.

Respectfully,

,2,7’[ Vs %—
Hen C, MeCoy
Lioutenent
Dallas Police Reserve

CommissioN ExuisiT No. 2002—Continued
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Hovembor 24, 1063

T, Jedes @
Chief of Police

Subjost: Loocation of Dotective H.L.
- ‘foCzo at the time of the
Lee Oganld shooting ]
sir:
Prior to the urhoOwaM, ILieutenant Suain instructed

mtoaptoﬂu noar the information deslk to sssist
in the tronsfer of Les mmmmwm:muam.

eroud of other novemen.

mmmhﬁnmmma in front of the information
mk"ﬂﬂimm

thile I was in thieg area, the only person I notised ocome into-
the mntummm Harsood Strest
doors wWes oraey Tsm Hoverd. He como wmm

Strest entrance ma-mwtemm:—mm

At this tins Oswald wes brousht off the :u;mtwmrw
Hovard turned guay fron the windoy and went bask tow=rd
Tlaraged Stroet doors nmuuunvmwmm. "That's

all I veated to 260.° ,

Shortly after that I heard s shot and someone said, "Oh", I 414
not see 16 shooting. i
At that m:mummummmm

ESuain hold bask the orood.
:;?m submitted,

H. Le o000
Detegtive
Burglary and Theft Buroan

73
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Foveaba: 30, 1963

1. 2, Cursy
Cuiof of Folice

2im

Te D Mollillon was 1 ¥ 4 by 11 lace und F. O«

rants 0. C. Val ;
Latas ron ot 9145 aa on Hovesber 30, 1963. Uo bad this to add to his- =

originul sujorts

Nesmgr s .
2 would 1ike to make dne earrection that T now know to bo trusj thad
'.t:w.lw l.:mlxn uan on the rrisioasr's risht rather than on the
seimirmarts left as I atated on my original repart. Alss 1 would like

%o morzect that tho porson, Jaok Lnky, oune froa oy left instesd of
sy =ighs as I statad in wy grigincl report.

¥ bk “kat Af T taow Jask Wby, and I do nov hin by sights T
Eitr;:th::: .;uou the Bagwaant hal'n-:; tha ohooting, and can nover
fopall sexin: bim mrswnd the Cit, lalle

L@ t=lkad t5 hin whan we gok %o tho 5% floors Cn ke 5% floor Aub.

u:n aﬁve how ha got ta tgl taserant, o replisd thet e cane from
t=a vestorn Unlon afffca whare hs wired a girl in Port “‘orth aose
mranye lla oali he saw ile iderce drive out of the bassnant. He
wedkad past 64 solicomss ptanding $hero. Ha said s poliscnan hollored
st his, but ho ducked hig kesd uni kept going. He sald that he knew
ke eonld alvays ast liks a raportor.

5 14, “Ya'll von't belisva &hls, but I 21dn't have this planneds I
e ety a0 parsontis Headsd Juskias by Gt hares
coueld wan sonlng out.

He sistsd he alvays earried a gun in the oar bscsuse ke alvays had
oons | RoaY s =

1 sverhaard duby say St after c.oing out of the “estorn Ualon offlee,
mn::thufxuﬂmmanmumumumlmmm

h tgured ha could got off at losst theooe shots befare Be
ﬁﬁa’i‘.‘ﬁ;ﬂ‘fn by rolated that ho knew ha vas shooting tho righi
corsem, ae ko had sttendsd ihe chow=up friday aighs at Clty Hnlle
celnzad how Lanry -wdo had nada muxbsous rofarangos to the organisa-
tiun that Oswald balangnd o, and that wuby hiszoolf had carrvctod
tonry Voo bocauwa he didn't want hin to bo eubarrassed in publics 4

I have bosn intervioved by the Fedaral Buresu of Investigation,
ot fully subultted, f

t Juvenils Burosa

n
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T ot i
b s
'-\\ S ] Hoveaber 27, 10v5

i¥e o Te Curry

Caief of Folise 7

(55 1]

I chould 1liko to oubmit the followlag repert regardisg the imcident
socurring 1o tha booexent on Noveabsr 24, 1563, .

G hovesbor 2h, 1963, I wha sesigaed to the basemest of the City fall at
8y, roxis toly 11110 s.n. for the purpeote of eecurity ia the trunaferring
af Les flarvey Cowald from the City Jail to the Couaty Jail. I wos sta-
ticnsd near the Jeil of.ice door wiich exits oato tho rasp leading in &
northarly direstion towsrd liain Street. Detective L. I, Miller wao ota=
ticned to sy ismediste right and I waa the accond porson from the door oo
the north pide of the halluany which leado to the jail office door. I do
rot know who wos on my loft.

At apprexizstely 11125 m.n. Coptadn Frits e:ce out of the joil office
Goor pnd a:ked AT everything was all ripht, and I snoswered, "Yeo oir."

I do o koow Af he wao gpesking directly to me. Iwo lomicide detectives
were Bolding oute the pricener secorting bis, and I rocogalzed Detoctive
Lzavelle on the priconsr's left. Coplala Frits had procceded past o aad
the fwo Homlelide deotectives with the priscaer had srocoeded alizhtly paat
@t. Az the yriseaer wis even with ne, I made a left face which csuced me
to be walving in o coutheasterly direction. Just as I hod takes about one
eT two ctopo in for lng tho barsior om the uorth side ¢f the priconer, a
con Jusied fros ocaevhers alightly to my right ald ia front of ce. I
hessd this raa yell, "fou rat aoa~cl-a=bitch, You ohot the Presldent.”

I ssw tho man 6o be sppeared to Juny or lunge towsrd the pricossr. I ssw
& slitrt berrel revolver and heard oa- ahot. I attempted to grob this man
by the ripht orm ond could (till ses the revolvers 2ut after I Lhod gottes
held of thie nsa's right ara, soversl more officers were also trying te
subdue Ri=, Lt this point, I wo. on the flser Juot cutside the jadl ofiice
#nd the aua guld, "I hope I killed the rat soo=-of-o-bltoh.” I do mot know
who tock the gun fros this aag, but Leteotd 4rcher, Ch Clardy,
Vazponor, end cong pore officera took this men into the Joil office end at
Lhe tice he wis o3 the floor snd [ resegsised bin as Jugk hubye <o placed
£y hoadeulfs ea this man ond Uotectives Clardy, Archer, and Cpptoin Fing,
tad 1 teok this rmsa directly to the fifth floor meu's jail, after & pro=
lizinnry senrch ia the jail office.

Ln the fifth floor men's jail we inatructed jellers to sesrch this man asd
etrip him leavwing him olad in only his shorto. We nloe imotructed the
Jailers to totify the Joil doctor to come sz exasine thls san.

detostives Clardy, Archer, esd I stoyed with this priscaer from 11125 s.m.
until relieved by lomicide detost at app 1y 3125 psns During
the tine we wore with this maa, he was interrogated by Yr. Sorrella of
decrot sarvice and Mr, Ual) of the F.Ou1. He was d by oo stt T
fre Tom lNowsrd, snd he waa dned by Dre Bieb whes we were rolieved
by Homicide oificara.

CommissioN ExuisiT No. 2002—Continued
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Hre Jo ¥, Curry 2 =ovembor 27, 1963

Detoctives Clardy, Archer, and I ussisted in getting this asn from the
£ifth flo:r jail to the Eomicide sad Robbory Bureau,

Respectfully sutmitted,
J‘t 8 M M&Qw
e Do Keolidlleoa

Deteotive
Criainal Investigation Diviedo:
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Hovesmber 30, 1963

¥r. J. E, Curry
Chief of Police

8ir:

Re: Interview of Reserve Officer,
Lieutenant Barnic Merrell, 901

Gn lowv mhsr 30, 1963 Kesorve Officer, Lieutenant
Bernie rell was interviewed by the undersigned
officers e to any information he might have
concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald
which was not covered in his original report
dated November 26, 1963.

After r.ading his original report, Merrell
stuted that there was nothing of significance
which he could add.

Merroll further states that he has not been
contacted by any federal agency at this time,

Respectfully submittod,

J%ﬁ @Wlw‘lu

F. I. Cornwall, Lieutenant
Spgeial Service Bureay

ok Revill, Lieutenant
oial Serviee Bureau

h

CommissioN Exuisrr No. 2002—Continued



57

Mr. J. E. Curry Date: “-— 34— éi
Chief of Police
Sir:

This is a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Offior-
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.

1. Approximate time I reported to duty. 7 4 APt

2, I reported to (person and place).

3, I was assigned to (state place or area and who you assisted and what
l!signnont consisted of such a8 crow control, search, gu.rd, etc. ).

%W s

4, Names of other offi ers in the same area that I ocan recollect are

5. Did you know

6. When and under wZ& cipgumstance

diqd Zou .2~ Ruby?
/«J
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Rovenber 26, 1963

¥r. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs

Tris 18 a statement of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officer
Surday, Novexber 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.

1. Approximate time I reported to duty. Ti45 A. M.
2. 1 reported to Assembly Room,

3. I was assigmed to
1 was answering the telsphone and making assigrments from the Assembly
Room. I assumed charge of men reporting and set up a man power pool to
be used as needad.

4, Nanes of other officers in the sane ar ea that I can recollect aret

Neserve Jfficer A, B, Cralg was guarding the doudble doars between
the main tullding and the basement perking area.

5. Did you know Ruby? No.
6., When end under what circumstance did you see Ruby?
After the shooting when Ruby was placed on the Jail elevator,

it aag skl
14, Barnie Merrell

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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Hovomber 30, 1963

J. . Curry
Chief of Police

Res Shooting of lee Harvey Oswald
L. Do Miller

“Ara

at 9115 an on November 30, 1963, The interviow was
h_lly t>o oaze as his original report dated November 27, 1963. The
foilowin; vas added by L. D. Millor:

v not boen interviewod by the Pedoral Buroan of Investigation
nz t.is incidont, and bave no knowledge how thia person got
ha City talle

Respootfully submitted,

Pl lhttzee

C. vallace, Lieutenant
Junnul Bureaun

%4// ”/ /,/,,
C. )’oc s Lfoutcnlnt

Burglary & Thef$ Bureau

1n

7%
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Hovesber 26, 1963

Mr. JoBe Curry
Chief of Police

Subjoote Shooting of Harvey Oswald
Sirs

On Sunday November 24, 1943 vhen prisoner Harvey Oswuld was being
brought from the Jall into the .senment I wno stunding on the east
side of the door to the juil office. Detnctive Cutchehaw waa on
tho west sido of the door and Detective Mcliillan was stunding noxt
o me.

I sa% the movenent of a porson coting acrosms the ran; frum the oast
of ma cnd heard & shot at about the sane times Thie porson wan hit
fryn behind end propellod in my directicn, I grabbed hin eround tho
n:ck nnd helped to toke hin into the jail office. «hon I firat
made contaot with this person he s$ill had e pistol in hie hund.

I did not know this person and to my knowledge had nevoer geen hia
befores

Rospeotfully Sudmitted
é$§24«a444 5’“14?1;
Louis De Miller 1236

Detective
Crininal Investigation Diviaion

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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tm Sunday Yaverter 20, 1953 at 311:19 a- Camtain Fritz, Lt. R. L, Swaln,
~et, J, R. Lcavslle, Dot, L. 2, Oraves snd myself escorted Oswald from Coptain
Tritz's office to the Jail elevator, Det. Teavelle had teon handcuffed to
Ozwnld, Fetrolman C, 3. Lowis, Jr., wao the clovatar operator as we carried
Gsuald down from the 3rd floor of thae city ball to the tascment., When we got
off of tre clevator in the basement, iLt., T, k., -wain walked out in front of
Cartain Fritz. Let. “eavelle was to Oswald's right and Dot, Graves was to
Gswald's left, ard I was in back of Oswald atout threc fect as we approached
the door leading from tre basement and joil office. Captain Fritz told us to
stop, trat he was polng to check oo more time. The captain said, "All right,
rome on," e walked out of t-o door lcadine fror the tasemsnt jeil office to
tre romp where the cars coro down into tre taserent., Ve had to stop approximately
fivo fect from the driveway of the romp tecsuse the car wan not in position,
then we ttovoed T saw a blur of somethinp and hesrd a shot. 1 went around
ret, raves and pratbed Jack Ruby by the head, At the time I pratbhed Ruby by
the head beo was Yeing held by ¥ J. isrrison, T. T. i'¢'d1llon, R. L. Lowery and
W, J. fntchaw, we forced Pubhv to tve pround and a check was mace for the
wanron, ''a then movod Rut into the tasement Jail office ad r.ut him Tack-on
the floor teing held down ty the same officers. While being hald doun on tre
floor of the bascment 3ail office, Buby said, "I hope I killed the son-of-a=
vitch." I asked Chiefl Patchelor if we had tetter pet Ruty on the elevator
and got him up into the jail. Chiof Patchelor raid yes, and Ruby wns takon to
tre olevator. I then went to wrare Oswald was lying on the jJail office floor.
4 doctor was applying artificiol respiratien. Tre amtulance people arrived

and loaded VYowald on the cot, and I went with the cot to the embulance.

11
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Leslie D. Montgomry-Page 2

I then joined Coptain Fritz, Toteciive k. X. reck and C. ., Urown in thair

car and went with then to Parklond verorisl Hospital, 5201 Harry Hinos Plwd,
Urion our arrival nt the bompitol T wem told by Cartain Frits to suord tho osst
end of the hail ~f tre “rerceney Peom.  Omusld was token to the operating

roor anéd I than moved un to the first floor main entrance to relp maintain
security. I was then relieved and retumed to tre outside entrance of tre Emer-
rence Poor where T loincd Cartain “ritz an Tet, T, B. Ceck, and we all throe
returnad to the city »all t~ our o7fice, T snswered tre telerhone and stood

ty for further orders, At 3:25 rm on Sundav loverter 2, 1963 Tetc. Z. L. Poyd,
Y. G, ¥all and ryself were told ty Carteir Fritz to pet Yuby out of 3ail and
¥ring ®nbty to Cartoin Fritz's office. Ve crecked Puty out of tre $ail and
brourkt hin to Captatn Fritz's office.

T then answered the telerhone and stood ty for further orders, I was told
ty Lt, “ells to interview a Bill DeMar (stage rame)true nome, %illiam Delano
Crowe, Jr. I interviowed this rerron and found him to te the master of
coremonics at the Caroucel Club.  Tho over-all content of the interview was
tre fact trat this rerson wnr Yroke and that Futy was supposed to ray him. Fe
did alro state that he thourht Omvald war in the Crrousel Clut on Noverber 20,
1063-Yednesday. Telar satd ‘o could not te dofinite about thi s tut he fclt it
was Yeald.,  Tris person was roleased without an affidavit token, I thren stocd
ty for furtrer orders and answvered tho telephone.

it 10130 prm Sunéay, Yovembter 2L, 1963 I was told ty Cartoin Fritz to ro horme

and return at R:00 am November 25, 1543,

41
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ST, NT OF R, C. NL s

I do not know Jack Ruby.

I saw him after the shooting and I had not seen this man
in the basement of the City Hall prior to the shooting.

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

November 26, 1963

Ire Jo 3s Curry
Ciazef of Police
Subjeet: Assigmmont of Officer

K. C. Nolson, §1652
Sunday, November 2L, 1963

2oy, November 2li, 1963 at approximately 9100 Ai., I was told to report

Ga arrival Lt, Plerce told me and 3 othor men to report to Sgt. Dean in the basemnt
of the City Hall. Upon reaching the bascment, Sgte Dean and Sgt. Putnam advised mo
to ciack people in both sections of the basoment.

zationed myself incido the bullding just West of the exit door from the Jail offioo.
Loon at this position approximstely 3 minutes when a man askod if he could go te
indou of tho jall office to get scmcons out of jall, Sgt. Putnam caw up and I
him about lotting paople go to the Jail office window. He told me to station
;7 the first uindow of the Jail office and let peoplo use this window to contact

1 ciiico personnels

sroximately 9:h5 A. ., a reserve policeman stationod hingelf in the hall way on
sica. I do not know this officer's name. The roserve and I checked overyom

by us for identification,

orcxizately 1045 ALY, I noticed a television camera on the olevator in tho
~nt, to mon werc with this camera. Ono of theso men approached fic and asked
oy could nmove the camora through my position into the parking area of e
% I told Lt, Plerce, who was sianding closc by what the man wanteds Lie
with this man and then told mo it would bo all ripht to lct tiwn pasSe
_iginally with the camora, pushed it by mo and the reserve officer.

cree tal
e tuwo men tho werc
annrexinately 11:20 A.'f., I heard a shot come from the srca outsica ihe baceront
Several resorters who wore standing in front of tho jail office winduws startod
ubls Goors of the btasement. I ran to the door in an effort to keop porsors
h the doors at this time, Several officers wero sutducing the suspoct
oi me, sormcono yellad to watch for the gun. T reachcd for the suspoct?’s
1cTt hand and felt for a gune After this I returncd to the arca outside the Jail
oifice windcws and remained thero until relieved by Lt. Plerce.

Respectfully submitted,
Joratf (ko
Ronald C. Nelson

Patrolman, {1652
Patrol Division

“cu/ch
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dr. J. Z. Curry Date: ./—/u/“ &35
Chief of Police

Sir:

This is a statemeint of facts relating to my activity as a Reserve Officr
Sunday, November Fk, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.

1. Approximate time I reported to duty. D2 O PN
L77 STERKEL G5 20T

2, I reported to (person and place),

3. I was assigned to (state place or area and who you assisted and what
assignment consisted of such as crowd control, search, guard, etc.).

THE SIORCE g o T FEIEATER T SAIEOTTEC S
Ll o THE  pppgariires STAEE T EXTT 7Y

B SSSEN AP EN T s S TO COCER THE PO
OLENINE SN 7D FHE SUB~ GIPEE A EN T pIIFE A N EE S

JROES, L LB DA TS APSSIEN ATEN T AT
SRS X ISR TEC S I Agpps o r s P ETER TTE

SKHOO TN E

4, Names of other officers in the same area that I can recollect are:

7 s207E, ser cwor (RESERVES)

5« Did you know Ruby? AL

6. Wnen and under what circumstance did you see Ruby? DI1d NoT Ser o

Print name L& J, NE LAt pn)

CommissioN ExuisIT No. 2002—Continued
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November 26, 1963

M. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Sty

Thds i3 a szatementof facts relziin_ to ry activity as a Reserve Officer
Suraay, November 24, 1963, to tie best of my kmowledge and recollection.
1, Asprovimete vime I rejorted o duty. 9:30 AL M,

2, I reported to Lt. Merrell, issenbly foom.

3. I was assirncd Yo the pgarae arer of the basemernt immediately below
the Cormerce Strect exit, U 2¢signrent vrs to cover the deor opening
into the sub-basement machirery area. I was on this assignment until
approxinotely 15 minutes alter uie shooting.

4. Kames of other officers in thc same area that I can recollect ared
4. Suits, Sgt. Croy (Reserves)
5. Did you know huby?  Mo.

6. Vhen and under what circumstance did you see Ruby?

Did not =ee him.

Signed: z/,ﬂ7' '7// s e’

W Jo Newman

ComwmissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued
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City of Dallas ’ pt
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

T Lt. Revill December 6, 1963
Subject:Raservo Police Officer W.J. Newman
R 10923 Cotillion, BR-9-5923

Bus: 4112° 8, Buokner, EV-1=7161

Sir:

SUBJECT called this date and stated that he remembered
someone going over the railiag at the ramp leading into the parking
area of the basement the morning OSUALD was shot. He further stated
that he could not remember whether it was before or after the shooting.
Also that he saw the person was wearing a suit, and he saw only his
back, and could not identify him.

Re)‘z’,ctrully lubmiy
L j4a0e 2
R.W. Westphal, Detective

Criminal Intelligence Section

)
The only reason you and | ore here is 10 assist the people of Dallos ( o ‘:: L,

ooy

W.

M

CoMmmissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued

SPATEMENT QF POLICE RESERVE OF:ICER W. J. KLWMAN:

1 recall) someone going over the railing at the bottom of the
Main Street ramp, but 1 have racked my brain and cannot recall
whether it was before or after the shooting.

I do remember that the person hod on a suit, tut I do not know

the color. I donft remsuber seeing & hat, but I can't say whether
he was wearing one or not. This could have been about the time the Lu

ambulance pulled in. a4
. “M/';L’JI;M’)/
e
oh o W
Vo
w

=
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Decemder 1, 1963

3

« Ja Eu
Chdef of
Birs

Ren :mﬂ“ of Reserve

Officer,
troloan Willias J. Kewman, 317
On December 1, 1943 Reserve Officer, Patrolman

Wiilism J. mewman was in by the under=
signed officers as to any tion he might
conceraing shooting of Lee Harvey

Oswald which was mot d in his &

report dated Novesber 26, 1963.

i
;
%
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November 30, 1963

STATEMENT OF POLICE CLERK JOHNN: X Nt

I aid not mee the actusl shooting becsuse my view was blocked
by several officers. I did not know Jack Ruby and do not recall
ever havirg seen him before.

ComwmissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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December 12, 1963

Kre Jo B Curry
Chief of Polise
Subjests Telephone Interview with lke
Pappas «
301 East 48th Stroet
lsw York City, New York
Plasa 2-5463
Badlo Station WNEW
84r:

Cn December 11, 1963 at 3:30 p.m. Mr. Pappas called and I
talked to him regarding the Uswald shocting, November 24, 1963.
Kr. Pappas stated that he wes on the third floor of the Uity
Hall and that he obeerved Captain I'rits and the Dotectives

as Oswald left thelr office snd went downstairs on the jail
elavator. He took the City Hall elovator to the basenent

and hurried into the basement remp area and got there about
one minute before Cswald was brought out. He took a position
about the middle of the drivewgy on the North side. Jack

Ruby came from a position to Pappas's left side.

Y, Pappas stated that he had seen Jack Ruby at the press
sonference late Friday night and that at that time Jack Ruby
gave hix a guest pass to thw Carousel Clb, He stated he
had not seen Jack Ruby on Saturday at the City Hall.

Er. Pappas stated he knew 2 other men that wure presert at
the time of the shooting « one man was Hank Machriella of
the Daily Tribune, New York City, New York (a writer) and
the other xan wes Tom Petit, also of New York.
Respectfully submitted,
L Watbnee
C. C. Wallace, Lieutenant
Juvenile Burean

CCWinw
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November 26, 1963

¥rs Jo Se Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Assignmont of Officer
Officor D. L. Pate #1183
Sunday, November 2L, 1$63

Sirs

Gn Sunday, Novembor 2k, 1963 et & proximately 93100 A.M. I was told
1o report to the Patrol Captaln's office along with several olher
officers,

"0 otzyod in the Capiain'e office until approximately 9115 A.M. when
CzNain Tibtert edvised us to repsrt to the basement. When we got to
the tacan nt, Captain Tslbert gave me ithe kays to his car and told me
to pull the car out of the parking spece and put it in a position to
drive out.

I stayed with the Captain's car until approximatoly 10:hS A.M. when
Captuin Talbert came and told me to perk tho car back in a paridng
enace and tuko @ position at the base of the ramp leading out to
Cororce Gtreote

i ordored mo to watch the mmored car when it baocked down the ramp
and not let it hit tho over head,

t:r ths armorad car arrived and backed into the Commerce entrance,
in Yalbert orderad me o tako a post at the front of the rump
leading out to Comnerce Strest anc not lot anyone onto the ramp whan
they carried the prisoner to the arzored car.

i callxd Officer L. C. Taylor, #1430 and asked him to stand on the side
r&xt to- tha building and help me koep eviryone off the rmap.

i wse at this post whon ths prisorer was shote

.1 heard the shot I started tovard the scene and then somcons hollered
3 t0 let mayono out of the basoment. i thon went to the back of the
scment whore i could gover the alevatore lsading to the mew eity hall.
Raspectfully eubtmitted,

DX Rz

D. L. Pato
Potrolzan #1183
Ratrol Division

nLe/ch
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November 29, 1963

STATEMENT OF D, L. PATE

1 was assigned to a post at the bottom of the Commerce
Street ramp. I took this position at about 11:05 a.m.
Ky duty wis to keep everyone off the ramp when they
came up with the prisoner. I left for about 3 minutes
to take my shotgun on the inside of the jJail and then
returned directly to the post.

I know Jack Ruby but I did not aee him in or about the
City Hall. X have known Ruby about é or 7 years. The
last time I saw Ruby was about 3 months ago.

CommissioN EXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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STATEMINT OF B. G. PIOTERSON:
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Decenber 11, 1963

¥r. J. E, Curry
Chief of Police

SubJeott Interview with Mr. Darwin Payne,
Reporter for Dallas Times Herald

Sirt

On December 10, 1963, Lieutenant F, I. Cornwall and Lieutenant

Jack Revill interviewed Mr. Darwin Payne in regards to an
article that waa written by him and printed in the Dallas
Times Herald, Decembar 8, 1963, Mr. Payns stated that on
Saturdsy, December 7, 1963, at about 1130 p.m. he called
Sergeant P, T, Dean at home and told him that he was
signed to verify an article written by Mr, David Hughes

and published in the Times Herald shortly after the shooting
of Lee Harvey Oswald,

¥r. Payne sald that he then read the article written by
tire David Hughes to Sergeant Dean (aopy of these notes
are attached to the interview of David Hughes) and asked
him if this was about the way 1t was or if there were any
changes he would like to make. Sergeant Dean advised him
that he did not have any changes to make from the original
interview given Mr. Hughes. The article written by Mr,
Payne which appeared in the Dallas Times Herald on
Docember 8, 1963, states "Cfficer says he saw Ruby®, In
regard to this statement I asked Mr, Payne if Sergeant
Dean had made this statement, that he had seen Jack Ruby
come down the North ramp end Mr. Payne replied that Sergeant
Dean did not say this but that he mersly verified what hld
been written in the first articls,

When asked how this mistske was made, Mr, Payne stated that
it was probably done by the rewrits man.

At the time of this interview, Mr. Payne said he had beem
questioned by the Federsl Bureau of Investigation,

Respestfully sutmitted,

@jn' s LA

P, I. Cnx'nwall, Lisutenant
Special Service Bureau

AL
Jack Revill, lLieutenant
Special Service Bureau
FICinw

Enclosure = Copy of article in Dallias Times Herald
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EXA
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DraenBER 8, 1963

-w - whé SEGIL
A DAI)M police officer sald Sal 1,;.. suard at the Main Street exit
¥ that he saw self-appointedifor two and one half hours prinr
exccutioner Jack Ruby come|ty the shoating and had admitted
through the Main Street entrance|
of the City Hall hasement min|™® O"¢ but police olficers ang
utes before he fred a fatal, point.|P7C°S ropresentalives. Everyane,
blank shot into the body of Leeih® sud. was required to show
Harvey Oswald |identification.
in snother development, the

u

ine officer, stationed near thel 1" 80" <
armored car at the Commerce|oe O # PUNIIC fun range faid
Street_ext fromthe, basement e ooy
told The Tumes Heraldh ‘ pounds of empty shells in an at-

“Jack Ruby, Oswald's assassin, tempt to confirm that Oxwald had
came from the porth (Main s:mn' ___ See RUBY on Tago 3
entrance dnn the. camp. Thece|
weee many  police nu.ms and +* RU BY
PIOSS FEDITSCNIATIVES in the arca.!

“Ruby jumped out of the crowd Continued Feom Page 1
as Oswald passed and fired one
shot. parnt-blank at Oswald."

ilow Ruby entered the City Hall
basement has been subject of ant
exleasive investization within the!
police department. No olficial ex.
planation has heen made, And
polive oflicials have declined com-
ment on reparts that sevecal offi
cers have boen asked to take lie. O%wald at the range.
detertor tosts in connection wity  ~But there were tee different
e peabe prople heve s thiee dillerent
STORIES MATCR times \‘:M told us about seeing

Tiie officer’s story matches thae] OS*Ald" Davis said.
of Ruby x 10k Grrouh et o ‘ Meanwhile, an 1yearold sell-
torney Tom Howard. There has Styied Nazi from Astington. Va.,
been speculation that Ruby hag WAS marched into tie Dallas
waited in the basement, mingling Police department, accompanied
with members of the press unl|bY 8 detective carrying w near-
Oswald stepped Into the basemeny lifesized “dummy” ol - Cubas
arkin ares strongman Fidel Castro.

An olficer on duly at the Mair _The youth wore a brown ':‘ﬁ
Sucet exit said he had not seeg &1 8 Swastika arm band. He
Ruby enter Lhe basement. he was “just trying to tnform the

The officer said he had beer -American people.”

practiced shoating there as re-
jcenlly as five days before the
assassination of President Ken-

"yd Davis, owner of the
Sportsdrome  Gun  Range near
Grand Prairie, said neither he ror
his wife, Vieginia, had ever seen

CommissioN ExnIBIT No. 2002—Continued

CASTRO -BLAMED

A sign Mixed to the Castro
eftigy blamed the Cuban dictator
for President John F. Kennedy's
assassination and . urged an in-
vasion of the Commumstcon-
trolled island.

The Secret Seivice artived min-
ules laler and clamped a secunty

d on the Dallas Police Depart-
ment's special services bureau.

It was slso learned Saturday
that an early suspect in the assaz-
sinatinn of President Kennedy weas
stil In jail—hut no longer as &
suspect in the iditing.

The man, & 3l-yearold man
who gave a Knight Street ad-
drexs, was arrested minutes after
the Assassination when ofticers
awarmed railroad yards near the
assassination acene.

A man was repocted seen in
that area carrying a rifle.

STILL IN JAIL

‘The suspect was unarmed when
arcested but booked, along with
others arrested in the hectic hours
following the Assassination, on
charges of “Investigation of con-
spiracy to commit murder.”

The {nvestigative charges were
dropped Monday morning but the
man was held In jadl en “aty
harges,”

And in snother phase of the in-
vestigation, authorities stll de-
slined to comment on a possible
link hetween the President’s sesas-
sination and a sniper's shot at
former Maj. Gen. Edwin A
Walker last spring.

Oswald's widow 3 reported to
have told authorities her husband
‘boasted of firing & shot at Mr.
Walker last April 10, and there
were reports that the ex-general's
name and telephone number were
found in a book recovered among
Oswald's possessions.

The shot barely missed the gen-
eral as he sat in the study of his
hame on Turtie Creek Bowevard.

S3A
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Franoious Pelow

I am a reporter with AFP = 50 Rockefeller Plasa, New York - PL 7-6712. This is

2 group of French and National Press. I arrived in Dsllas Friday night,

November 22, 1963, following the assassination of President Kennedy. I arrived
at the City Hall and sttended the interview of Oswald in the basement late that
night, I have been asimd if I know Jack Ruby. I recall Ike Pappas, another
reporter from Kew York,referring to a person that had brought sandwiches to the
pross as Jack. I later understood this to be Jack Ruby, To my knowledge I

did not see this person ye Sunday 4 24, 1963, & entered
tho basement of the City Hall and was thoroughly checked for my press oredentials.

At the time of the shooting I was standing on the East side of the ramp with the
two live-TV cameras to ay right. I observed Oswald as he was being taken from
the Jail Office. I took notice when he turned his head to the left, I aleo
turned and looked in the same direotion as Oswald looked and found the person who
I now know to be Jack Ruby as he lunged from the orowd snd shot Oswald. I carried
this story as a lesd in my paper that Oswald sav his killer before anyone elss,

C—w Vd ' //){}
~$(1t\;/x Gota Jede i

m,zé//w%"‘z

o/
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Mr, J, B, Curry December 5, 1963
Chief of Police

Ret Interview with George Phenix
KRLD-TV = 2550 Klondike
DA 7-8070

8irt

Ve went to the home of George Phenix at spproximately 1130
p.m. on December 4, 1963, He stated that he arrived at the
basement of the City Hall, Sunday morning, November 24, 1963
with Wes Wise in a mobil unit. They drove into the basement
of the City Hall and ehortly thereafter Wes Wise left in

the mobile unit. Mr, Phenix stated he took film of someane
messuring the height of the Commerce Street ramp to determine
4if the armored car could be brought in from that axit,

Mr. Phenix was vague about other newsasn in the viainity as
he has -only held his present position for about é months and
1s not familiar vdth other newsmen.

The pictures Mr. Phenix took in the basemert showed the top
of Jack Ruby's hat and also showed Ruby as he lunged past
Officer Harrison on his left side. Phenix was not aware of
Ruby's presence befors the shooting and actually was not
aware he was in the picture until the shot was fired.

Mr, Phenix was standing on the East curdb of the remp and
leaning against the railing taking his piotures when Ruby
apparently entered the scene between Mr. ‘henix and Officer
Harrieon. We have Mr. Phenix's pictures in our possession.

Respectfully submitted,
» ’
S gl

“Po Jo MoC:
Lieutenant, Burglary & Theft Bureau

C. G, Wallace
Lisutenant, Juvenile Bureau

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued
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report to Sergeant Dean for the purposs
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November 30, 1963

STATLZERT OF LT, RIO S, P

I know Jack Ruby and have known Km since 1949, I did not see him at
or nour the City Hall prior to the shootinz.

I was driving the squad carj Putnon was eitting in the front seat; and,
lxey in the back on the lefthand de,

Uien we drove out the Main Street ramp, thoere were soue people on the
sidcualk, but vehicular traffic was very licht., I cid see Vaughn after
I pecsed him and this was about six feet from the building.

I pulled on to izin Strcot ard ostopped for the traffic light, Vhen it
changed, I pulled into the interseciion and did let two cars pass, and
rode o left turn onto Harwood and & left at Cozmerce,

then we arrived at trhe Commerce Stroet ramp entrance, Maxey and Putnon
£ot out of the car and I backed up in front of the armored car. I got

out of the car and I could tell something had happened, and we sealed
of f the Cormorce Strcot entrance.

3$
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City of Dallas
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To-lire Jo Es Curry November 23, 1963

Chief of Police
Subject: City Xall Security

Sirs

The following men from the Second Platoon wers releived from their
regular assignment for Seourity of the City Hall., Officers who were
assigned a traffic corner location, remaised on Statiom 511 till re=
porting to their Speoial Assignment.

Vise, M. L. Ste Paul & Elm

Brock, Ae Re Basement Elevator

Patterson, B. Geo Ranp on Coummerce

Jaz, L. Ee Ramp on Conmerce

Veughn, R. E. Ramp on Main

Raz, J. Stone & Elm

snderson, K. Ko Filold % Eim

Pate, Ds Ls Ramp on Commerce

Nelson, Re Ce In hall =t Jail Eotrance

Wages, He Je Central & Main

Gregory , T. Ee Central & Elm

Foxy Le Le Harwood & Elm

Taylor, L. C. Bottom of Ramp, Commarce Street Side

Burton, T+ Re Commorce & Central

Erwin, T. K. Commerce &% Pearl

Hibdbs, W. E. Akard & Elm

Tolbort, -Ge Le Pearl & Elm

Farris, M. E. Lamar & Eln

Watidns, Re Ae Commerce Street Ramp, With Truok
Respeotfully submitted,
Rio S. Pierce
Lieutenant of Police
Patrol Division

RSF/lot

4

The only reason you and | are here is to assist the peopie of Dollas
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qgr1

CommissioN Exuaieir No. 2002—Continued

Hovember 26, 1963

Mr. J« B. Ourry
Chief of Polige

Subject: .lld.gnant of M“g/
’ James A. Putnam On
Sunday, Novamber 24 1963

Sir:
On Sunday, November 24, 1963, at apmmem 9:00 AM.,
Sergeant Dean advised me he had instructions to searoh tia

basement paricing area snd instructed me to assist him. I
was with Sergeant Dean when he assigned the offisers at

each sntrance to the area to be bed. The assi

were as follows:

R. 0. Nelson Basement Entrance From Police & Courts Building
R« E. Vaughn North Raop Entrance on Main Street

B. G. Patterson South Hanp Exi* On Commerce Street

A. B. Brook Elevators In Basement

Reserve Officer Assigned by Rsserve Captain Arnmett. Entrance
On South Side From Engins Room
t Dean 1 the men on thess posts to rafuse

entrance to anyone except properly idemtified Police Officers
and members of the Press.

After ing the area, 3 Dean d Reserve Captain
Arnett, who provided approximately twelve (12) Resérve Policemen
to sssist us with the scaroh. Officer L. E. Jez, Sergeant Dean,
Raserve Captain Arpett, aprroxinately twelve (12) other Reserve

Poli and I ted & search of all vebicles end all of
the possible hiding plases in the basemant paricing area.
I assisted Sergoant Dean by dcing in the b b

the postc as often as possible m.hnuﬂ.uto: Mnﬁneaum
of enyone in the basement that I did not recognize, as Folice or
Press Parsaanals.

Shortly after the search was completed an unmarked police oar
ccoupied by two detectives drove into the basement. I checked tha

b1
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inside of thelir oar. ronm.umm was & police patrol
nm.hivuwc,ﬂ.hm. stopped the vehicle and I
checked the oak Momdmn M.dmwm
cempactment, I then assigned Officer W. « Hibbs, and Officer

Ge L. Tolbort to take & position at the Mtul f the morth remp
mumsamwwmmmm.—-mm
bagcnents

it approximately 10:45 A.M. Sergesnt Dean oelled approximately
twelve (12) officers together that bad been standing by ia the
basemant .;n gave them tn:rﬂ.n umm- at .uk interseoticn
that the p was supp to the County Jail.

At approximately 11:18 i.M. Sergeant Dean mdvised me to go with
Iieutenant Pierce in his car and to get cne =az to go with us,

Im&smm:toomﬂuummmu us laft

he basemsnt by the Main Street razmp, at approximately 11:20 JA.M,
thnms."d. at the top of the ramp I observed Officer R. E.
Vaughn standing to my right. I did not see anycne coms into the
basement as we left.

Wo went to the Commerce Street side of the ramp and as we stopped

the gar, Detegtive Reynolds ren from the basement besids the armored
oumdxun-dtocume“thnm.uoanﬂwﬂlm

had been shot. I assistod him ¢ rily and then ret d to-

Lisutenant Plerce's oar.
Respeotfully submitted,

Sergeant 0f .
mﬂ.ﬁd;':i“

36
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November 29, 1963

Stabc:‘.cn& of Jorry Rag:

I left the basement of the Cit;

Y b a1 .y Hall about 11:00 A, M, f.
trailic assigment at Elxm and Stone S iaror . ®
return prior to the shooting, 8 SEwats, and 6id mot

I do rot know Jack Ruby,

CommissioN ExHisIT No. 2002—Continued

llovember 26, 1963

ire Je e Curry
Caief of lolica

SUSJECTs Locution of Loteotive . B. leynolds
2t the tize of the shooting of
Uswald, Novezber 24, 1943

Pelow ia submittcd roport s..onlicd by Yetcerive H. B. Reynoliw as
regarding his activities on .o ¢ bor £k, 1905.

to the oifice and told us, one
Lveaeens end 1, tho lest two
zice into the

the clevator.
ctanding

ad tiho uani.ormed officur
ld gtarted out into the

Doap arci.
St this tir
in the lotby ouicide ol
stutioncd there. A% oiliccrs cucorting Ou
raup arca, i hoard & suot.

. tl.c lobby %o tae Com.crce Jtrcet
deree an unilormed officer to

to the cld City 1 and to no: lot
arlvord Strecd d orderod an
: £ t oxit. I coze
b 0 the Com erce Sircet ¢:it and cat tho first {loor
the exit on the Jain
t-r hi alony with Cgt. Tverctt and a
; up with hiz at that time. This
.zle was handcurfed, tork possasc:ion of him and toolk him
sicmicide office where I relersed hi~ to Datective Buker, &nd
4tooiz position in friont of ithe Chici's office to stop press-
-cr from entor:ng into this office.

nss;ectfuzif)aubmittnd,

AL Tva Ty
Durglary 1q§_2h¢r% Bureau

I r:n b ck into tla lodby

exit, «.d up o0a tiac sircet om
i the Com..erco Strect

2 out, I ran to the

Lirest. I ic edi tely went .
ved officer who were catc

Las/pst
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Dogenber 1, 1963

Js . Gurry
Chlef eof lolica

Rer Clhooting of loe Harvey Oswald
Interviow of U. B. Eeymolde

ulpe

Y e wnynolds was intorviewed by Lisutenants C. €. “allace and P. O.
“gdughren at 2130 ;a3 on Nevomber 20, 1963. Tha interview was ecosen=~
tiudly the sano ae hio origin=l report dated Kovember 27, 1963: The
follewin: wao ndded by H. B. saynoldos

I huvn bean ashad 4 I know Jack vuby, and I do not. I did not coe
ki prier to the shosting and was unable to sce him alfter tho shooting.

ou the nowalns of Dovanbor 29, 1863, 4n tho sub basa ont of the City
$211, I over keard a conversation botwoon Officer Vaughn and an

m frfigsr minoun to ms rogar.ing Jack Juby, The officer mot hmu to

o ttated to Vanghn that ho had soon o rdeture of Jack ituby whare

thore vas o preo. oard otuek in Lis hat.

I huva noi boon i.ut-ansmnl by sayono rogurding this incident prior
to this datos

Gospoctfully subsitted,

Zege (g
Juvenile Sursan

CommissioN ExHisiT No. 2002—Continued
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Bowssber 25, 1963

¥e, J.E. Curry
Chiaf of Police

Subject: Jack Leon Ruby

Sir:
On November 21, 196! nw 12 Mooa I, aloag
with Officers V.D. Mozaghem, T.0. Trotzan, D.E. Geer, md

H.R. irpold, was h assistast Da.nr!.ot Attoraey Bem Hllis'
office, \t‘hl.ﬂh is on the sixth floor of the Records Building.
The window in this office Taces Record Street, with a view
of both Ela and Main Streets.

As Bubject leaving the office, assistant Diastriet Attorseys
Bon Ellis and Dom Stodghill entered. Subject in

self to Bea Ellis and told Rliis, doa't

know me mow, but you will."

Respectfully subsitted,

[ ‘Zj i‘}f e

W.F. Dyson
Lisutszant of Police

CommissioN Exaisir No. 2002—Continued
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Dececbor &4, 1963

¥r, do B4 Curry
Chief of Palice

Ret  Istosview wdth Jack Ruby
Sir:

On Dececber 1, 1953, licutenmt Jock Hovill and Lieutenant
F. E. Cormmll imterviewed Jack Zuby, prosently confined in
the Callas County Jail for the ourder of L. H. Oswld, The
purpose of this interviow wos to determine how Ruby gained
ocecess to the bassment of the City Rall,

He did state that he would coopercte with the Police Departoent
”mnmw,}w.mmmmaiwmmmhatmmdo
so, Hr. Howard t y was idoutonant
and humwﬁchmmhlﬁthm
the interview with his olient, luby. ir. Howsrd did so and

after discussing the matter with iwby in arivecy, they both decided

that Rucy would not give us tho roguested inforzation.

Prior to the temination of this intervisw, both Attorney Hovard
and Ruby stated that Ruby would be willing to submit to a poly-
greph examination; wzmmmnmﬁwwmm
polygraph ¥y Henry vade
had refused.

CommissioN EXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
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The interview was terminated at this point and Mr. Howard stated

- >t he would contact his other law partners and if they agreed
he would give us information which might be significant to the
Dallas Police Department investigution. He advised the under-
signed officers that he would contact them Monday or Tuesday as to
what decision they had reached.

On the rorning of December 3, 1963, Inspector Sawyer contacted
Mr, Howard, attorney for Jack Ruby and asked him if he had reached
any decision regarding the polygraph examination for his client
and supplying the Police Department with the information as to
how he gained access to the basement of the City Hall. Mr. Howard
became evasive and stuted that he was going to call in some more
lawyers on Friday, December 6, 1963, and that after he had a dis-
cussion with them, he would let us know his decision = until this
conference would be held, his answer would be negative as far as
the polygraph examination was concerned.

On D ber 3, 1963, Lieutenant Jack Revill and F. E. Cornwall
again interviewed Jack Ruby in the County Jail, He was personally
given the opportunity to subnit to a polygraph examination. He
refused, saying he would have to get permission from his legal
advisor, .ir. Tom Howard. An atteapt was made to gain information
fron Ruby as to his activities on the morning of November 24, 1963.
He refused to furnish any information. He said that it would all
como out during his trial and that ho wants to tell tho world what
a great Police Department Dalles has and how much he loves Dallas.,
Luring the interview, Ruby became very emotional and was almost

. the point of hysteria in his effort to protect any police
officer from being implicated into his entrance into the basement
of the City Hall. *

He related in detail his activities for November 22, 1963, such
as upon hearing thzt the President had been assassinated, he
immediately stopped some ade which he had placed earlier that
rorning in the Dallas Morning lews pertaining to his night club,
.he Carousel Hight Club, He related that he became emotionally
upset and was in a trance. He went to the Ritz Delicatessen and
purchased $10.00 worth of Xosher type foai. He was very specific
in getting this information over to us. He then stated that he
wont to his sister’s home and spent the remainder of the afternoon
with her. In the late afternoon still feeling disturbed, he drove
through the City of Dallas checking to see what business establish~
ments wore closed., He felt that inasmuch as he had closed his

40
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nightclub that the other business establishments should have
also been closed out of aymnathy for the death of the President.
He went to a delicatessen and purchased sandwiches with the
intention of bringing said sandwiches to his friends at the
Police Denartment. He called the Homicide and Robbery Bureau
and told them that he had these sandwiches and was going to
bring them to the Police Department. He was advised by
Detective R. M, Sims that they hzd alrsady eaten but he
thanked him for the gesture. HRuby then stuted that he drove
to the City Hall and went to the basement &nd ningled with the
crowd, He was present in the Police Asserbly Room when Lee
Harvey Qswald was interviewed by the prass. After this inter-
view Ruby stated that he called Radio Station KLIF and got an
exclusive interview with District Attorney H. Wade with KLIF.
He left the City Hall and drove to Radio Station KLIF with the
idea of giving the sandwiches to personnel at that location.
The door was locked and he had to wait approximitely 15 minutes
before Joe Long of Radio Station KLIF drove up end opened the
door, He stated thit he remained there for sometime and then
went home. At this point he bacame irrational and advised us
that he was not going to discuss it any further. At this point
the interviow was terminsted.

Due to Ruby's emotional state, the undersigned officers made
no attempt to take notes during either interview. The forgoing
information is to the best of our recollection,

Respectfully aubmitted,

Jack Revill
Lieutenant, Special Service Bureau

F. E. Cornwvall
Lieutenant, Special Service Bureau

J. H. Sawyer
Inspector of Police

TECinw
40
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Decazber 6, 1963

r. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Re: Jack Ruby's Automobile
Lieutenant Vernon Smert obtained the following informations

Theodore Jackson c-m, 1710 Pine, usually can be found at
R B-4645, 2001 Pacific; employed by Kr. B. D. Vaters who
owna and operates the parking lot at 2035 Main Strest.
Jackson was on duty at 2035 Hain Street last Sunday,
November 24, 1963. He stated that the 1960 Oldsmobile
in question was parked on his lot when hs opened the lot.
He did not know the exact time but stated that it was
about noon.

Johnnie L. Daniel c-m employed by Norton parking system
next door to this lot stated that he opened his lot sbout
tho same time and that he saw this Oldsmobile parked there
at the time. He stated that he arrived just a few minutes
ahead of Jackson. Daniels address is Pacific Hotel.

Nr, Waters, owner of the lot, has an office at 2001 Pacific,
Phone RIB4645, listed as Allstate Parking.

Respectfully submitted,

Clig e

Captain Of Police
OAJinw
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December 9, 1963

¥r, J. E, Curry
Chief of Police

8ire

On Deceaber 9, 1963, Mr., Thad Ricks was telephonically
sontacted reg. Jack Ruby having been issued a press
pass during the 1963 State Fair of Texas, Mr, Ricks

is wdth the Public Relations Department, State Fair of
Texas, and stated that his office does not reflect any
issuance of press oredentials being issued to Ruby,

Respectfully submitted,

e

ok Revill

sutenant, 3pecial Service Bureau

JRime
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Decenber 16, 1963

Yr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Jack duby

Nr. E. E. Crabbo, Assistunt Vice-’resident, llarchant's
State Bank was intcrviewed Fridey, Decerbor 13, 1963,
recanding Jack luby end any loan transactions involving
Jack fuby ard any fallas Police Ufficors.

A list of officers assi i to the security of the transfer
of Lee Harvey Cswald on .loverber 24, 1963, wos furnished
to ths bank., The loan records of the llerchant's State Bank
failed to revcal Jeck Ruby beinz a co-maker of any loans to
Lelles Police Cfficers.

ir. Crobbe was assisted by ir. Vincs Torres, an euployes of

the bunk Loan Dopartront. This seurch revealoed that Jack

fuby is not now nar has he ever boon a co-maker of any loan.
Respsctfully subnittoed,

Yo Ao sh—

H. M. llart, Detective
Special Service Bureau

Wi
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December 13, 1963

¥r. Jo Eo Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Explanation of liews Coverage
on Date of Oswald shooting.

This inforzation obtained from Dert Shipp, WIFA-TV.

WBAP - is an KBC Statlon and it was WBAP that had a live
camora in the City Hall baseuent. The WBAP crow did the
1ive pick-up and fed it to both NBC & CBS.

KRuD was at the courthouss to do a live pick-up for both
KIZC ARD CBS,

¥RLD 18 a CBS Station doing tha pick-up live which was
fed to both networks on a pool basis. -

Neither CBS nor NBC actuslly had live cameras there.
KRLD and “BAP did tho live pick-up for the network,

Jim Davidson and Warren Ferguson both shot film for
ALC, the notwork which had no live camoras thers.
WFAA-TV had no one in the basement. WFAA fadio had one
man with & tape recorder. He was Hob Thornton.

Respects. 1y submitted,
/ px
/,‘/7//'/',4/.

P, G. HcCaghi"a’/n, Lisutenant,
Burglary & Theft Bureau

PGinw
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Hre Jo Lo Curry Noveaber 27, 1963
Chief of Police

Sub jects Jack Ruby
Sics
Ca Sundsy MNovenber 24, 1963, I was ossigned to down stairs Jail
Office by it, liggins, I had instructions to stay by the phone
and to advise the dispatcher when Cgwald had been loaded into
arsor car and was in route %o County Jaile
X 414 not know Jack Ruby perconally nor would I have known him
4f T had seon him, but 1 have heard his name before as owning a
night clude
T di6 mot see the shooting, but I wase Jooking dut glass ia door to
cee when he was loaded into arrored care There was a shot and
a scuffle and Lt, Kigsing said Oswald waa ghot and to call a
doctore I then called cispatcher for a doctor,

I did not sec Jack Ruby in the dasement uantil after the shooting
when dectives brought him into Jail Office under arrest,

Respectfully submitted

S L
@.4//‘,0'& Lbacl.
tillie D. Slack #9932

Patrolman
Dallas Police Department

FRY=5729
4l
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Decexber 1, 1963

STATEMENT OF WILLIE B. SLACK:

I think everything of importance was covered in my roport.

4
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e, Jo B. Qurry November 27, 1963
Chief of Police

Sublect: Jack Ruby
Sir:

On Sunday, tovember 24, 1963, I was aseigned by Lt, Vigging
to the down stairs Jail Offices I am s police clerk end
wag following normal duties asaigned to me,

T did not know Jack Ruby parsonally snd would not have
known him hod I seen him, T did not see him in the basement
until after the shooting, when he was brought in by the
arresting officera,

I did ot see the shooting of Lee Marvey Oswald,

Respectfully submitted

f
A G

- Jerry D, Slocum
Police Clerk 6
Dallas Police Department

N
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Deceaber 1, 1963

STATEFENT OF JERRY D. SLOCUM:

I was on duty in the Jail Office when Oswald was shot.

.
I did mwt sce the shooting because my view was blocked
by officers and camera mhen.

I do not know Ruby, tut I saw him after the shooting.

1 do mot recall having seen this men arourd the City
Hall before,

N
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT

Y A7)

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME,

. @ Notary Public in and for said County, Stote of Texas, on this day PP
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Hoveazber 27, 1563

ire Jo Eo Curry
Chief of Police

Sirs

I should 1i%e to submit the following roport regarding
the incident occurring in the basecuent on ioveaber 2h, 1963

I was a:. the rinp wien the trucii was b.cked in to toke

tho priconer to the County Jail, I wis auconpanied by
Chief Datcheler. Tho Jeputy -ieriff copened the rear <oors
of the truck aud o iichi bottle f{cll out «nd broke. Chief
Butchelor and I scrrched tle truck completoly, found ona
colze bottle, and ylanzed ceating arrsogesent in the truck.

‘o bud Juot finiched end I wos ot.ll focing the truck and
outcide to sce 4f all of.icerg were in their place when

I iocrd cne chot. Incediviely I locked cround and saw

a scurile. I w2s not nwire that the prisoner was being
brought out at that t:me.

1 izr.edintely raa down to try to bo of acsistince.
Severul officers had Ruby down uad were handcuffiag him.

Respoctfully submitted,

r e
. sy AS
V. S, Smort
Lioutenont
Criminul Investigation Division 4$‘

Commission ExuisiT No. 2002—Continued

December 1, 1963

STATEMENT OF LT. V. S. SMART:

I do rot know Jack Ruby.

After the shooting, I saw him at the elevator. I do not recall
ever having seen him before, 6}3_
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Novesber 29, 1963

‘STATEASIT OF D. F. STARLE:

mwmam-‘.rwnm
&mum _return to the City Hall

Mmﬁxm-ﬁmﬂ-hw“h
Hall st ¢ tize.

i
E

E“E

9¢

Commission Exmisrr No. 2002—Continued

CommissioNn ExuisiT No. 2002—Continued




— -«
LY o
un.n.”nw_..__wam..nu. G
m_,,w‘._...._zr.hm.n
g %m H wn mm @c..,..wm,\\n S
- 3 .mm g ® = W...rw.ﬂ
8 k) . .m m +3
u 5533 3 m gl C
glss § 4 i
L mm

Ienow

I did
arrosted,
Captain
area.

tor J. H. talked to Chief M. W, Steven
R S DI D S W e
basement.
minutes
standing on
and at
oar,
Ruby
sos
emarging
I heard & shot but I did not see the shooting.®
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November 26, 1963

Mr. J, E. Curry
Ci { Folic
Decenber 12, 1963 hief of Folice

S
Mre Jo B, Curry o

Chief of Police This is a statcment of facts relating to my activity ae a Reserve Officer
Sunday, November 24, 1963, to the best of my knowledge and recollection.
Subjeot: Interview of Reserve Officer

Patrolman Donald Suits 1, Aporoximate time I reported to duty. 9100 A. K,
Sir: 2, I reported to Assembly Room.
On Noveuber 30, 1963, Reserve Officer Patrolman Donald 3. T wes assigned to the Assembly Room and I remained in the Assembly Room
Suits was interviewed by the undersigned officers as to urtil Sgt. P, T. Dean and another Sergeant came in and requested that all
any information he might have conoceming the shooting Reserve Officers that were not assigned to report to the basement and help
of Lee Harvey Oswald which was not govered in his original shake it dowm,

report dated Novembor 26, 1963.
We started at the morth wall and searched the air conditioning ducts, cars

After having read his original report, Mr. Suits stated end all places where a weapon could be concealed, After the search, several
that there is nothing of significance whish he could add to of the officers wore given traffic assignments, and the rest of us remained
this first report. in the basement for further assignments. As we were waiting I noticed that

each person that came in through the ramps were being checked for "Press
Mr, Suits further states that at the time of this interview Pass" or Police 1.D,

be had not been contacted by any federal agensy.
Dallas Police Peserve Patrolman W, J. Newman was assigned to the lower scuth

despectfully submitted, erd of the ramp, and Sgt. Dean requested that a man guard the south base-
ment exployee entrance, and I aseigned Patrolmen Newman to this door and
€, teok lus place at the ramp, I noticed the regular officers wore checking
dvzw.mtl\ €each porson as they cams in,
F. 1, Cornwall, Liewt enant
Speoial Scrvis; Bureau Lo Names of other officers in the same area that I can recollect are:
‘
‘J/ w Reserve Lt. Ben McCoy, Lt. H, M, Kriss, Sgt. K. H. Croy, Reserve Captain
C. 0. Arnett,
ok Revill, Lieutenant
Special S-r;iu Bureau 5. Did you krow Ruby? No.
FIC:ow 6, Vhen add under what circumstances did you see Ruby?

I did not see Ruby at all except for a momentary glance. The other officer
in the immediate area was standing there trying to seal off the south area

after the shot, /‘ // (/ -
Signeds L G ceeli—
Donald Suits

95-B
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December 4, 1963

Kr. Jo Eo
Chief of Police

Res Shooting of Les Harvey Oswald

Sirs

I hzd beon available to Captain Prits's office most of tho morning
of lovcaber 24, 1563. I vas in this office shortly bo’ore 11300am,
Saein; that preparations wers under vay to move Oawald out of the
building, I stepped aoross the hall to the Burglary an. Theft Office
and instructed the men vho were standing by to report to the Jail
office two at a time. These men were instruoted to assist in any
zannexr nceded.

About 11:00am, the party in Captain Frits's office startod moving
outs I vas the first out of the office; walking to the hall door
laading to the jail elevator. I unlooked this door and admitted
Captain ‘rits, Detoctive Leavelle, Graves, and Montogomory, and the
prisoner Osvald, Osvwald vas hancuffed to Detective Leavelles.

‘ When the elevator vwas loaded, I was the last porson to onter the ele-
vitor. Vhen ve reached the baseuent, I vas the first pereon off. A~
bout the timc we got off the elevator, Captain Frits wuc behind me,
ani he told me I would have to ride in the second oar becuune ve ocould
only get five in the firet car which containcd the prisonor. He mo=-
tioned for me to lead out. We went out the door on the Zast side of
tio il desk.

ivh n I walked out ianto the driveway, I found thut press photographers
aAn. novs media were surroundin: the area. 8trong flood lichts wore
focused in the direction of tho Jail office. They vere blinding.
These lighta were located at the Northeast ocorner of the ares of the
openin; leading from the jail office.

The vehiole 4in which the prisoner was to be loaded vas attompting to
back into the opening in front of tho jail office where uaruley pri-
soners are generally unlosded. I ismediately moved forward toward the
east cide and on the south edge of this orovd, moving the orowd of
yhotographers and newsacn backvard. These pcople were blookiny: the
vohiole's movement, being in betw the vehiole ani the prisoner. I
had both arms out stretchod and was able to contain these psople in a
fairly vide area. I vas faoing east vith my back to the prisoner. To
oy loft I eould see that everything wvae olear nesrly to the flood lights.
There vas udout two officers to my left along the drive vay. However,
the neve medias vere standing about three deep.

A
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I glanced quickly to my right from my loft motioning sone of these
people to nove backvard as the vehicle was aleo movin; backwards at
t:i0 time I heard a gun dischor: ¥1th my aras out etretohaed, I
vhcoled to my left over ay shoulder. I saw officers struggling with
the person who h.d apparantly shot Osvald, and other officers wore
moving Oswald back into the jJail office.

Aluost at the time tho shot vas fired, the nevs wedis ani photographers
Plunged forward upon the scene. I iumediutely forced them backwards
wnilc tho othor oifioers vers subduing the person who fire: the shot.

1 wvoa abdlo to contain these people until additional help arrived. Some
of the officers thut I knov oume to my assistance vexy quiok were Sgt.
¥. T. Dean, Detootives H. L. MoGee, and I. 7. Van Cleave., it the time
the prisoner Oswald emerged from the jail office, tha central area of
the raamp vas clear except for photographers anl! news media who vere
blooking the vehiole.

%hile 1 vas moving. those parsons dlockins; the raap on my right and to
the south, I zlanced tovard the prisoner Oswald and sav two or possidbly
three news madia to the left of Detective Craves, and alightly in

front of hiux, thoy had miorophones to portable recorders stuck up in
front of Oswald and Cravos., I knov that Officer .. J, Barrison was
soveral feet to my left in front of the TV lights, end to the best of
ry knowledge he was (aoing tho li,:hts just prior to the time the shot
was fired. along with several oificera I continued to restrain the
photographers an: news media while the aabulance arrived and took the
prisonor Osvald frouw the basezsant.

1 renained in the basemont area until it was oleared., During this
time, Officer Harrison told me that tho person who fired the shot was
Jack Buby. I have knowa Jack iudy sinoe abous 1948. I have not seen
hiom since about 1948 or 1949.

I am sure the man Ruby did not pass betwveen Officer Harrison and Nyself.

luxghry & mt Dureaun

BES/1h

76
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December 18, 1963

Mr. J. B, Curry

Chief of Palice
Subjest) Interview of Jobhn Tankersley
P
1967 Nilam
Fg, wWorth, Texas
OlL-1933 ~ Alit-2484
Decenber 17, 1963
Sirs

Hr, Tankersley statod he cane to Dallas early Sunday morning,
Hoverber 24, 1963, with erew from WEAP~TV. He was working
with David Timmons. They went to the third floor of the Clity
Hall and was at Chief Curry's Cffice until 10 to 15 minutos
before the shooting. They went down on the elevator to the
basement and pushed their csmers out through the doubls doors
into the basenent drivoway area, He says their cunera was
xounted on tripod ss high as possible Lo sae ovor the crowd,
making the ciuera top~heavy, ard at one tine it nesrly tipped
over, and one of tho detectives helpod stondy the aunere., He
also rexembered thet Jimmie Turner cime across the rail and
helped them push the camora ot into the basement parking area.
They did not have tims to get the cumera into operution, and
tiod 1t to the railing.

¥r, Tankersley said that when Oswald was bdrought out, he wus
standing in the area that leads to basement parking. He
remanbers the movement of scme autos about the tims of the
shooting. He did not know Jagk Huby or see him prior to
ahooting.

Hr. Tankersley gave me & short lémm £ila of the shooting.
This filan is one that he had for hiiwelf and asid we could
have it, and he would make ancther later,
Reapect.fully submitted,
tettace ~
G, C. Vallace, Lieutensnt
Juvenile Bureau

CCWsnw

973
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Novesber 26, 1963

Mr. Jo Ko Curry
Chief of Folioe
Subjects Assigmuent 0f Officer
Lester C. Taylor On
Sunday, Novaaber 24, 1963
sir

On Sunday, Noveaber 2l, 1963 I was aseigned to the Patrol Gaptain's
Office. At apprgximately 11:00 A.M,, Officer Taylor wvent to the
basement of the Fulice and Courts Buflding to Station 505. I was
contacted by Captain C. E. Talbert. He asked if we were busy up-
stairs and I told him "no". Captain Talbert advised me to go out
on the romp and see 1f I could be of any assistance. I ocontacted
Sergennt Iatrick T. Dean who ascigned me beside the Amored Car on
the Commerce Street rwamp on the east aide of the venicle. Iater
Officer R. A. Watkins came uwp on the rump and took a position at
my location.

Just before Oswald was brought out, Officor D. L. Pate adked me to
come on down to the bottom of the remp and help him keep the reporters
from coming up the reap to the armored car. This was my location
when Oswald. vas shot.

To tae best of my knowledge I let one (1) person into the building
from my location. He was a white male approximately 6'2v, 190
pounds, vith grey bair, mo hati. This man had a press card, color
groen,

Officer Watkiss was st ay looation when this man wes adnitied.
Respeotflly sutmitted,

LCT/be
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Noveaber 29, 1963

STATEMENT OF L. C. TAYLOR

At 11100 a,m, I was assigned to gusrd the Commerce
Street Ramp. An ammored car was parked, headed toward
Commerce at the ramp entrence. The car was parked so
closs against the West wall that no one could poanibly
squeeze through, After I took my position on the East
side of the armored oar, R. A. Watkins arrived and
assisted me in guarding the entrance., No one caae
through this entrence prior to the shooting.

I met Jaok Ruby about 1959 wheu he owned the Vegas Club
and I was working that distriot. I have not seen Ruby
in the last two or three years. I did not see him in
or near the City Hall prior to the shooting.

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued

Y¥r. Jo Eo Curty Decenbor 5, 1953
Chief of Police

icw with Qobert Thornton
- 7819 killstone

Re:

1TA.

Sir:

lr, Trorntcn arrived at the bascaent of the City Hall at
zpproxinately 10:00 a,m. Sunday, lovember 24, 1963. He
left the City Hall and called his office and was instructed
to return to the basemant of the City Hell and was only gone
apnroximately 10 minutes. He was required to show his
identification as he re-eniored the ramp of the Clty lall.
He was standing near the lorth.oct corner of the basement
corridor ramp area and reecrded the events of the shooting.

¥r. Thornton's tzpe consists of his recounting Oswald's
epnzarunce on the ramp, t sound of a shot preceded by a
horn blast end @ descriptiin of the neleo as followed. Ve
obtained 7} speed tepe froa lir. Yhornton.

Mr. Thornton stated he does not iiow Jack Ruby and did not
sce this man before the shot wes fired.

Respoctfully subnitted,
/f

Lleutenant Burglary & Theft Bureau

€€ clacieee
C. C, ¥
_Ae.xtenant Juveni;a Bureau

nw
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assignzent changed ot 10355 A. M., and 1 was assigned
ummmc:..mum M':mem
&t this time and did not retwrn prior to the shooting,

:_@mmmm&.

CommissioNn ExnisitT No. 2002—Continued

CommissioN ExHiBiT No. 2002—Continued



CommMissioN ExHisiT No. 2002—Continued







081

November 29, 1963 Cll_)’ Of Dallas

STATENEST BY RCY E. VAUGHN OFFICE AIE‘MORA DUI‘I
1 .E, C December 6, 1963
Durirg the time I was guarding the Hain Strest Ramp several To- ‘c:;eg of Po‘ﬂ:{ '
squad cars with prisoners c.me into the basement. I checked N Polygraph Examinstion
each car and occupant to make sare. Subject: Roy E. Vaughn
About 30 minutes prior to the shooting Tommy, a City mechanic, A W, t th t of
e A olygraph examination was given Roy E., Vaughn (W/M/28) at the reqgues
attemp;e:i;\o dlzl'ive akpzli:c car into ;hotbiza::ent and I " Dezut;EChie! N. To Fisher. This examination was given on November 28, 1963.
stoppe - lie parked the squad a shor stance away an 'S t tions that wers asked during this examination.
cane back to where I was standing and told me that he had to Below is a list of pertinent ques
g£o into the basement to check the awtomebile or purking 1. Did you see Jack Ruby near the Main Street entrance of the City
situvation and I let him through. He explained that he had Hall between 9130 a.m. and 11330 a,m. last Sunday morning? Answer—No
worked late the two previous days.
2, Did you allow Jack Ruby to enter the basement of the City Hall last
I noticed that Sergeant Dean was talking to Tommy at the Sunday morning? Answer —-No
bottom of the ramp and Tommy came back up the ramp and stayed
around a few minutes and left. 3. Did you talk with Jack Ruby last Sunday morning? Answer —No
A United or Associated Press reporter in his middle twenties 4, Did you allow enybody to enter the basement of the City Hall

last Sunday morning that did not show you proper identification

identified himself by an of ficial press card and I let him
other than the two men you told Chief Fisher about? Answer --No

throuzh. This to the vest of my knowledge was about twenty

inut rior to tho shocting.
minites » s ne No Number: Did you lle to Chief Fisher regarding this incident?

At aporoxinctely 2 or 3 minutes prior to the shooting Answer—o

Licutenant Plarco, Scrgeant ifaxey and Scrgeant Putnam drove lete truth regard: this

a squad car up the ranp onto Main Street. This was the ohly };::Idm?wld:iggvj;gx{ 2;23:‘ the complete regariing

car that drove out the lain Street Romp while I was on duty. this Exami this person answered each of the questions
Ag this car came up the romp I was standing in the middle 'fv:r;aﬂzg.fcpig%on of this 4 P a
betucen the raised sides and I stepped to the right by the T

car ard welked to the edpgs of the streel to assist them onto

“ L. 17
Main, Traffic was not heavy but was steady. I do not recall P. L. Bentley
whether or not it was necessary to stop any curs for them. - ?gtegi-}\ire :!ﬂ” Poéiee
A5 soon as they drove out I assumed my previous position Th ent cation Bureau
Bt e r e e e ined oy P e only reason you and I are here is 1o ossist The people of Dallas [0~

There were about 6 pecple standing on the sidewalk on the

west side of the rams. Ex-officer N. J. Daniels was standing CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
on the east side of the ramp. One of the group on the west

cide was one of our ex-shine boys. He had a pair of

binoculars. Pedestrian traffic was very light., The ones

that cane by would generally look down the ramp but be on

their way.

I met Jack Ruby in 1959 and I huve seen him once since that
time. I do not believe thet I would recognize Ruby if I passed him

him on the street but probably would if I had a conversation 09\
with him, I have not seen him to know him since December of I
1961.

CommissioN ExXHIBIT No. 2002—Continued
Pegs 2 ~ Stuteaent by Roy E. Vaughn

I called N, J. Daniols the next day abour 9100 a.me I

told him who I was and that I rewecbered sceing him. I

asked 1f he remeabered seelny the squad car come out., He

said thet he did. I asked him if he saw anybody go into

the basenent while I was assisting the car to get out, /0}\
and he said he definitely did not see anyone.
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TToveaber 26, 1963

:';ra.J; EI Curry
Caief of Police - '

Subjset: .ssignment OF Officer.‘/
Zoy L. Vougan 1539

Sunday, Hovember 26, 19563
Sir:

it assroximately 9:00 LU, widle u::-.:_“._; Squad 105, Officer
Poy .E. Vaughn received a cg._l to call Exteasion 51l. OQOificer
L. C. Taylor advised me To report te the City Hall and %o park
the squad car on the strzet and regort to Station 511,

At apzrosinciely 9:10 L.k, or $:30 AW, Licutepant Re S. Plerce
teld Cificers 4. H. Brock and B. s ratterson; R. O. Nelsona, and -
I ¥o rezort to Sergeunt Fmirick T. Dean in the basement of the

. Oflicer B. G. Zatterson and I were instructed by Sergeant Deza to
~guard the north and south ramps of the City Hall. I was assigned
to tae.lain Street Ramp.

During this time thers werc scveral police vehicles which contained
police officers that entered the basement by this ramp.

Ltianproximately 10:;15 A.l. Ex~relice Officer N. J. Daniels came by
. this location and remained until after the shooting occurred.

...it'appm:dm'tely 12318 L., a cit;f squad car which contained Lieutenant
. Hewce, Sergesnt Maxey and Sergeunt Putnam exited by this ramp.

At approximately 11:21 A.i. I heard what sounded to be a shot, I

| stayed by the post and al.loweu. no one to enter or leave the bascuent

. area. After the shooting, ebout five (5) police reserves were sent to
t_I_ﬁ.a ramy to assist with the crowd and trafiic.

.’kt an“.z\pnd.mtely 12:45 P.1M. a white male approached me at this entrance
| and stated that he was an emyloyee of Jack Izu'bgy and would like to tallk
U someone about this. I escorted this person to tle basement of the

Captain Pritz's office and Detective Boyd came to the bacement and took
custody of thz.s person.

I contacted I.ieutenant Flerce in the Fatrol Office and he a.dvisod me to
P-(socura the post and return to service with the Dispatcher. !
]‘t 3 Reg;ectfully sutmitted,
i s ey : /_}("/'ﬁ /{"r’:l?“"{—-—""‘

Roy E. Vaughii

'_ G&tat Hall efter being relioved on my post by a volice reserve and called ;

m/t\f/ )[ W et D 109~
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Dogesber 18, 1963

¥ry ds B4 Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Intervies of Homer Vemso - WEAP-TV.
1812 Junius

Fr, Worth, Tems

<25-0530 =

Degenber 17, 1963

Sir:

¥z, Venso stated ho cme to Dallsa early dundsy sorning,
YMovesber 24, 1953, with wu =TV cizesa erew, ond went to
tho bagament of ths City Eall wdth Jissde L, Turner,
WEAPSTV about B:00 wem. Yhoy wodtod to oot up thelr cumers
just outsids the doutle doors near Jail ¢ffice, but Chief
Curry came down and told thoa thoy would have to move from
thero. They ware advisod to set up behind the mil, &nd
tyo curs ware moved 80 they could pot-up just east of the
rail.

¥r, Venso pald he was working with cauera apd was not checked
going cut the Hain Jtreet remp. He said that he doos not
m:mm,mmmmmummmwn
pricr to ahooting

Respoetfully submitted,

(4.&0. Tallage, *
Juvenile burean

COW 1
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.I-n-n! 26, 1963

Hre o Be
v Js B Ourry
Bubjeot: Aselgomant OF “:::”33;'
Haomer J. Wages
tn Gusday, Novesber 24, 1963

at Station 511 et about $120 A, & thers until
apprexinately $ih5 A.M, Whes wa wers told to go %o the basssent
te got cur 1 in the B ustdl given

=y ssalgnmsnt by the sopervissrs im skarge. My asalgnmeat was
1o stop traffic st Maia Jtreet mnd Cestral Expressway. After I
reosived my sssignment, I izoedistely west to ny sercer sad

fhare uatil abou$ 11150 AN, wies I wan sdvisod to
report to Farklusd Rompital.

Rempeotfully subsitted,

' o 3
£ Bik # e"[/:’/"/
T T

'}03
EIu/en z
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November 30, 1963

STATEGHT OF H. J. WAGES:

1 left the basemsnt of the City Hall about 10145 A. M., to
g0 to my traffic corner st Main and Central Expressway.
I do ot know Jack Iuby.

Commission ExuisiT No. 2002—Continued
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November 30, 1963

STATEMENT OF RICHAND A. WATEINS:

ona o
tefore the shooting, after I assigned there,

I do rot kmow Jack Ruky.

¥
{
i
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Deember 1, 1963

STATEIEET OF LT. WOODROW WICGLIS:

1 cennot resall anything that is pot included in my report.

Commssion Exnisrr No. 2002—Continued
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HNovember 26, 1963

of Polioe
Subject: Assiganent Of Officer
Marvin L. Wise #1572
On Sunday, November 2%, 1963
Sire
O Sunday, ber 24, 1963, worldng Squad 71, I was

advised to repoert to Statlon 511. This was at approximately

Thie - about 10115 A.l. I raported to Sergeant Dean ond
mmd - ent at Elm end 5t. Paul by Sergeant
m:m&»at.mmmmuqmnu

I was then advised radie to report to Parkland Hospital
s « I h:';hﬂ at Porkland Hospitel until 1:45 PM.
cleared with the Dispatoher.

Respeotfully submitted,

L. Wise -
Patroloan #1572
Fatrol Division

CommissioNn ExHieiT No. 2002—Continued

Bovember 29, 1963

- ddd not return
prior to the shooting.

Jmow Juck Ruby and was in the basemont to the City Hall frem
mmu&uu-wn.m,mxmm-.vmuw
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‘December 2, 1963

“le Curry
S
Hoverber 26, 1963 £ Folice
Pear Crlef Curiy: Re: Interview with Tony Zoppl
assignuent. oon arriv. wg 2t the as c"‘blj chn, I was assigned Sirs
by Reserve So srd by the Pasement Inforrmation Desk
scere to "e':o"t to the nSSe"\bly Room
(.poro‘lratmy 21 5 Res =e2/_e_gp’t._ Arnett . 5
arking area in the bafeent. 1 was to keep any -t approximately 3:30 px, Docenber 1
two parking places on the North Gopri at hio office at the Uall
1 5 cek Dubr i Nk
cide of nar‘(i’xg nost $i11 about ten or :'l?t ncg J\Tck 2uby in the City
fifteen rinutes Harvey Osuald was shot. I was noved 2d baun dowa 2% tie Ut" 1

wichus and coffce to
fron y and he undorstood that
were furnished tc oficers as wells 7Thut
oot rasves to neuvcren from

Trom t post by Lt. licCoy and assigned to the corner of Commerce :S’f‘;“: ecpecia 11.{
2nd Central Mxpressway (North Bound) to help the regular patrolman jocsibly sono of the

{Burtor) dircet traific and was at this location when the prisoner, ho heard thot J“Ck »aby v

Lee Harvey Oswsld,was shot. The regular officer (Burton) was sent all perts of the country invitingy the to vislt vue Carosel Club,

te Parkland Hospital and I retirned to the basement of City Hall. .

Rescrve Lt. McCoy assigred me to the basement entrance (North) to ilo stated that l‘e‘h"d visited Jac ‘1 Club on several
keep the people from blocking the drive to the basement. I stayed cceasions and at tunt tine he had : “C‘f“l‘“c woda cone
at this assignment till 12:00 noon at which time I was relieved and ir end ehieck the pluce in a busine . and lozve. Uhat he
. went home. had also visited otlier nirht spois, toctives also chocked thooe

places in what he would considex businecu like nanner

» five or_six

P s Wall on he eloo stated he does mot lnow how Jack .uby could have gotion into
.2’ cognized him if I e basencnt of City uall. ot Le doxs not know vhether or not he
SeopliTzet A% .

scén rim, since I had orly séen him one times

¢S pass, and at i docs not believe of his cwn knovlodge
ck luby knows Oswald.

( Respeetifully subnitted,
</ / //ﬂﬂé' 3 \}(f . !

P ", JR. RESZAVE PATRCLIAN
Zadze 516 i

Clpliae
Lallace, Licutcrant
Juvenile Lurcau

en, Licutonant
Burglary & Theft Burceu

lh

109 )10

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2002—Continued CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2002—Continued



3
2
1
2
-
,m

%




:
{
:
:
L

CommissioN ExuisitT No. 2002—Continued ' CommissioNn Exuisit No. 2002—Continued




AL 6 (4 0 A 1 P O 0 N v RN EnO D0 DN
d.'4.,',31‘4555005!’.?,’33577“0000'55.‘0’38‘.008143“

8805!3!183!.!1?11903339!!6535388 HOBAND AN AN A0 A DDA
38143133510‘113331"‘733535?8‘60 0.’3.49’35‘3010146‘6
m el el %

_ R e el Lakal als] i b

: R

@ ® o 0 0 4

1] . i 23 8
— L.}

?23!86064§13!65‘57331’633193?289 519993?0996391806173
BINHAT HOOHONUMNNANT AN HNTIIONHONHHTIIMM MM RO DT HNT DM R0 N0 M
689.83:3 MOWOTM NNG MONMOVONOHYT noe 01918049136! oro

™
Cal

ﬂ PORDONENAT AARE N0 POD O nR NN Do AOAAGE A OO0
o bt e T S L T A A e LT 33160363045151444555
e&4u£§ﬁi¢4444‘ﬂ4a¢404144444d¢4¢44 IITTOTITITIIT ST YTy

oo NN OO N S 3 EN00 NoDAAMone
HEne QfOiIﬂSS&&U!l - DO e NOOH 83800?13 033000!31!3
U onTo OOoOrd@TRNIE-ONON ¥ VO AN TOOOVUNMNOHN0 DVUNOOTONN<O
v NNR VNN OHNNo o NORADDANNRTEN O L L L R ]
s k-1 e PR i SRR S
b zeanz. = u_ B _==zm .
- S o
< = a a
dm= =z - -
oo w = e - 3
wEE = w 4 oo = Wi -
CEx <<w - EZT¥ Jdaoz == < > =3 . w
— Wl oXee A MEE—x WWdd S &4 = SO0 OF S>> 2
| Frra O WWHSEXCE JO —=i B Eew W
OONWEEZZZCFZII-OO0ON T =B 3  E= ) ropEzzZEmzds=
€X<CTOO00O0O <X WmN— Zwzz wE-WWo WEENI<<IT= DZTZEZZE<O-—
OO I IS I TWOCO A WSS < WU IO ZEZZO <O DO BB D b 2=l — = == |0 I
I.ﬂ'l3!““0!“."?‘F"EGE""UItTBIIflLIlIlR.RRl‘KK!“III
- 1 iltLﬂOODbﬁﬂﬂUUlll&llil& F << =<0VLLLLWW
B T g | I .

G 0T DO MM DN D 0D DEOT 70 3 T 3#99}».521
4511#35539544§4oa9!9!5444&814311.u§5305400Q05213850333
i‘i?'li&ﬁ!i!SS)l051!3191?5501903 :9300?09180!9&86009?!

4‘4“4““4““‘4‘4‘
1 cl R R T B T R I A R I T R
1111111‘1111:1111111111111111111 111111111113111111331

ekl i el ek hakal i La]
rd nd L S R e e R e R Lo Kula K Al Aty 1““ d

2 S - STy - ST - TN - ol - TR - T - o o o a o a o - P . -

CommissioN Exuierr No. 2002—Continued

Commssion Exutsir No, 2002—Continued



861

THE KEY TO Pc

SHTY KALL, 1t

ILDICATE Fos1
4 D. R. Archer
32 C. 0. Arnett

3-A Asst. Ch. Charles Batchelor

L B. L. Beaty
5 E. R. Beck
6 Jack Bears
7 D. G. Erantley
& A. R. Brack
9 J. D. Brockaway
1G C. W. Brown

i D. L. Burgess

13 Lt. George Butler
[t V. C. Campbell

15 A. ¥. Capps

16 W, E. Chambers
17 €. S. Clardy

1o 8. H. Combest

19 R. A. Cox

£ A. B. Craig

21 K. Croy

LES HARVEY

TIC DIAGRAM C

NT PRt

ALD BY JAu. RUBY. N

Y. J. Cutchshaw
N. J. Daniels
J. R. Davidson
Harold Dawson
Sgt. P. T. Dean
C. N. Dhority

J. B. English
tlarren F8rguson
Bob Fenley
Capt. J. W. Fritz
C. Goolsby

L. C. Graves

C. A, Greeson

R. Hankal

0. V. Harrison
W. J. Harrison
J« R. Hopkins
R. S. Huffaker
J. Ds Hutchinson

Robert Jackson
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HOOTING ON NOVEMBER 24, 1963.

61
63

66~A

80-A

Lo £. Jez

F. 8. Jchnson
Cast. 0. A, Jones
Seth Kantor

J. Kasten

Capt. G. D. King
He M. Kriss

J. R. Leavell

C. G. Lewis

R. L. Lowery

Dep. Che G. L. Lumpkin
Capt. F. M. Martin
B. J. Haxey

J. C. McCain

B. C. McCoy

H. M. McGee

T. D McMillon

B. Merrell

L. D. Miller

L. D. tontgomery
R. C. Nelson

W, J. Newman

J. F. Newton

{ke Pappas

&9-A

2=

D. L. Pate

B. G. Patierson
Francois Pelou
Tom Pettit
George Phenix

Lti. R. S. Pierce
Sgt. J. A. Putnam
J. K. Ramsey

H. B. Reynolds
Warren Richey
Jack Ruby

W. B. Slack

J. Do Slocum

Lt. V. S. Smart
Mike Smith
Johnny Smith

I. R. Stephans
Dep. Ch. M. VY. Stevenson
Donald Suits

Lt. R, E. Swain
Capt. C..E. Talbert
John Tankersly
L. C. Taylor
Robert Thornton
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David Timmons
Jimmy Turner

. Fu VanCleave
R. E. Vaughn
Homer Venso :
A. C. Wagner

1. N. Walker

R. A. Watkins
J. C. Watson
Lt. W, Wiggine
G, E. Worley
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